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Simons, Deborah 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Yes, I approve 

Phyllis Clark 
Phone: mail: 

CONFIDENTIALITY WARNING 

Phyllis Clark 
Tuesday, Apri , 019 1 :11 PM 
Simons, Deborah 
Re: FW: Seeking approval - travel expense claim - TABCC82548 -Victor Young - B19-013 

This communication is intended for the use of the recipient to which it is addressed, and may contain confidential, personal, and/or privileged 
information. Contact me Immediately if you a re not the intended recipient of this communication, and do not copy, distribute, or take action 
relying on it. Any communication received in error, or subsequent reply, should be deleted or destroyed. 

On Tue, Apr 2, 2019 at 7:56 AM Simons, Deborah <simons@mint.ca> wrote: 

Dear Phyllis, 

Just wondering if you had a chance to review Victor's travel expense claim? I apologize for the urgency- we 
are required to have claims submitted to our finance team within 30 days of travel if possible, and this one is 
very close to 30 days. 

Best, 

Debby 

From: Simons, Deborah 
Sent: Monday, April 01 2019 1 :29 ° 
To: Phyllis Clark< 
Subject: Seeking approval - travel expense claim - T ABCC82548 - Victor Young - B 19-013 

Dear Phyllis, 

1 
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Attached is a travel expense claim for approval. This claim represefits Victor's travel to Ottawa to attend our 
Board of Directors and Committee meetings in March. There are no exceptions, and I have included all of the 
supporting documentation. If you.approve via e-mail, I will add a notation to your signature line and will attach 
a copy of your e--mail to the claim. 

Best, 

DEBBY SIMONS 

COORDINATOR, CORPORATE SECRETARIAT 

COORDONNATRICE, SECRETARIAT DE LA SOCIETE 

320 SUSSEX DRIVE I 320, PROM. SUSSEX 

OTTAWAON K1A0G8 

Tel/Tel.: 613-716-4439 

simons@mint.ca I sir'ncns@monnaie.ca 

mint.ca I monnaie.ca 

2 
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Thellend, Talia

From: Simons, Deborah
Sent: April 4, 2019 2:13 PM
To: 'Victor Young'
Subject: Travel Expense Claim

Dear Mr. Young, 

I am pleased to advise that you will receive an electronic transfer of funds on April 5, in the amount of $2,815.64 as a 
reimbursement of your travel expenses to attend the March Board/Committee meetings. 

Best, 

DEBBY SIMONS 
COORDINATOR, CORPORATE SECRETARIAT 
COORDONNATRICE, SECRÉTARIAT DE LA SOCIÉTÉ 

320 SUSSEX DRIVE | 320, PROM. SUSSEX 
OTTAWA ON K1A 0G8 

Tel/Tél. : 613-716-4439 
simons@mint.ca | simons@monnaie.ca
mint.ca | monnaie.ca 
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ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFER 

VICTOR YOUNG 

Fax 
E-mail murka@mint.ca 

Invoice Invoice Invoice Amount in 
date currency transaction 

currency 

TABCC82548-B19-013 02/04/2019 CAD 2,815.64 

CAD 

Cash 
discount 

0.00 

Royal Canadian Mint / Monnaie royale canadienne 
320 Sussex Drive 
C1TTAWA, ON 
KlA 0GB 
Canada 

Telephone 
Fax 
Date 
Vendor account 
Date of payment 
Reference No. 

Payment Remarks 
amount 

613-993-3500 

04/04/2019 

05/04/2019 
PV142883 

2,815.64 THEMIS # 2954 EAHCE12134 OTTAWA 
BLANKET TA 

2,815.64 

Disclaimer: Funds will be transferred to your account within the next 48 hours. 
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TRAVEL EXPENSE REPORT 
RCM BOARD OF DIRECTORS .(?r,q_ 013 
aalmant: Departure Date:! ~ .... , i1 Return Date:, ,.,,~If ] 
Location: 

Purpose: 

TRAVEL EXPENSE 

Airfare 

Baggage Fees 

Change Fees 

VIA Rail 

Hotel Accommodations//J I l..,f/O-JLl 
Mileage ($.0555/km) I 
Parking 

Taxis Jn )lf:J.SQ 
car Rental 

Gasoline 

Private Accomodation ($50/n gt) 

Other 

Amount 

JJ~t:>-01 

I Al - i ' . 
$ -

441(-.#1. 

Total Travel Expenses $? ).~ ?, . gi-·1 th · 
'!otal Meal/Incidentals $ '1 ~~'3 t:k? 

TOTAL s.gs 1gs,Eh 
Meal allowance and Incidental calculatoj I), 'II~-~ 'f ciJ · 
I sert Date--+ ~I 

Sat Sun ft.'Jon Tue 
Breakfim: 

Lunch 

Dinner 

Incidentals 
, 

' I 
Per Diem Calculator th 
In. ·ert Date -+ 

Sat Sun rJJon Tue 

Meals & lncldentais 

Note: Please use the m eai ailowance,cc!lculator 
below to determine the exact number of 

meal allowan~es and in cidentals. 

Rate #Meals Total 
Breakfast $19.10 0 $ 
Lunches $18.90 0 $ 
Dinners " $47.35 0 $ 
Incidentals $17.30 0 $ 

Total $ 
T.otalTravelExpenses 

Wed Thu Fri Tcrtal 

0 

0 

0 
I _.o 
th 

Wed Thu Fri Total 

0 

Travel expense reports must comply 's Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference and Event Policy (Polley# 51). 

~-

h . 
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.. r..� Travel Expense.,For,n 2019 OTJ#: . 

�,.JI J 'J3l3Ak£t TA#:
• I

TABCC82548 6ft.,,O/J Claimant I Victor Young EAHCE# Cost Centre 1121 Legal Service, (Board) : . ; Cost estimate provided on TA Departure Date Travel Location and Reason (attach any supporting documents): Return Date THE MIS # (VP and Boord claims only) B19-013 Currency Conversion Table 1 Unit of is Worth Attend Board and Committee meetings, and Board business USD 1.36608 / 
dinners. 

Tampa, Florida/Ottawa/Tampa, Florida �,, 112, ,...,._ 
�;,,,.,. q,J'�� 

� �/\ 
t::-: 't RECE!VEo ru-,,.. 'le:,.� 
:.:::: _..:.., ... 
o= Anc - 7 "111 I== Total Travel Expenses (inclusive offares) ,g- �PAYABLES � P,epaid Fms ()'old u,Jog Arnn co...,mte Bming A«ouut) 
�"""� Airfare Previously Claimed by Traveller (Paid using Traveller's Amex Car ""'

<'o � I fTTTll I_\\' 1,1. Airfare previously claimed by Traveller under this TA# (ENTER AS POSITIVE., .EID'IUuNT) 
Cash Advanced / Returned ( ENTER AS POSITIVE $ AMOUNT ) Currency Advanced 
A--••-• O..,.lnn tn• 

Expense Codine: Account HST -Registration# 10793 5058 RTOOOI 740200 -Meals (domestic) 741200 -Meals (foreign) 7 40 I 00 - Hospitality (domestic) 741100 - Hospitality (foreign) 740010 -Airfare (domestic) 741010 -Airfare (foreign) 740020 -Rail fare (dome.me) 741020 -Rail fare (foreign) 740500 -Taxi fare (dome.me) 741500 - Taxi fare (foreign) 740700 - Personal car mileage (domestic) 741700 -Personal car mileage (foreign) 740030 - Car rental (domestic) 741030 - Car rental (foreign) 7 40800 -Parking (domestic) 741099 -Other transportation (foreign) 740400 - Accommodations (domestic) 741400 -Accommodations (foreign) 740900 - Incidentals (domestic) 7 41900 - Incidentals (foreign) 740000 - Travel (domestic) 741000 -Travel (foreign) 
154200 - Prepaid Fares Out of Balance -Discrepancy in Expenses Coded 

Returned Outstanding FXtoCAD 
jo.oo 1.00000

J?.mnlnuaa ,/, fl.� l!o �A ✓ R�M 

Cost Center ( Select One from drop down box ) 
I -· .. 

..-------··-·- ... -·------

- ···-·······-·--•------- ·-·•·----·•·--·-
121 Legal Selvices (Board) 

121 Legal Services (Boal(!) 
.,_ -·-·· ···----

121 L!gal S ;,_ '1::fff i;.: D c fl ... ,, __ - ·- --- ·- ----- ---- --� - .
APR 63 20\9 ·--

· - � Lt-�35""30 

121 Legal Services (Board) 

1211.egal Services (Board) 
121 Legal Service5 (Board) 

. 
·-1---

·•-·-
... i
... 

• !
.... 
• --- -

... , . .  

.: 
.... 

' 

• -· 
..

• 
•---
... 

• 

• 
• 
• 
• 

• 
• 

• . ...
,, 

EAHCE12134 $7,500.00 4-Mar-199-Mar-192954
of CAD CAD CAD CAD CAD CAD CAD CAD 
2,815.64 0.00 

o.oo

CAD Equivalent 0.00 
n nn 

In Canadian $ 
·�0.000.00 0.00 

o.oo0.00 ..L,l.lO,ff 0.00 0.00 
iHY 136.61 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
o.oo1,248.00 0.00 65.90 23.63 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

FOR FINANCE USE ONLY (Favorable)/Unfavorable Variance: Esdmate on TA versus actual expense claim ($4,684.36) 

./' 

1 

v 

✓ 

v 

4/ 

t------V a r I an c e % -62%
...__...,.......__�,s 

I 
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-
~ .iu~.,;:.-

--- /"ay 
&,f'~t 

----4--------=-----I ~· -'1~ 

L.......------------+---------------,------t---------i 10(,C,-~ 

--

. · ·-------L------1 
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Canada - (Except NWT, NVf, Yukon) USA - (Except Alaska) 

Page2 Total Amount Actual Cak USD Actual Credit Card 

(lncl. HST/GST) HST/GST HST/GST ElCpenses CAD Exp. 

RCM Paid Fares (Air-Domestic) 

RCM Paid Fares (Rail-Domestic) 

RCM Paid Fares (Air-Foreign) 

RCM Paid Fares (Rail-Foreign) 

Employee Paid Fares (Air - Domestic) 

Employee Paid Fares (Air- Foreign) / 1,120.07 5Q,11.,') 

Employee Paid Fares (Rail- Domestic) .. ./ 
Employee Paid Fares (Rall - Foreign) 

Hotel Accommodadons (Domestic) ./1,410.24 162.24 1., 

Hotel Accommodation~ (Foreign) " ~ 

Taxis (Domestic) / 55.89 5·99 
Taxis (Foreign) 

100.00 

Mileage (50.57km) I 
Business Telephone 

Parking 

Car Rental (Domestic) 

Car Rental/Gas (Foreign) 

Penom1I Accommodations 

Hospitality 

Others (code manually) 

Others (total) 

Total Expenses 2,586.20 162.24 100.00 

Per Diem Country Canada 

No. of meal Total CAD Calculated No. of meal Total USD 

Meal allowance rates allowances allowance GST/BST allowances allowance 

Breakfasts $20.25 $20.25 

Lunches $19.85 $19.85 

Dinners SS0.00 $50.00 

TotalMealt 

l1ncldentals $17.30 4 ✓ 69.20 3.30 $17.30 I 17.30 

Total Expenses 69.20 3.30 17.30 

Note - Please use the meal allowance calculator tab to determine the exact No. of meal allowances and incidentals 

Grand Total CAD E1penses 

Grand Total BST/GST 

Notes 

~ / Grand Total USD Expeo1es 

~~l-~ 

Victor is not claiming the cost of bis flight to Ottawa oo 4 Man:h, as the cab to airport~ flight are being reimbursed 

Total CAD 

Equivalent 

,,/ 136.61 i..-

V 

136.61 

USA 

Total CAD 

Equivalent 

/ 23.63 

23.63 

160.24 j 
7 

while in Ottawa. He is only claiming lhe return flight and cab. While in Ottawa, Victor rode wilh others to/from some of the venues, and is 

therefore claiming 3 cab fares that were at his expense (2 in Ottawa and 1 in Tampa for his return trip). Breakfast was provided with the accommodations; Board 

dinners were provided on 4 & 5 March; Board lunches were provided on 5, 6 & 7 March. The afternoon of 7 March and full day on 8 March are personal days as 

Victor•••••■ not related to RCM. 
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6t) Travel Expense Form 2018 TA #I TABCC825481 

•1MPORTANT • Travel - claims must ba p,-Nd and mmpty wltlt the Corpora .. T...,,.., Hmpltallty, <lllnfe,.nce IL EVent Policy #S1, (as appllcablel and 
approved In aoconfana, with the Deleptlon Df Authority Palley 1141. Approver must haw. Delqatlan Auth1,rlty attlle time of stgnlng, All travel plans must be pre-

authorized usfrtc the rlty to Travel and Advance form, 

se Indicate If this claim oontalns any exceptions ,equlrtrc approval per the corporate Trave~ Hasplta!ty, Conhrence & Event Polley #Sl. 

tf you Indicated "Yes•, please check which exceptlon(s) were not pre-approlled and require approval: 

CEO APPROVAl REQUIRED: (Please Initial) 
Cl Travel-Exceptions ta Corporate Travel, Hospitality, COnference & Event POiiey #51 (Annex 28) 

CFO ar CEO APPROVAL REQUIRED: (Please lnitiaO 
Cl Haspllallty-Exceptlans to HospltafttY Polley #51 (Anne,c 28) 

Cl Hospitality-No p~approval obtained for the following: 
□ Hospllalttv- fxtemal or Internal hospttallty uceedtna Maiclmum Cost p.,- Person (Anne,c 28) 
CJ HOJPIIIIIIY- fxternel or Internal hoSJ)ltalltv C0S1s exceedlnJ S5,000 (Annex 28 and 44.1) 
Cl Hospltallty-Alcohollc beveraaes provided (Polley Sedlon .114.11 
Cl Hospitality- food & beverage cost exceeded Maximum Cost Per Person {Policy Section 44.1) 

D Hosprtallty-Entertalnment provided (Polley s.ction .114.lJ 
Cl Hosp1tal1ty-Hosplt8lity or entertainment provided to spouse or person accompar,vl"i an event participant (Poley Section 44.l) 

□ Hospitality- Hospitality paid by the RCM taklnJ! place ot the residence of an RCM employee, Board member or other p-resldenca 

CPollcy Sectlans 44.land 46.4) 
□ Hospitallly- Sped al terms of hospitalrty (Annex 28) 

□ Hosplt1llty- No pre-approwl prior to expenditu"' (Section 44.7) 

VP APPROVAL REQUIRED (CEO APPROVAL IF TRAVELLER IS A VP): (Please lnitfal) 
□ Travel• Ccmblnl1>111 pem>n■I and business travel (Polley section 14.3) 
□ Travel - Alrfa"'- Higher level than p11rrn1tted by polity (Policy Section 20.6) 
□ Travel - Privately owned vehlclu - Kllom•er 1llowance In extess of the equivalent lowest practlail comme~al cerrl..- fare [Polley Section 22.1) 
CJ Travel - Hotel- Rate In excess of speclfted or published City Rate Umtts (Polity Section 25.2 and 25.3) 
CJ Travel• car travel -Leased Vahiclas (Policy Section 23.1) 
CJ Travel - E>cpense received over 30 davs (Polity Section 33.1) 
□ Hospttalrty. £>eternal or Internal hospltallty up to $1,500 but less than $5,000 and within Maximum Cost Per Person (Annex 28) 
□ Hospitality. food & beveraae cost not tlllleeding Malrimum Cost Per Per,ion (Policy Section 44.1) 

TRAVELl.ER'S DIRECTOR APPROVAL REQUIRED: (Please Initial) 
□ Travel -Airfare - uparade to a fare ciao hlaher than the Standard Allowable Airfare Class permitted by policy, at no ad!!laonal cost to RCM cP<,llcy 

section 20.6) 
D Travel- Car rental - u111rade to a lal'ller vehicle than the Intermediate/Standard sl;,e permitted by policy, at no addl'llanal cost to RCM (Polley section 

23.3) 
D Travel-Car rental - up1rade to a l•l'II"' vahicle than the Intermediate/Standard si;,e to acoommodate 3 or more emploYees (Polley section 23.31 
D Travel- Missing or111n11 Itemized receipts, Explanation provided !Polley section 33.2) 
CJ Travel-Hotel - upgrade to a level hiaher than the standard Guest Room permitted by policy, at no additional cost to RCM (Poley section 25.1) 
CJ Travel- Hotel - rate In excess of Ottawa 1$2001, Winnipeg {S155), Toronto ($200), Montreal ($190), Vancouver ($2001, and Calaarv ($180), Las Ve&•• 

($145), or published aty Rate Umit. VP pre-approval nDt obtained. Justification provided (Polley sectic>n 2S.2) 
C MINl"8 original Itemized m:eipts. Explanation provided (Policy section 26.21 
□ Othere111taptions (traveller has listed and eicplalned on a seperate document) 
t:.1 Hospitality- External or Internal haspitalltv up to $1,500 and wnhln Standard Cost Per Person (Anne,,: 281 

11)' slgn/nfl belaw, me TroveUB confirms !hot this -nR clolm contDlns only eDglble allowances and ~mote and ortual f!XPfflSU lnclN't'ed In 1XCOrda11Ct with the 
Corporate Travel, Hospltallty, Conference & Ewnt Policy #51 (as applicable), that a/I ,.,quired supportillg documentDtlan Is contained in this expense ck>lm, that the 
above noted exceptions are camp/ate arrd accunrte, and that the claim hos been completed It> QCCOrdaJ1ce with these po/le/es. 

4.~ed by VP In '11C1111Mdl 
(PRINr NAME} 

5-Rwl9W!ld ·t,v <:PO 1ao d1lnls; llallrd ctalrna; dllllml 
fot lft-lJllior to CE~apSW-1; odlar as NqlliradJ 

I AppRMd bw' CEDt. Pnllclant/Chalr of IIOO/Ol■lr of 
Alldlt ~ (as required! 

511na1Ure of CE0/0.lr ofllOINi/Chlllr of Alidit--·-·· 
Commlltee ____ _ 

Dalll 
----"---- ···--,--·- · ·-----....:.. .. ---... ..... ~.-··- -

7.~b\fFIMr!a(FRINT~ -- • ---·----·-r-~-•·--·- ·-------·-- ·------

/ 

~ /(l!J Prpt- 0 /1 9 Fonn ,pd■lodJ■noory 2018 
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Meal allowance and Incidental calculator 

Peraonal 
Penonal P81'80fl81 

1 1 1PPoNII 1 

Thu ri Sat 

Please enter the total meal and 
incidental allowances Indicated here 
on the CAD$ &US$ Expense tab 

Breakfast 1 
Lunch 
Dinner 
Incidentals 

If your travel extends beyond the time period allowed for in the calculator, complete and add multiple sheets to determine total allowances 
Note: You may only clalm a meal allowance If an actual meal expense was Incurred by the traveller 
You may claim an incldental for each partial or full day of travel 



r; . LeGrowsTravel 
Business Travel M�ment 

... t"lu1d.naliiMtCOfl� 
CLICK HERE TO LEARN MORE ABOUT 
OUR TRAVEL ALERTS. 

BESTEMPlOYER 
..,_,mr, ,. 

"'�- RadlusTravel � JU#liHI" 

For Emergency Travel Services: For Canada & USA: please call 1-888-551-1181 or 902-423-3806. Outside Canada & USA: 

call collect 902-423-3806. Email: etc@marilimetravel.ca {For more immediate assistance please call) 

LEGROWS TRAVEL 

215 WATER STREET 

ST. JOHN'S, NLA1C 6C9 

(709) 758-6777 

www.legrowstravel.ca

Tap lo send Itinerary lo our App via phone:

Our iPhone App I Our Android App 

View Itinerary On: ViewTrip I Send Itinerary To: Tripft 

Click here to learn more about our Corporate Travel Program 

Travel Arranger: 

VICTOR YOUNG 

Our ref# 

Invoice# 

Date 12 Feb 2019 

Your Counsellor HEIDI POUND 

Account#  

Department 

For: 

YOUNGNICTOR MR 

For CIBT Visa requirements click here 

Itinerary 

This is your Itinerary and Invoice. 

Web Check In: Air Canada 

�
Air Canada 1264 
AlrbusA320 

Cabin Cl•• Z-8usiness Class (lowe 

Duration 3:29 

Passenger Information 

Passenger YOUNGNICTOR MR 

Booking Summary 

Company 

Company 

Air Canada 

Air Canada 

Origin Destination 

Ottawa, ON Tampa, FL 
Otlawa McDonald <:a1ier Tampa Intl (Tampa. FL) 

lnll(�a.ON) 

Airline Code AC 

Booking Reference 

Loyalty# 

-THANK YOU FOR BOOKING WITH LEGROWS TRAVEL

Depart 

Sat-Mar09 

06:15AM 

Arrive 

sat-M,u09 

09:44AM 

Ticket#

Seat 

30 

s.19(1)
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Purchase Summary 

Amount due 

AIRCANADA WEB AIRFARE-TKT­

TAX ON AIRFARE INCWDE'3 2 99 HSTO 00 

TAX ON AIRFAPE INCLUDES 47 ~ GSTQ 00 

TAX ON AIRFARE 

LEGTVL NON<REFUNDABLE FEE-TRANSBORDER 

TAX ON FEE (R103524823) 

TOTAL DUE CAD 

Amount Paid 

937.00 PYMT BY■XXXXX>­
YOUNGN 12FEB19 

PYMTB~ 

132.47 TOTAL PAID CAD 

44.00 

6.60 

$1,120.07 

-1069 47 

-5060 

$1,120.07 

BALANCE CAD $0.00 

Baggage Information 

For Air Canada Baggage Information click here. 

Baggage charges may apply. Size/weight restrictions vary between airlines. Excess charges may apply if exceeded. 

Passengers may carry travel sized toiletries Or liquids 3.4 oz (100ml) Or less through security check points. They must fit in a 1-quart sized clear 

plastic zip-top bag. Visit www.Catsa-acsta.gc.ca . 

Reminders 

Your LeGrow's Travel charges will show on your credit card statement similar to LT 123456-01498761234 
LT= LeGrow's Travel 
123456 = invoice # 
01498761234 = tick.el # 

Important Travel Information 

Your passport should be valid for 6 months after your return date plus any applicable visas. Effective January 23rd, 2007, The United States 
Western Hemisphere Travel Initiative (WHITI} will require all travelers to present a passport or other appropriate secure document ( Valid US 
Merchant Mariner Document, NEXUS Air card when used at a NEXUS Air kiosk, NA TO identification card when accompanied by NATO orders} 
when entering or re-entering the United States by air. http:1/cbsa-asfc.gc.ca/whli-ivho/menu-eng.html Citizens of certain countries and territories 
need a visa to visit or transit Canada. Others need an Electronic Travel Authorization. Please visit http://www.cic.gc.ca/english/visit/visas-all.asp 
for details. It is the travellers responsibility to ensure they have the correct documentation. Entry to another country may be refused even if the 
required information and travel documents are complete. Living standards and practices at the destination and the standards and conditions there 
with respect to the provision of utilities, services and accommodation may differ from those found in Canada You have provided us your personal 
information in order to facilitate your current and future travel arrangements and allow us to provide travel services and products to you. We will 
remove your information from our records upon your request ifycu ca!I, write, or email any of us individually or email us centrally a! 
privacyfeedback@maritimetravel.ca . Please see http:/twww.maritimetravel.ca/privacy-policy Government of Canada Travel Advice and 
Advisories: http://www.voyage.gc.ca/countries_pays/menu-eng.asp Your reservation number with Air Canada is qu6eer. Air Canada contact 
phone number is• 1-888-247-2262. AirCanada ticket -0142107918524 AirCanada CONFIRMATION -QU6EER valid govt issued photo id required 
for check-in non ref/change fees apply check in 2 hours prior. 
Boarding may be denied if less than 1 hour valid passport required we recommend that you reconfirm your flights pr.or to departure please check 
in 3 hours prior to departure. Late checkin may result in the loss of seat/reservation check in cut off time is 60 minutes prior to departure. A valid 
passport is required for your journey. USA entry rules require additional information at check-in including passport number date of birth gender 
and citizenship. 
US Government also requires a destination address for visitors. Please see link for more info www.Passengerprotect.gc.ca passport and etkt 
itinerary required for check in. Boarding passes required prior to entering security. You are responsible for all visa and health documentation for 
each country that you visit on your journey. 
Please visit cibtvisas.ca/28076 to verify what documentation you must have in order to travel. Baggage charges may apply. 
For more info. 
Please visit Air Canada-wwwAirCanada.Com baggage allowance-specific size/weight restrictions vary between airlines. 
Excess charges may apply if exceeded. Passengers may carry travel sized toiletries or liquids 3.4 oz (100ml) or less through security check 



YOUNG VICTOR 

BUSINESS CLASS/CUSSE AFFAIRES
ETKT  

Flig,t/Vol Date 

AC 1264 09MAR 

Fro■/De 

OTTAWA 

F ur assidu 

0 Destination 
TAMPA 

Boarding Ti■e/Heure d'et1barque1ent 05: 40&ate/Porte 12 Seat/Place 03D

Departure Time/Heare de depart 06:15 

Airline Use/A usage interne 0113 YIIW  

�o.trdmg "•"\ Ldlt" J � .. ,,,,. :,orct r. . .. 

\!!,) AIR LANAUA � AIR CANADA 
YOUNGNICTOR . YOUNGNICTOR 

fow 9 MAR 04:19 LIC) 
TO/A:TAMPA 

AC 1264TPA 

IIIIIDl�llll 
0014 AC  

J/C 
YOW 9 MAR 04:19 LR(] 
TO/A:TAMPA 

AC 1264TPA 

HIINllll�III 
0014 AC  

s.19(1)
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v~ Room/Chambre : 0474 
Folio# -:-

CHATEAU LAURIER Invoice# 
Cashler/Cassier # : 226300 

1 Rideau Street Page# : 1 of 2 Ottawa, ON, Canada K1N 8S7 
T (613) 241-1414 F (613) 562-7030 
G.S.T. / H.S.T Registration #843511775 

Reference No. 

Mr Victor Young Arrival/Arrlvee : 03-04-19 
Canada Departure/Depart : 03-09-19 

~Dat~ _ Description Additional lnformation/Supplementaire Charges Credits I - - - - - - -- - - .. - - - - - - - - ,.. -

03-04-19 

03-04-19 

03-04-19 

03-05-19 

03-05-19 

03-05-19 

03-06-19 

03-06-19 

03-06-19 

03-06-19 

03-06-19 

03-06-19 

03-06-19 

03-07-19 

03-07-19 

03-07-19 

03-08-19 

03-08-19 

03-08-19 

03-08-19 

03-08-19 

03-08-19 

: 03,-08-19 

Room Charge 

Municipal Accommodation Tax ( 

Room HST (13%) 

Room Charge 

Municipal Accommodation Tax 

Room HST 13% 

Room Charge 

Municipal Accommodation Tax ( 

Room HST (13%) 

Room Charge 

Municipal Accommodation Tax 

Room HST 13% 

Room Charge 

Municipal Accommodation Tax ( 

Room HST (13%) 

~ 'XX/XX 
For infonnatlon or reservations, visit us at 
-.falrmontcom or call Fainnont Hotels & Resorts from: 
t!nited Ste!ea orCam,de 1 8004411414 
Pour Information el reservations visitez notre web au 
www.falrmont.com ou telephoner au Hotels Fairmont de: 
l:tats-Unls OU Canada 1 800 441 1414 

I egt'M e.at my lebfily fo, thl& ha a not Mllvtid .nd I 
eg,M ID be hltd peqon,.,, llbll kl lhe ewnl thllll11 ____ .,_, ... lopoyfcr 

o,,ype,lolO<l'lo ll.ll-olr-""-". CMnl,o 
--oubjool k> 1 IUldlolllo II tho- ol 1.5% per 
month Ur OM month. (11.00% per aMum,) 
I hlVI ~pi.ct d1IMHY of Th, Globl IJ'ld Mall. Had I 
1'9fiJNd, ' would hew bNn 1llgib .. fof. 11 .00 (Mon-Fri) 
and ~ -00 (Sot.) mdil lo ""f ......,L "'' portlelpallng 
hololl.) 

4 00.00 

16.00 

54.08 

400.00 

16.00 

400.00 

16.00 

54.08 

2,520.80 
Jemoponopo--blodv~I 
tocal de cetll "°" IU cu OU II cotnpagn.il. rauodlb 
ou son r.....,Llnt drWgn6.,. ,..,...,.. ., p.allment. 
~ co:npl9a an toU~nc• ao."'it tu;.11 • un lnl.Ml di 
1,6%p• mollopm""'"*· (18.00% ~-, 
.r.I aOOII~ I• ll"M.IIOO du pumal TIii Glob■ 1nd Mall. SI 
f1111al1 ref'UN, feul'91• pu oblln(r un crtdll 6 mon ciornpte 
cle 1,00$ per )our (du Lundi IU Vandredl) I t Ge 2 ,00$ II 
Sofflo<L (D1111 Ill 1161• p,o,1ldi,anl1.J 

Thank you for choosing to stay with Fairmont Hotels & Resorts 
Merci d'avolr choisi les Hotels Fairmont 
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v~ 
CHATEAU LAURIER 
1 Rideau Street 
Ottawa, ON, Canada K1N 8S7 
T (613) 241-1414 F (613) 562-7030 
G.S.T. / H.S.T Registration #843511775 

Mr Victor Young 
Canada 

Room/Chambre 
Folio# 
Invoice# 

: 0474 -
Cashier/Cassler# : 226300 
Page# : 2 of 2 

Reference No. 

Arrival/Arrivee 
Departure/Depart 

03-04-19 
03-09-19 

. Date _ .,Description . _ _. _ _ _ Additiona~ lnfor_matlQniSt!~leme_!ltaire_ _ Cliargt:s Credits 

03-09-19 1111 

GST Summary/ Sommalra 
Room/Chambre 0.00 
F&B/Restauratlon 

Other/Autres 

Total 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Total 

Balance Due/Solde 

HST Summary/ Sommalre 
Room/Chambre 282. 72 
F&B/Restauratlon 

Other/Autres 

Total 

0.00 
7.28 

290.00 

Thank you for choosing Fairmont Hotels & Resorts. 

2,520.80 2,520.80 

0.00 

To provide feedback about your stay, please contact Mr. Claude Sauve, General Manager, at Ctaude.Sauve@fairmont.com. 
We also invite you to share memories of your experience on our community forum - visit www.everyonesanoriginal.com. 

Merci d'avoir choisi les Hotels Fairmont. 
Pour donner votre opinion sur votre sejour, veuillez contacter M. Claude Sauve, Directeur genilral, a Claude.Sauve@fairmont.com. 

Nous vous invitons egalement a partager les souvenirs de votre experience sur notre forum - www.everyonesanoriginal.com. e l M {-~ fl.Aqh./-5) ~ 1> I Lf I a . 'l-'-( {fa k: ~ I&; J. ~'-r} 

&)Otllv-1__ 

For infonnation or reservations, visit us at 
www .falrmont.com or call Fairmont Hotels & Resorts from: 
United States or Canada 1 BOO 4411414 
Pour lnfonnation et n)seNStions vlsitez notre web au 
www.falrmontcom ou telephoner au H6tals Fairmont de: 
Etats-Unis ou Canada 1800441 1414 

I •ur .. lhal my JlebMy for tt,1, blU I• riol waived anct I 
agree lo bl hlld pnonlllly llllbfe In Iha IIY8nt lhat the 
lndlcllled per.on, comf)lny or 111ocl.UOr, fall• to PIIY for 
any part of a the fu~ amount of lh11a dl•rgel. OYttdue 
belll'I~ 1ubJK1 ID• •urdlarg1 N lhl rate of 1.5% par 
monlh aftarone month. (11.00% per annum,) 
I h■V8 1CC8plld dllvery of Thi Globe and IJJl, 11, Had J 
refuaad, t would blV8 bN n ellglble for ,1 $1.00 (Mon-Fri) 
anct sz.oo (e.LJ or.di! ID my ••count. (Al polllclpllllnu ....... , 

J■ ma Port. p111onn1llem1nt re•ponaabl1 du nlglemant 
toal de cette note ■u c11 ou ta 00r.ipaan11, rueacfaftan 
ou aon r,prt H nl1ml dN fOn• en t111JNr11lt .. palament. 
i.AI comptea an 1ouffran01 aont • uJ•II • un lnUlir6t da 
1,15% per mollaprt, un moll. (18,00% par ann411a) 
J'el accapN I■ IIWfJaon du )Ournat The Globe and Mall. SI 
J'Oll1 retuN, J'aural1 pu ob'8nlr un CNdll l mon compta 
do 1.00$ parJ•ur (du Lun<II ■uVondradl) et do 2.00$ le 
S■JMdl, (Dono In h0tel1 p1r1lclpontl.J 

Thank you for choosing to stay with Fairmont Hotels & Resorts 
Merci d'avoir choisi les Hotels Fairmont 



BLUE LINE TAXI 

lbBI 233 lilt 

I lkMHIAL Ill: 

MlHCllANI J[J: 

VCHlCI E Ill : 

lJRIVER 10 

rkli' l'lJMhfR: 

PA:.'SlNGERS: 

U:J,ll(/21l19 

START: 11:4( 

I 1'11,if AMOUNT: 

I OTAL 

�ALE 

APPROVAL NUMBER 

324•:jwt UJ 

4325!14A 

1456 

U�051ill/7 

lND: 11:48 

18 _ li:lli:I 

CUSfOl'IER S£NV!Cf 1· llllll-44'.3-2812 

JNOUmv� IAXllAB. �OM 

TAXI TAB 

Cab � «u7 
h vuJvtL 

BUE Lit£ TAXI 
455 COVENTRY RD 

OTTAl,AJA ON K1K 2C5 
(613) 238-1111

SALE 

Clerk #: 052597 
REF#: 00000003 

� 226 SEQ: 226001001003 
� 04:06:28 

APPR CODE: 088532 

... ""*

AMOUNT $37.89 

DO . APPROVED · 001 

AOODD00003111D 
TVR: 00 00 00 00 00 

{ th tl,umri f;o{,,L 

fl {))):aw� 
UfiYl)m t
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LWT~ncy LOllVertcr - bank o1 \..fillada Pagel of 1 

riii'linl BANK OF CANADA 
.IJ..J. BANQUE DU CANADA 

Currency Converter 

r~- ·•-·- -- --- -- .. ·--·-- --··--· ··-·-" ·- - ··-- ·-··-·- -··•---·- ---- -·---------- ··----1 

! Terms and Conditions 
All Bank of Canada exchange rates are indicative rates only, obtained from 
averages of aggregated price quotes from financial institutions. Please read 
our full Terms and Conditions for details. 

Conversions are based on Bank of Canada exchange rates, which are published 
each business day by 16:30 ET. 

US dollar --+ Canadian dollar ·- - . 

Low 

Average 

High 

Results 

Exchange rate summary 

2019-03-04 

2019-03-04- 2019-03-11 

2019-03-07 

1.3317 

1.3393 

1.3438 

Date Value of 1.00 USO in CAD USO -+ CAD 

2019-03-04 1.33 CAD 1.3317 

2019-03-05 1.33 CAD 1.3345 

2019-03-06 1.34 CAD 1.3420 

2019-03-07 1.34 CAD 1.3438 

2019-03-08 1.34CAD 1.3422 

2019-03-11 1.34 CAD 1.3414 

CAO-+USO 

0.7509 

0.7493 

0.7452 

0.7442 

0.7450 

0.7455 

_.., 

https://www.bankofcanada.ca/rates/exchange/currency-converter/?lookup... 4/1/2019 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Simons, Deborah 

Victor Young 
Wednesday, e ruary 
Murka, Anne-Marie 
Vivier, Melanie 

Subject: Re: Hotel Info - Fairmont Chateau Laurier 

Vic 

From: Murka, Anne-Marie <murka@mint.ca> 
Sent: February 6, 2019 12:07 PM 
To: Victor Young 
Cc: Vivier, Melanie 
Subject: Hotel Info - Fairmont Chateau Laurier 

Hi Mr. Young, 

to include March 8th/departure on the 9th. l 

n Ottawa at that time. 

A room has been reserved in your name at the Fairmont Chateau Laurier in Ottawa. Details are as follows: 

• 
• 
• 
• 
• 
• 

Date of arrival: March 4, 2019 

Date of departure: Ma-rch 8 2019 
Confirmation number: 
Rate: $400 

Check In: 3:00 p.m . 

Check Out: 12:00 p.m . 

Please advise if you w ish to make an adjustment to your reservation. 

Regards, 

ANNE-MARIE MURKA 
SENIOR COORDINATOR, CORPORATE SECRETARIAT 
COORDONNATRICE PRINCIPALE, SECRETARIAT DE LA SOCIETE 

320, PROM. SUSSEX I 320 SUSSEX DRIVE 
OTTAWA ON K1A 0GB 

Tel/Tel.: 613-862-1716 
Fax:/Telec. : 613-990-4665 
murka@mint.ca I murka@monnaie.ca 
mint.ca I monnaie.ca 

1 
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Simons, Deborah 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Victor Young 
Monday, April 01, 2019 9:18 AM 
Simons, Deborah 

Subject: Re: Travel Expense Claim - March 2019 Board Meetings 

Hi Deborah. You are correct. As part of the cost sharin ements for travel 
Thanks for picking and hotels, 

up the discrepancy ... much appreciated. 

Vic 

Sent from my iPad 

On Mar 28, 2019, at 2:08 PM, Simons, Deborah <simons@mint.ca> wrote: 

Dear Mr. Young, 

I am pleased to confirm that your envelope of receipts has arrived, and I am working on your travel 
expense claim. I noticed that the envelope did not contain your flight itinerary and invoice for travel to 
Ottawa on 4 March - I onl have our return flight information for 9 March. 

I should also mention that I noticed a discrepancy with regards to the amount to be reimbursed for your 
accommodations. Your travel expense report quotes an amount of $1,260.40, however 3 nights at 
$400.00 per night (plus taxes and fees) amounts to $1,410.24. I will therefore increase the amount to be 
reimbursed. 

Once I know how you wish to proceed with regards to the flight to Ottawa on 4 March, I will be able to 
finish completing your claim. I just wanted to be sure that we weren't missing an important piece of 
your claim. 

Best, 

DEBBY SIMONS 
COORDINATOR, CORPORATE SECRETARIAT 
COORDONNATRICE, SECRETARIAT DE LA SOCIETE 

< image003 .jpg > 

320 SUSSEX DRIVE I 320, PROM. SUSSEX 
OTTAWA ON K1A OG8 

Tel/Tel. : 513-716-4439 
sirnons@rnint.ca I sirnons@monnaie.ca 
mint.ca I rnonnaie.ca 

1 
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Simons, Deborah 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Yes, I approve 

Phylllt~ 
Phone: -Email: 

CONFIDENTIALITY WARNING 

Phyllis Clark 
Tuesday, April 02, 2019 1 :11 PM 
Simons, Deborah 
Re: FW: Seeking approval - travel expense claim - TABCC82548 - Victor Young - B19--013 

This communication is intended for the use of the recipient to which it is addressed, and may contain confidential, personal, and/or privileged 
information. Contact me immediately if you are not the intended recipient of this communication, and do not copy, distribute, or take action 
relying on it. Any communication received In error, or subsequent reply, should be deleted or destroyed. 

On Tue, Apr 2, 2019 at 7:56 AM Simons, Deborah <simons@mint.ca> wrote: 

Dear Phyllis, 

Just wondering if you had a chance to r~view Victor's travel expense claim? I apologize for the urgency - we 
are required to have claims submitted to our finance team within 30 days of travel if possible, and this one is 
very close to 30 days. 

Best, 

Debby 

From: Simons, Deborah 
Sent: Monday, April 01 , 2019 1:29 PM 
To: Phyllis Clark 
Subject: Seeking approv - trave expense claim - T ABCC82548 - Victor Young - B 19-013 

Dear Phyllis, 

1 
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Attached is a travel expense claim for approval. This claim represents Victor's travel to Ottawa to attend our 
Board of Directors and Committee meetings in March. There are no exceptions, and I have included all of the 
supporting documentation. If you approve via e-mail, I will add a notation to your signature line and will attach 
a copy of your e-mail to the claim. 

Best, 

DEBBY SIMONS 

COORDINATOR, CORPORATE SECRETARIAT 

COORDONNATRICE, SECRETARIAT DE LA SOCIETE 

320 SUSSEX DRIVE I 320, PROM. SUSSEX 

1 OTTAWA ON K1A OG8 

Tel/Tel.: 613-716-4439 

simons@mint.ca J sir'nons@monnaie.ca 

1 mint.ca J monnaie.ca 

2 
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•. ,:~ Travel Expense Form 2019 OTJ#: 
• ·' ,. ♦ ~~ TA#: TABCC82548 

Claimant !Victor Young I EAHCE# EAHCE12134 
Cost Centre 

. ! Cost estimate pfbvided on TA $7,500.00 121 Legal Se!Vffl (Board} 

U~arture Date 4-Mar-19 

Travel Location and Reason (attach any supporting documents): Return D11te 9-Mar-19 

THEMIS # ({If! /,,u!Boa,d clahtu onlyJ 2954 

Bl9-013 Currency Coo;'~tsion Table 
1 Unit of Is Worth of 

A~.e:ld B!li!.1tl end Ctl!tthiit<..cc fucc"'..ngs, and Doaro fiusiliw t1SD 1.36608 CAD 

dinners. .. CAO 

CAD 

Tampa, Florida/Ottawa/Tampa, Florida CAD 
CAD 

CAD 

CAD 

CAD 

Total Travel Expenses (inclusive offares) 2,815.64 

Prepaid Fares (Paid using Amex Corporate Billing Account) 0.00 

Airfare Previously Claimed by Traveller (Paid using Traveller's Amex Card) 0.00 

Airfare previously claimed bv Traveller under this TA# (ENTER AS POSITIVE S AMOUNT) 

Cash Advanced/ Returned ( ENTER AS POSITIVE S AMOUNT ) 
Currency Advanced T Returned Outstanding FXtoCAD CAD Equivalent 

1 o.dt1 1.00000 0.00 

A, - ____ .. n-.nnn ~ft• - -, 51.1C b~ Dl"'l\A' n no 

Exoense Codine 
Account Cost Center ( Select One from drop down box ) In Canadian $ 

HST - Registration# 10793 S0S8 RT000l ....... ___ I -- -------- - --·- -· -.• -· -· - 165.S4 
--·-

740200 - Meals (domestic) • 0.00 .. · • .. .. . ·-····· ... -.! 741200 -Meals (foreign) o.oo 
740100 - Hospitality (domestic) --;r 0.00 

741100 - Hospitality (foreign) ... 0.00 

740010 -Airfare (domestic) 9! 11.lili ---·--- ---- ----------- -------- -- --·----- --
741010 -Airfare (foreign) 121 1.cg.:I SOfllice!. (Boord) .,. 1,120.07 

740020 - Rail fare (d~) ... 0.00 

741020 - Rail filre (foreign) • 0.00 

740500 - Taxi fare (domestic) 1211.C!gal SeNices (Board) • S5.89 ---
741500 - Taxi fare (foreign) 121 Legal Service1 (Board) ___ __________ ..... ·-- . _ • 13U1 

···-•• · 

7 40700 - Personal car mileage (domestic) ... 0.00 ·----·- _________ ..,. _______ 
741700 - Personal car mileage (foreign) y 0.00 

-· ·- .. -·· ____ ,. ______ ..._ -------· ·· ··--__ , ----··· · - -- ,----
740030 - Car rental (!hlmestic) • 0.00 

··- -- --~ ------· .. --- - - . ····- . ----- -· . 
741030 -Carffll1al (foreign) ... - . ... 0.00 

··· •··-·· •.... ... .. •·-•·- .. . . 

740800 - Parking (domestic) ... 6.00 -
741099-0thertransponation (foreign) ... o.oo 
740400 -Accommodations (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) • 1,248.00 

741400 - Accommodations (foreign) ..... 0.00 

740900 - Incidentals (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) ... 6S.90 

741900 - Incidentals (foreign) 121 Legal SeMO!S (Board) • ' 23.63 

740000 -Travel (domestic) 
.... 

0.00 

741000 - Travel (foreign) • o.oo . . . 
• 0.00 

154200 - Prepaid Fares I 0.00 

Out of Balance - Discrepancy In Expenses Coded 6.00 

FOR FINANCE USE ONLY (Favorable)/Unfavorable Variance: Estimate on TA versus actual expense claim ($4,684.36) 
1-------l 

Variance % 1---.--..... ~ 
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Updated 07/0l/!8 

Travel Expense Form 2018 TA #I TABCC825481 

•IMPORTANT- Tine! eicpenN clalms mun be p._NCI encl a,mply with the Corparatl! T...,.J, ita.pha/lty, ConferellCtl & l"•.•~nt Palley l'l5l, I•• epplkablel and 
approved In aa:ordance with the ~le•atlon of Amhorlty Pollc:v #41. Approver must h:1111> De!esatlon Autho,tty at the t ime of slanlng, AU travel plans must be p,.. 
authorized usl~the rltyto Travel and Advance fomt. 

AS the Ttaveller, Indicate If this clalm cont,tns anv exception& requlrt,w approval par the CorpDrBle Tl'lllet Hosprtat;!•>', Confarence & Event Pollc\l #51. 
Yes O No If you Indicated "Yes', please check which exceptlon(s) -., not pre-epproved and ~ulre a:,provel: 

CEO APPROVAl REQUIRED: (Pl1me lnltlal) 

0 Tl'avel-Exa,ptlons to COll)ome Travel, Hospltallly, Conference & Ewnt Policv #51 (Annex 28) 

CFO or CEOAPPI\OVALREQLlll!ED: (Please lnltlan 
C Hospltallty-1:xceptlonsto H0$1lltality Pollcv#Sl (Annu2BJ 

C Hospltallly- No pre-,approval obtained for !he fallowin£: 
CJ H05pftal!tv- Extemal or Internal hospltllllty eueedl111 Maximum cast!'$' Person (Anne,c 28) 
0 Hospitality- Ellter11tl or Internal hospitality cons exceeding $5,000 (Annex 28 end 44.1) 
C Hospitallty •· Altollollc beveraps provided (Poley sec:tlon 44-11 . 
Cl Hospllality-Food & beverase mst exceeded Mao1lmum Cost Per Person (Polley Section 44.1) 
□ Hospllallty-EntertalMlent l)TOllkled (Pollcy 5ecllon 44.l) 

0 Hospltall!V- Hospllalltv or errtenainment provided to .pc;...., or Pl!rllOII accompaJl\llng an event participant (Polley Section 44.1) 

Cl Hospftall!V- Hospitality pafd by the ROIi tBkfnll place at the residence of an !ICM emplovee. Board member or other private residence 
(Pohcy Sections 44.tand 46.4) 

□ Hospitalfty-Spadal for~ of hospltall!V {Anne,c 28) 

D Hospltallly-No pre-'lpprovel prtortoexp!!ndlture {Section 44.71 

VP APPflOVALREQUIRl:D (CEO APPROVAi. iF TRAVEUER IS A vP): (Pl•se lnltlal) 
D Travel• Combining personal and business tnlvel {Polley section 14.31 
□ Travel - Alrfare - Hlsher level than permitted by pohc:v (Policv Section 20.6) 
Cl Travel- Prtwrtely -..eel vehldu - Kilometer ellowana, In elCCllssof the equivalent lowest practlcal commerdal carrier fare {PolltYSl!Ctlon 22.1) 
□ Travel- Hotel-Rate In excess of specified ct published CltV Rate Umlls (Polk:y SectiOn 25.2 and 25.3) 
□ Travel• Cat trawl-leased \lehfdu (Polley Section 23.l) 
□ Travel -Expense received over 30 days (Poli<:y SectiOn 33.1) 
D ltospltallty • Extarnal or lmemal hospitality up to $1,500 but I• than $5,000 and within Mal<imum Cost Per Pl!ISOn (Annex 28) 
□ Hospitality- Food 8\ beverage cost not exceeding Maximum COst Per Person {Policy Section 44.l) 

TRAVELI.E R'S DIRECTOR APPROVAL REQUIRED; (Plea .. Initial) 

Cl Travel- Airfare - llPlr&da to a fate class higher 1han the Standard Allowable Alrfare Class permitted by pollcv, at no ad~itional cost to RCM (Policy 
section 20.61 

CJ Travel - Car rental• UP11rade to a lal1!9f vehlde than the lnterm,,diau,/Standerd •lze permitted by policy, at no addltfonal CCJSt to !\CM (Polley section 
2UI 

D Travel-Car rental - upsra toa laraer vehicle than the rntermedlllte/Standilrd size to accommod- 3 or more emplOl'eeS (Policy section 23.31 
□ Travel- Mlsslna orltlnel Itemized rec:elpts. e<planatlcn pl"Ol/lded (Polley section 33.2) 
D Travel-Hotel- uparade to a level hlsherthan the Standard Guest Room permitted by policy, at no additional catt to RCM (Policy section 25,11 
0 Travel- Hotel-rate In exi:ess of Ottawa ($2001, Winnipeg ($1551, Toronto ($200), Montreal ($190), Vancouwr ($200), and Cafp,v ($180), Las Vesas 

($145), or publfshed City Rate Umlt. VP pnt•IPPIOVlll nQJ obtelned. Justffic:atian pl'O'Aded (Pollc:v section 25.2) 
Cl Missing ort11inal Itemized recelptS. Explanation pl'O\llded (Policy section 26.2) 
□ Other exceptions (trawllar has listed and uploinad on ueperate document) 
Cl Hospltallty- External or tntemal hospitality up to $1,500 and Whhln Standard Cost Per Person (Annex 2B1 

By s/gfllfl(I Mlaw, the Trowlleco,tlrms that ltlis -Me claim cantolns only ellg/b/e ol/owanon and l~ltl-ond actual ltXpenses /tJcuned In acmrdo"" with tfll! 
C01l)Orate Travel, Hospitaltty, Conference & Event Policy 1151 (as appllcath). that all required supporting documentatlon Is contolned In this ex,,,,nse do;;,,, thot the 
abo11e noted eo«:eptlMs ore a>m,>/ett and ocamire, ar>dthat the claim has beencompletwl In accordance with these po/leles. 

~~==-- ~!;~,,~«:!:_ ~/ilf~Wie~ . 
--- 1/Wf}J -. ___ ------ 1 ~ '¢.,,·-clu.1k, rffir;l-t ll i 
711• Trotlflllflf's Mana(lflr COl'ff/nns rhot SM/he has rewewed this eJ(f)l!nSe claim fncludln11 all the supporting dQCUmenmt/an, thot the expel'ISflS do/med oppeor 

~, lfXC#Ptflms as noted abo11e are approved (as required), and the dolltl has been completfld In octanJarq with ~ Corparate Travel, Hospi!llllty, Confentnce 
& Event PditY #51 (as opplkable/. Please natfl, If err:eptions hrM! been pre.approved prior to tmoe4 the Travers ~ am p,ofittcf In .slgnlfl{I the~ claim. 811 
slgnln11 below, the VP or CE:Oca,if(rms that lhe/he hln ~ theltXCetJtto,,sos noted obove t't!qu/rlnfl her/hlsoppnJIIOJ and hereby grona It. 

4. Appm,ed by VP (111 Nqul,ad) 

CPIIINI' NAMEI 
~ a.r tro(CEOfllalnlS; 11oan1 claims:dama 
fo, -bflt1IW1D CEOapflr<Nlljalhar• NqUilllll) 

I.Appnlwd br CSO a l'Nlldant/Olalr of ll(IO/Q,ar of 
Audit CCllnlnfaea (as Nqllll-.dl 

~re c1t=w;-· --------t-:.:d ~~~ ~~&=~--------\.,-.511n;;;;.,.:.;;;;;N1;;;--;;of~CEO/Ol;;;;;;;i;:;;::;;.1r~or:..;11oa=rd/Olal==r:-::of:.Audlt=.:--- · - · · 

.CollallltN._ ··---- ·- - ... - ---·-----

Form 14)dateel January 2018 
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60 Canada - (Except NWT, NVT, Yukon) USA - (Except Alaska) 

Page2 Total Amount Actual Cale USD Actual Credit Card 
(incl. HST/GST) HST/GST BST/GST Expenses CAD Exp. 

RCM Paid Fares (Air-Domestic) -

RCM Paid Fares (Rail-Domestic) 

RCM Paid Fares (Air-Foreign) 

RCM Paid Fares (Rail-Foreign) 

Employee Paid Fares (Air - Domestic) 

Employee Paid Fares (Air- Foreign) 1,120.07 

Employee Paid Fares (Rail- Domestic) 

Employee Paid Fares (Rail • Foreign) 

Hotel Accommodations (Domestic) 1,410.24 162.24 

Hotel Accommodations (Foreign) 

Taxis (Domestic) 55.89 

Taxis (Foreign) 100.00 
Mileage (S0.57km) I 
Business Telephone 

Parking 

Car Rental (Domestic) 

Car Rental/Gas (Foreign) 

Personal Accommodations 

Hospitality 

Others (code manually) 

Others ( total) 

Total Expenses 2,586.20 162.24 100.00 
Per Diem Country Canada 

No. of meal Total CAD Calculated No. of meal TotalUSD 
Meal allowance rates allowances allowance GST/HST allowances allowance 
Breakfasts $20.25 $20.25 
Lunches $19.8S $19.85 
Dinners $50.00 $50.00 

Total Meals 

!Incidentals $17.30 4 69.20 3.30 $17.30 1 17.30 
Total :Expenses 69,20 3.30 17.30 

Note - Please use the meal allowance calculator tab to determine the exact No. of meal allowances and incidentals 

Grand Total CAD Expenses 

Grand Total HST/GST 

Notes 

2,655.40 

165.54 

Grand Total USD Expenses 

Victor is not claiming the cost of his flight to Ottawa on 4 March, as the cab to airport and flight are being reimbursed 

Total CAD 

Equivalent 

136.61 

136.61 

USA 
Total CAD 

Equivalent 

23.63 

23.63 

160.241 

bile in Ottawa. He is only claiming the return flight and cab. While in Ottawa, Victor rode with others to/from some of the venues, and is 
therefore claiming 3 cab fares that were at bis expense (2 in Ottawa and 1 in Tampa for his return trip). Breakfast was provided with the accommodations; Board 
dinners~ 4 & 5 March; Board lunches were provided on 5, 6 & 7 March. The afternoon of 7 March and full day on 8 March are personal days as 
Victo~t related to RCM. 



Meal allowance and incidental calculator 

ur travel dates here 

u Fri

Please enter the total meal and 

Incidental allowances Indicated here 

on the CAD$ &US$ Expense tab 

Tue 

Breakfast 

Lunch 

Dinner 

Incidentals 

If your travel extends beyond the time period allowed for in the calculator, complete and add multiple sheets to determine total allowances 

Note: You may only clalm a meal allowance if an actual meal expense was Incurred by the traveller 
You may claim an Incidental for each ii,artlal or full day of travel 

000025
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Currency Converter - Bank of Canada 

riiiuiil BANK OF CANADA 
.a.i..&, BANQUE DU CANADA 

Currency Converter 

Terms and Conditions 

Page 1 of 1 

All Bank of Canada exchange rates are indicative rates only, obtained from 
averages of aggregated price quotes from financial institutions. Please read 
our full Terms and Conditions for details. 

Conversions are based on Bank of Canada exchange rates, which a re published 
each business day by 16:30 ET. 

US dollar~ Canadian dollar 

Low 

Average 

High 

Results 

Exchange rate summary 

2019-03-04 

2019-03-04 - 2019-03-11 

2019-03-07 

1.3317 

1.3393 

1.3438 

Date Value of 1.00 USO In CAD USO-CAD 

2019-03-04 1.33 CAD 1.3317 

2019-03-05 1.33 CAD 1.3345 

2019-03-06' 1.34 CAD 1.3420 

2019-03-07 1.34 CAD 1.3438 

2019-03-08 1.34 CAD 1.3422 

2019-03-11 1.34CAD 1.3414 

CAD-USO 

0.7509 

0.7493 

0.7452 

0.7442 

0.7450 

0.7455 

https://www.bankofcanada.ca/rates/exchange/currency-converter/?lookup... 4/1/2019 
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LeGrowsTravel 

BusinessT~!~anagement 
-"'•=-D 1-. ! COMPANJES _...,_ 

CLICK HERfTO'l.EARN MORE ABOUT OUR TRAVEL ALERTS. BESTEMPlOVER RadlusTravel 
M IEM&lli:ll 

For Emergency Travel Services: For canada & USA: please call 1-888-551-1181 or 902-423-3806. Outside Canada & USA: 
call collect 902-423-3806. Emall: etc:@maritlmetravel.ca (For more immediate assistance please call) 

LEGROWS TRAVEL 
215 WATER STREET 
ST. JOHN'S, NL A1C 6C9 
(709) 758-6777 
'W'NW.legrowstravel.ca 
Tap to send Itinerary to our App via phone: 

Our iPhone App I Our Android App 

View Itinerary On: ViewTrip I Send Itinerary To: Triptt 

Click here to learn more about our Corporate Travel Program 

Travel Arranger: -
VICTOR YOUNG 

Our ref# 

Invoice I 

Date 

Your Counsellor 
Account# 

Department 

For: 

-
12 Feb2019 

HEIDI POUND 

YOUNG/VICTOR MR 

For CIBT Visa requirements clicl( here 

Itinerary 
Thia is your Itinerary and Invoice. 

Web Check In: Air Canada --

o.ntlon 3:211 

AirCanada 1264 
AirbusAS:ro 

Passenger Information 

Passenger YOUNGNICTOR MR 
Booking Summary 

Company 

Company 

Air Canada 

Air Canada 

Origin Destination 
Ottawa, ON Tampa, FL 
Ottawa McDonald <:artier Tampa lnll (Tampa, Fl) 
Intl(~•. ON) 

Airtine Code AC 

Booking Reference 
Loyaly# 

-THANK YOU FOR BOOKING WITH LEGROWS TRAVEL 

Depart 
Sat-Mar09 
06:16AM 

Ticket I 

Arrive 
Sat-Mar09 
09:44AM 

Seat 
3D 



s.19(1)

000028

Purchase Summary 

Amount due 

AIRCANAD.A WEB AIRFARE-TKT 

TAX ON NRFARE INCLUDES 2.99 HST 0.00 

TAX ON AIRFARE INCUJDES ,fT_4 GST0.00 

TAX ON AIRFARE 

LEGTVL NON-REFUNDABLE FEE-TRANSBORDER 

TAX ON FEE (R103524823) 

TOTAL DUE CAD 

Amount Paid 

937.00 PYMTBY~ 
YOUNGN 12FEB19 

PYMTBY~ 

132.47 TOTAL PAID CAD 

44.110 

6.60 

$1,120.07 

-1069.47 

-60.60 

$1,120.07 

BALANCE CAD $0.00 

Baggage Information 

For Air Canada Baggage lnfonnatlon click here. 

Baggage charges may apply. Size/weight restrictions vary between airlines. Excess charges may apply if exceeded. 

Passengers may carry travel sized toiletries Or liquids 3.4 oz (100ml) Or less through security check points. They must ft In a 1-quart sized clear 

plastic zip-top bag. Visit www.Catsa-acsta.gc.ca 

Reminders 

Your LeGrow·s Travel charges will show on your aedit card statement similar to LT 123456-01498761234 

LT• LeGrow's Travel 
123456 =invoice# 
01498761234 = ticket# 

Important Travel Information 

Your passport should be valid for 6 months after your return date plus any applicable visas. Effective January 23rd, 2007, The United States 
Western Hemisphere Travel Initiative (WHm) will require all travelers to present a passport or other appropriate secure document ( Valid us 
Merchant Mariner Document, NEXUS Air card when used at a NEXUS Air kiosk, NATO Identification card when accompanied by NATO orders) 
when entering or ~ntering the United States by air. http://cbsa-asfc.gc.ca/whti-ivho/menu-eng.html Citizens of certain countries and territories 
need a visa to visit or transit Canada. Others need an Electronic Travel Authorization. Please visit http://www.cic.gc.ca/english/visit/visas-all.asp 
for details. It is the travellers responsibility to ensure they have the correct documentation. Entry to another country may be refused even if the 
required infonnation and travel documents are complete. Living standards and practices at the destination and the standards and conditions there 
with respect to the provision of utilities, services and accommodation may differ from those found in Canada You have provided us your personal 
infonnation in order to facilitate your current and future travel arrangements and allow us to provide travel services and products to you. We will 
remove your information from our records upon your request If you call, write, or email any of us Individually or email us centrally at 
privacyfeedback@maritimetravel.ca . Please see http://www.marltimetravel.ca/privacy-policy Government of Canada Travel Advice and 
Advisories: http://www.voyage.gc.ca/countries_pays/menu-eng.asp Your reservation number with Air Canada is qu6eer. Air Canada contact 
phone number is 1-888-247-2262. AirCanada ticket-0142107918524 AirCanada CONFIRMATION -QUSEER valid govt issued photo id required 

for check-in non ref/change fees apply check in 2 hours prior. 
Boarding may be denied if Jess than 1 hour valid passport required we reccmrnend that you reconfirm your f1%1hts prior to departure please check 
in 3 hours prior to departure. Late checkin may result in the loss of seat/reservation check in cut off tine is 60 minutes prior to departure. A valid 
passport is required for your journey. USA entry rules requite additional infonnation at check-In including passport number date of birth gender 

and citizenship. 
US Government also requires a destination address for visitors. Please see link for more info www.Passengerprotect.gc.ca passport and etkt 
itinerary required for check In. Boarding passes required prior to entering security. You are responsible for all visa and health documentation for 

each country that you visit on your journey. 
Please visit cibtvisas.ca/28076 to verify what documentation you must have in order to travel. Baggage charges may apply. 

For more info. 
Please visit Air Canada-wwwAirCanada.Com baggage allowance-specific size/Weight restrictions vary between airlines. 
Excess charges may apply if exceeded. Passengers may carry travel sized toiletries or llquidS 3.4 oz (1 OOrri) or less through sea,rity check 
,_,.;n+c, 
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YOUNG VICTOR 

BUSINESS CLASS/CUSSE AFFAIRES r assidu 
ETKT 

Flight/Vol Date . Fro■/Oe Destination 

AC 1264 09MAR OTTAWA TAMPA 

Boarding T11e/Heur1 d'9"arquHNt · 05: 40&ate/Porte 12 Sezt/Pl&ce 03D 
I'_ ' 

Departure Ti■e/Heure de ~epart 06:15 

Airline Use/A usage interne 0113 Y~ 
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' ,. ' 
Boarding Pass I Carte d'ac:ces a bord ' ~ ,I , \II ~ ,1 

' 

-
(.9!) Al R CANADA 

YOUNGNICTOR -
J/C Lan 
YOW 9 MAR 04:19 ,,_. 
TO(A:TAMPA 

~ AIR CANADA 
YOUNGNICTOR . -

~ 9 MAR 04:19 Lf0 
TO/A:TAMPA 

AC 1264TPA 

001~
11!& 

AC 1264TPA 
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Simons, Deborah 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Victor Young 
Wednesday, Fe ruary 
Murka, Anne-Marie 
Vivier, Melanie 

Subject: Re: Hotel Info - Fairmont Chateau Laurier 

ou lease extend that reservation to include March 8th/~ 
In Ottawa at that time. -

Vic 

From: Murka, Anne-Marie <murka@mint.ca> 
Sent: February 6, 2019 12:07 PM 
To: Victor Young 
Cc: Vivier, Melanie 
Subject: Hotel Info - ·Fairmont Chateau Laurier 

Hi Mr. Young, 

A room has been reserved in your name at the Fairmont Chateau Laurier in Ottawa. Details are as follows: 

• Date of arrival: March 4, 2019 
• Date of departure: March 8, 2019 
• Confirmation number: -
• Rate: $400 

• Check In: 3:00 p.m. 

• Check Out: 12:00 p.m. 

Please advise if you wish to make an adjustment to your reservation. 

Regards, 

ANNE-MARIE MURKA 
SENIOR COORDINATOR, CORPORATE SECRETARIAT . 
COORDONNATRICE PRINCIPALE, SECRETARIAT DE LA S OCIETE 

320, PROM. SUSSEX I 320 SUSSEX DRIVE 
OTTAWA ON K1A OG8 

Tel/Tel.: 613-862-1716 
Fax:/Telec. : 613-990-4665 
murka@mint.ca I murka@monnaie.ca 
.miJ:lW I monnale,ca 

1 
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v~ Room/Chambre : 0474 

Folio# =-
CHATEAU LAURIER 

Invoice# 
Cashier/Cassler # : 226300 

1 Rideau Street Page # : 1 of 2 
Ottawa, ON, Canada K1 N 8S7 
T (613) 241-1414 F (613) 562-7030 
G.S.T. / H.S.T Registration #843511775 

Reference No. 

Mr Victor Young ArrlvaUArrivee : 03-04-19 

Canada Departure/Depart : 03-09-19 

_Oat~ _ _ D_escriptlon ___ _ _ Addili.onal 1nformation/Supple1:nentaire Charges Credits 
L - • -- - - -- -- _... L - - - _ • ,- - __ _ ~ 

03-04-19 

03-04-19 

03-04-19 

03-05-19 

03-05-19 

03-05-19 

03-06-19 

03-06-19 

03-06-19 

03-06-19 

03-06-19 

03-06-19 

03-06-19 

03-07-~9 

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

Room HST (13%) - XX/XX 

For Information or reservations, visit us at 
www.falrmont.com or call Fairmont Hotels & Resorts from: 
United Stales or Canada 1 800 441 1414 

Pour Information et reservations visitez notre web au 
www.falnnont.com ou telephoner au HOiets Fairmont de: 

Etats-Unis ou Canada 1 800 441 1414 

l aglNIIOCmr~lotlla bllllool-- 1 
-lobeheld_-,- 1n 111o_.. ....... 

-"' - · compony C<--lopoyfor any p11rt or or Iha a,11 •mount of thu • chlNV• • ~rdue 
balanot l ubject lo ■ •urcti•ra• al th• r■II of 1.!5% p1r 
rnonlh ollor '"'° rnonlh. (11.00% por ........ ) 
l-.-plodcr--,olThoGloboondMoll.Kodl -1--boon olgloloforaf1.DO {Mol,4'rl) 
and '2.00 (Sat) cncll lo my -- (Al Po~lnV 
loolalt.) 

16.00 

54.08 

400.00 

16.00 

19.65 ~(7{:J1.u( 491 .1TT 

66.40 

2,520.80 

Jo "'" po11a _.-...,..,___ dsltglam_. 

tolal OI cele not. au ca ou II com~. raaaodatton 
au aan rtpfMel"llllrt dtllgn6 911 ra'uNral: Iii pa\emlint. 
LN c:omptN •n 1oufban011 1ont 1ujlts 6 un ini.rtt (» 

1,5% pv moll aprt1 un mo lt . (111,00% par ann,1) 
hi ..,.pt. lo !Mallon du Joumal Tho Glollo and Ma&. SI 
,--.,-,-puOIJ-,.,CNCll•moncompto 
c1o 1.oos por i--1c1u l.un<tl .., v,_1 a1 • a.oos ,. 
s.-. (Oano ... - pe,1k;lpanb.) 

Thank you for choosing to stay with Fairmont Hotels & Resorts 
Merci d'avoir choisi les Hotels Fairmont 



Room/Chambre : 0474, 

v� Folio# : 
Invoice# 

CHATEAU LAURIER 
Cashier/Cassier # : 2263,00 

1 Rideau Street Page# : 2of2 
Ottawa, ON, Canada K1N 8S7 
T (613) 241-1414 F (613) 562-7030 
G.S.T. / H.S.T Registration #843511775 

Reference No. 

Mr Victor Young Arrival/Arrivee 03-04-19 
Canada Departure/D6part 03-08-19

03-09-19

GST Summary/ Sommalre 
Room/Chambre 

F&B/Restauratlon 

Other/Autres 

Total 

o.oo

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

Total 

Balance Due/Solde 

HST Summary/ Sommaire 
Room/Chambre 282. 72 

F&B/Reatauratlon 0.00 

Other/Autres 

Total 

7.28 

290.00 

Thank you for choosing Fairmont Hotels & Resorts. 

2,520.80 2,520.80 

0.00 

To provide feedback about your stay, please contact Mr. Claude Sauve, General Manager, at Claude.Sauve@fairmont.com. 
We also invite you to share memories of your experience on our community forum - visitwww.everyonesanoriginal.com. 

Merci d'avoir choisi les Hotels Fairmont. 
Pour donner votra opinion sur votre sejour, veuillez contacter M. Claude Sauve, Directeur general, a Claude.Sauve@fairmont.com. 

Nous vous invitons egalement a partager les souvenirs de votre experience sur notre forum - WWw.everyonesanoriginal.com. 

e l 11-1 t � fl.AqhJ5) ,., 1 1 Lf/ C) 'J-Lr r -1tt k: <b I w ,;. �'-r} 

�x;t1v}_ 

For information or reservations, visit us at 
www.falnnont.com or call Fairmont Hotels & Resorts from: 
United States or Canada 1 BOO 4411414 
Pour Information et r/lservatlons vlsitez notre web au 
www.falnnonlcom ou �lephoner au Hotels Fairmont de: 
l:.tats-Unla ou Canada 18004411414 

I OllrM 1hol my Hal>IIIIY for 1hlo IIIIJ IO.., wa, .. o ■nd I 
agrae to be tilld pinana11y ll■bte Ir, lha IPlanl: that Iha 
lndlc ... d P"'"'"'• COlnpln\' 01.-lfon folio lo pay for 
any pllTI af or th■ ful ■me uni of lhs11a •rv•• Oterdue 
b•hca ■ubJact1aa au��• 111 lhl rell a/1.5% par 
m011lh lfterana monlh. {11.00% par■nru1m.) 
I - aocaplad d■IIYa,Y ol Th Glab■ and MIii. Had I 
rolllHd, I WOllld 111Ya �Nn ollglllle for I S1 .OD (Mon-Fr)) 
Ind $2.DD (Sil) Cllldll 1G my -=ouot. (Al portlclpotlng 
notalo.) 

Je me porte p111onnellen,"'1l rapon•bfe du t6glament 
lolal de calla nata au ca, ou Al compqnla, raHcn:latlan 
ou eon NpMlenlant cMargn6 an rafu.Nrell 11 p1famant. 
LIie comptu an ■ou«ranct aant •IIJlttl • un lnl6rtl de 
1.�p.,.moaa]riaunmalo. (11,DO!lparonn6o)
J'al 8CDlpl6 18 llwelaon du )Durnal Tl'MI GIDbl and Mall. 81 
JMII RlfuH,j°liuraf■ puo.bClnlruncr6dl: 1111 mon oompll 
do 1.0IIS par ]our (du Lundi •• Vondrodl) ol do 2.0IIS lo 
S.medl. (Dino loo helalo polllolponla.) 

Thank you for choosing to stay with Fairmont Hotels & Resorts 
Merci d'avoir choisi les Hotels Fairmont 
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BLUE LINE TAX:r 
1613) W:! · 1111 

I UltllNAL Ul; 
MfllCl!llHT 11): 

VfKICI E 10 : 
DRIVER ID : 

fRlP NUlt>ER: 
PA:lS£tlbERS: 

~3,9·7,2~19 
START: 11:47 

IOTAL 

- SALE: 

APPIIUYAL NlllllEW 

32'1· '.3114-U.l 
q325(HA 

1456 
IJ0050Y77 

74~b 
l 

~ND: 11:48 

18-lilld 

•••PASS~NG~~ COPY••• 

CUSIOIER SERVlCf 1· B~IH43-2812 
JtlOlJIRY@IAXl'IAR.LOM 

TAXlTAB 

Cab ~ (lL1i 

h hof~ 

BLUE LINE TAXI 
455 COVENTRY RD 

OTTAU\IA ON K1< 2C5 
(613) 238-1111 

SALE 

Clerk #: 052597 

# 226 
f 

REF#: 00000003 
SEQ: 22600100Ul03 

04:06:28 
AP ODE: 088532 - . 1rtt11r1ntt'#:*kHIIII **/** 

AMOUNT $37 .89 

00 - APPROVED 001 -AID: A0000000031010 
TVR: 00 00 OD 00 00 

CUSTOIW:R C~)PY 

{tb ~ hoU 
fl {)jjj;Uu(A/ 

WY;au,;I:~ 
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Simons, Deborah 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Victor Young <
Monday, April 01, 2019 9:18 AM 
Simons, 'Deborah 

Subject: Re: Travel Expense Claim - March 2019 Board Meetings 

Hi Deborah. You are correct. As part of the cost sharing arrangements for travel 
and hotels,  Thanks for picking 
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
Ottawa on 4 March - I only have your return flight information for 9 March.

I should also mention that I noticed a discrepancy with regards to the amount to be reimbursed for your 
accommodations. Your travel expense report quotes an amount of $1,260.40, however 3 nights at · 
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
COORDONNATRICE, SECRETARIAT DE LA SOCJETE 

< image003.jpg > 

320 SUSSEX DRIVE 1320, PROM. SUSSEX 
OTTAWA ON K1A0G8 

TelfTel. : 613-716-4439 

simons@mint.ca I simons@monnaie.ca 
mint.ca I monnaie.ca 

1 
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Simons, Deborah 

From: Phyllis Clark < 

Sent: Friday, May 10, 2019 9:26 AM 
To: Simons, Deborah 
Subject: Re: Seeking approval - travel expense claim TABCC82726 - Victor Young - B19-018 

Approved 

Sent from my iPhone 

On May 10, 2019, at 6:14 AM, Simons, Deborah <simons@mint.ca> wrote: 

Dear Phyllis, 

Just checking to ask if you have had a chance to review this claim (sent on Tues day this week). 

Best, 

Debby 

From: Simons, Deborah 
Sent: Tuesday, May 07, 2019 1:41 PM 
To: Phyllis Clark < 
Subject: Seeking approval - travel expense claim TABCC82726 - Victor Young - B19-018 

Dear Phyllis, 

Attached is a travel expense claim for approval. This claim represents the airfare for Victor's travel to 
our Board of Directors meetings in Winnipeg next week. There are no exceptions, and I have included all 
of the supporting documentation. If you approve via e-mail, I will add a notation to your signature line 
and will attach a copy of your e-mail to the claim. 

Best, 

DEBBY SIMONS 
COORDINATOR, CORPORATE SECRETARIAT 
COORDONNATRICE, SECRETARIAT DE LA SOCIETE 

<image00l.jpg> 

320 SUSSEX DRIVE 1320, PROM. SUSSEX 
OTTAWAON K1A0G8 

Tel/Tel.: 613-716-4439 

sinions@mint.ca I simons@monnaie.ca 
mint.ca I monnaie.ca 

<B19-018 - Young- Winnipeg May 12-15, 2019.pdf.> 

1 
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Thellend, Talia

From: Simons, Deborah
Sent: May 22, 2019 3:45 PM
To: Victor Young
Subject: Reimbursement - travel to Winnipeg
Attachments: 08294082_4.pdf

Dear Mr. Young, 

I am pleased to advise that you received an electronic transfer of funds yesterday, in the amount of $1,417.56. This 
represents the airfare for last week’s travel to attend our Board of Directors meetings in Winnipeg. A copy of the EFT 
notification is attached for your records. 

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

E-mail simons@mint.ca 

Invoice Invoice 
date 

TABCC82726 B19-018 13/05/2019 

Invoice Amount in 
currency transaction 

currency 

CAD 1,417.56 

CAD 

Cash 

discount 

0.00 

Royal Canadian Miht / Monnaie royale canadienne 

320 Sussex Drive 
OTTAWA, ON 
KIA 0GB 
Canada 

Telephone 
Fax 
Date 
Vendor account 
Date of pavment 
Reference No. 

Payment Remarks 
amount 

613-993-3500

17/05/2019 
 

21/05/2019 
PV144198 

1,417.56 THEMIS # 2963 EAHCE12189 WINNIPEG 
BOD MEETING 

1,417.56 

Disclaimer: Funds will be transferred to your account within the next 48 hours. 

s19(1)
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I:~ Travel Expense Form 2019 OTJ#: . . V TA#: TABCC82726 
•· 

EAHCE# EAHCE12189 
Claimant 'Victor Young I Cost estimate p, rovided on TA $5,505.35 

Cost Centre 121 Legal services (Boanll _ ___ ___ • ! Hospitality estimate P> :..·ovided on TA 

JGi,,eparture D1.te 12-May-19 

Travel Location and Reason Return Date lS-May-19 

(attach supporting documents): THEMIS # ('-'"PandBoardc:laiDl1only) 2963 
Bl9-0l8 Currency Conv enion Table 
To attend Boaro of Directors meetings and business dinners. 1 Unit of is Worth of 
Orlando/Denver/Winnipeg/Chicago/I'amp11 USD CAD 

CAD 
• AIRFARE ONLY CAD 

CAD 

Total Travel Expenses (inclusive offares) 1,417.56 
Prepaid Fares (Paid using Amex Corporate Billing Account) 0.00 
Airfare Previously Claimed by Traveller (Paid using Traveller's Amex Card) o.oo 
Airfare previously claimed by Traveller under this TA # <ENTER AS POSITIVE S A~ OUNT) 

Cash Advanced / Returned ( ENTER AS POSITIVE S AMOUNT) 
Currency I Advanced I Returned Outstanding FXtoCAD CAD Equivalent 

I I o.oo 1.00000 0.00 

Amount Owing to: Employee 1,417.56 RCM 0.00 

Exnense Codinl! 
Account Cost Center ( Select One from drop down box ) In Canadian$ 

HST - Registration # 10793 5058 RTOOOl --------- -· ·-·----·-·- 138.56 
740200 - Meals (domestic) • o.oo 
741200 - Meals (foreign) .1 0.00 - --·~·· --- - -- --------- ··- - - --··--·-
740100 - Hospitality (domestic) 

-·-· - - ---· ··· - -- -· -•- - ·-· ·- ---- -·- .•.. . -- ·- - •! 0.00 
741100 - Hospitality (foreign) • 0.00 --··-··-·-- --· ----·--- ·- · - -·-- ·---- -- --.----·--···· ----
740010 - Airfare (domestic) 121 Legal SeMaJS (Board) • : 1,27!>.00 -----
741010 - Airfare (foreign} .. 0.00 - . ----------· .. .. ·- ···· -- - ·•· ·· --· 
740020 - Rail fare (domestic) • 0.00 
741020 - Rail fare (foreign) .... 

0.00 
740500 - Taxi fare (domestic) • o.oo 
74 I 500 - Taxi fare (foreign) 9 0.00 
740700 - Personal car mileage (domestic) .... 

0.00 
741700 - Personal car mileage (foreign) • 0.00 
740030 - Car rental (domestic) ·• 0.00 
741030 - Car rental (foreign) • 0.00 
740800 -Parking (domestic) .. 0.00 
741099 - Otha transportation (foreign) ... 

0.00 
740400 - Accommodations (domestic) • 0.00 - ---- ._ .. __ ____ 
741400 - Accommodations (foreign) . .. 

0.00 --- - -------- - ---· }.. . .;. 

740900 - Incidentals (domestic) ... 0.00 --- --------·- ---· ···- -- ------ •-·--- -- . ---- ------·-
741900 - Incidentals {foreign) _________ ,,, ____________________ .. o.oo 
740000 - Baggage & Travel (domestic) • 0.00 
741000 - Baggage & Travel (foreign) • 0.00 - . . .... • -- - ----•·• ...... · ·· •· . . · •· • • - ·· .. . - . . · ·•·· 

• o.oo .. 0.00 .. 0.00 

·• 0.00 
154200 - Prepaid Fares o.oo 
Out of Balance - Discrepancy In Expenses Coded 0.00 
FOR FINANCE USE ONl,Y (Favorable)/Unfavorahle Variance: Estimate on TA ver1us actual expenlie claim ($4,087.79) 

Varlaace % -74% 
(Favorable)/Unfavorable Variance: Estimate on Hospitality venus athlat expense claim $0.00 

Hospitality Variance % #DIV/0! 

Updot,d 11/0JM 
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Travel Expense Form 2019 TA #I TABCC827261 

"IMPORTANT• Tl'aVel - dalms must be prepared a11d mmply with die Carporale Tr.we!, Hosplldty, O>mef'el!C" &. E:wnt Palky 1151, {;as appllc:able) and 
approved In aa:e>rdante with thR Delqation of Authority Poley #41. Approver must hava Ddegadon Authmtty at tlll! time <> , 3"lanln,:. All travel pl■n1 must be pn­
amllomed "sing the · orlty to Tr3Vel and Advance fonn.. 

Yes □ No " 
.. se Indicate If this clalrri cOf"ll/llr,s •nv e,a:eptlon, requlrlllfl appl'UVIII Pff !he Corpome Tn-.et Hospl~"' " tY, Conference & Event Poltcv 1151. 

If you lndtc:ared "Yee', please check which eiu:eptton(s) were not pn-approll@d and ,equlruppmval: 

CfO APPROVAL REQUll!EO: (Please lnltlal) 
□ Travel - fxcepllons to Corporate Travel, Hospttallty, Conferance & E-,ent Polley#Sl (Anno 281 

' Cf0 or CEO APPROVAL REQUIRED: {Please lritlal) 

□ Hospltllllty-£xceptlonsto Hospitality Polity 1151 (Anne>< 28) 

□ H00p!'..111!y-1'lo pr,,-or:pra,~I obtatn:,d for :he followi"I: 

□ Hospltallty-Extemal or lntema1 hospitality exceeding Maldmum Cost Per l'l!non (Annmc 28) 
Cl llo•pltallty- Extamal or lntetn■I hospitality costs cuccaedln1 $5,000 (Anne,c 28 and 44.1) 
□ ttospttallty - Alc:oholic beveraaes provided (Policy 5ectlon-44.1J 
□ Hospitality- Food & beverage a>St excweded Maximum Cost Per Person (Polley Section 44.1) 
CJ Hospltallty-fntertalnment provided {Pollo, Section 44.1) 

□ Hospitallty-HoSl)ltallty or entertainment provided to SPOuse or person accompan._tn1 an event par-:u .=ipant (Policy Section 44.1) 

□ Hosptrallty-HoSPitalltv paid bVthe RCM taking place at the resldance of an RCM ampl-, Board rn. •.amber or other private resldenc:e 
(Policy Sections 44.land 46.4) 

□ Hospitality- Spedal forms of hospitality {Annex 281 

0 Hospltallty- No pre-approval prior to e_,.dlture (Section 44.7) 

VP APPROVAL REQUIRED (CEO APPROVAi. IF TAAVELI..ER IS A VPI: (Please lnltlal) 
□ Tnvel - CDITlblnl"I! parsonal and business tnvel (Potlcy Section 14. 3) 
CJ Travel. Alrfa,e - Hl(lher level than permitted by pollOJ (Polley Section 20,61 

□ Travel - l'ftvately owned vahldes • Kllometet allowance In excess of th• equlvlllent I-est practical ll!lmmen:i•I C-.t,mer fare (Polley Section 22.1) 
CJ Travel - Hotal - Rate Jn excess of specified or publlshed City Rate UrnlU (Polley Sec:tJon 25.2 and 25.3) 
Cl Travel - car traW!I -Leased Vehldes (Polley 5ettlon 23.11 
□ Trawl - Expense recelvad O\IV 30.davs (Palley Section 33.1) 

□ Hospitality- External or Internal ho•pltaMtv up to $1.SOO but less tMn $5,000 and -hln Maximum Cost Per Pers ,:in {Annex 281 
0 Hospitality - Food & beverage cost not a,a,edlng MaXlmum Cost Per Person (Polley Sec:llan "4.1) 

TRAVELLER'S 0IRfCTOR APPROVAL REQUIRED: (Please lnltiall 

□ Travel - Airfare - upgrade to a fare class higher than the Standard Allowablo Airfare Cius pem,ltted by policy, at no additional cost to RCM (Policy 
sectfol'I 20.6) 

□ Travel - Car rental- UPSl"ilde to a la'ller vehlcie than tne Intermediate/Standard SID! pem,ltted by poilcy, at no additional cast to RCM (Policy section 
233) . 

□ Travel - car rental - upgrade to a laraer ...,t,lcle than the lntennedlate/Standard.slze to accommodate 3 o r mono employees (PoUey -tlon 23.3) 
□ Travel- Mlssillll or111na1 lteml%ed receipts. Explanation provided (Polley sectlon 33.2) 

CJ Travel-Hotel-upgrade to II lellel hlgherthanthl! StandardGuast Room permitted by policy, atno additional CO\<t to RCM (Po~cv section 25.1) 
□ Tra11RI- Hotel- rata In l!lCCeSS of Ottawa ($200), Wlnnlpea (SlSS), Toronto {$200}, Montreal ($190), VancouW!r < ,,;2001. and calgarv ($1SOI, Las Vegas 

($145), o, publl1hed Oty Rate Umlt. VP pre-approval not obtained. Justlfkatlon provided f Poll'V 11ctlon 25.2) 
□ Mlsslllll original Itemized racelpb. El(Jllanation provided (Polley section 26.21 
□ Other e,ocepdons (l:raveller has listed and explained on a separate document I 
□ Hospitality • External or Internal hospltaNtv up to $1,500 and within Standard Cost Per Person (Annex 28) 

By s/glllnQ below, Ille Trtlllder a,l!f/rlfl$ that this expe~ dalln conmlns only dg/ble oJ/owon~s and l~ltimate al!d octu,;r/ ""P9>.ses ill<:urred In act:0rdanct1 w1t1, the 
Corporate Travel, Hospltalltv. Conference a E.,.nt Pnlicy #Sl (us applk:able), that all required supporting documentotlon Is t:entoined /n this expt111se dalm, that t/Ni 
abo..e not~ exceptions tmt completJ! and a«urate, and that the claim has been t:omp/tmld In accorrlan.ce with these po/Ides. 

~bynw.lleris111Nc111rlllllthQJ!n11:audtllrit\f 
(PIUNJNAMq 

~ -- cftn1oiin~--.. i/ l-0·<-71 ---- -. ~~~~~~"~~---------~---
:::__E.~ -~fiftt~~~ho~~~.:::~cla,mkld~-~:~~~~~~=:~~:~~~=::.d:;; --- ·-
reasonabk, ext:rptfans as natH af,o.,. ore approw,d (M requttdJ, and the doim hM been comp/t!tied fn ar.can/-with the CorJiotate TraW!I, Hospftallty, canter.no. 

& Evem Pelley #51 (05 oppl/a,ble/. Please note, If e,a;ept/ans have been pre-approved pnor to-~ the Travefs Dlr«ror car, proceed In signing the expeme claim. s,, 
signing bri>w, the VP or CEO conflrms that she/he has reviewed the ur:epttons as no~ above requiring her/hU approllQ/ ond h-1,y 

11
,..,,,. ft. 

4.Apprcived byVf' , •• ""'8redJ 
"8fNJ NAME) 

Date 

_ 7."-dlryFi--(PIIINTHAMEI _ 

5 .~ byCFO(CEO dadnlst&mrd~ dalms 
for rnlew r,riDrtDCEO.,.._f,othens n,qul,wlt 
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.L!'~ ~ Canada - (Except NWT, NVT, Yukon) USA - (E~,,,. cept Alaska) 
Pagel Total Amonnt Actual Calt USD Actual Credit Card 

(incl HST/GST) HST/GST HST/GST Expen s es CAD Exp. 
RCM Paid Fares (Air-Domestic) 

RCM Paid Fares (Rail-Domestic) 

RCM Paid Fares (Air-Foreign) 

RCM Paid Fares (Rail-Foreign) -~ -·· -

Employee Paid Fares (Air - Dome■tic) 1,417.56 138.56 

Employee Paid Fares (Air- Foreign) 

Employee Paid Fares (Rail- Domestic) 

Empl~yee Paid Fares (Rail - Foreign) 

Hotel Accommodations (Domestic) 

Hotel Accommodations (Foreign) 

Tam (Domestic) 

Taxis (Foreign) 

Mileage ($0.5Skm) I 
Business Telephone 

Parking 

Car Rental (Domestic) 

Car Rental/Gas (Foreign) 

Personal Accommodations 

Hospitality 

Baggage (Domestic) 

Baggage (Foreign) 

Others (code manually) 

Others ( total) 

Total Expenses 1,417.56 138.56 

Per Diem Country Canada 
No.of meal Total CAD CalcuJated No. of rn.eaI TotalUSD 

Meal allowance rates allowances allowance GST/HST allowances allowance 
Breakfasts $20.S0 $20.S0 
Lunches $20.10 $20.10 
Dinners $50.65 $50.65 
Total Meals 

Incidentals $17.30 $17.30 
Total E:1penses 

Note - Please use the meal allowance calculator tab to determine the exact No. of meal allowances and incidentals 

Grand Total CAD Expenses 

Grand Total HST/GST 

Notes for Expenses 

1,417.56 

138.56 
Grand Total USD Expenses 

Total CAD 

Equivalent 

USA 
Total CAD 

Equivalent 
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TRAVEL EXPENSE REPORT 
RCM BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Revised May 6, 201~ 

Claimant: !Victor Young Departure Date:I 12-May Return Date:! 15-May 

Location: !Winnipeg 

Purpose: 

Attend Board of Directors meetings and business dinners. 

TRAVEL EXPENSE Amount Me2!s & Incidentals 

Airfare 

Baggage Fees 

Change Fees 

VIA Rail 

$1,417.56 Note: Please use the meal allowance calculator 

below to determine the exact number of 

Hotel Accommodations 

Mileage ($.055/km) I 
Parking 

Taxis 

Car Rental 

Gasoline 

Private Accomodation ($50/n gt) 

Other 

Total Travel Expenses 

Total Meal/Incidentals 

TOTAL 

Meal allowance and incidental calculator 

Insert Date -

Sat Sun 

I 

I i 

$ -

~ 

$1,417.56 

$ 

$1,417.56 

Mon 

Breakfast 

Lunch 

Dinner 

Incidentals 
I 
I T 

Per Diem Calculator 

meal allowances and incidentals. 

Rate # Meals 

Breakfast $20 .50 0 

Lunches $20.10 0 

Dinners $50.65 0 

Incidentals $17.30 0 

Total Travel Expenses 

Tue Wed Thu Fri 
i I 

I 
I 
i -

I 
! 

l I 

I 

Insert Date ~ jr--S-at--,r----S_u_n __ lr----M-o-n--,!r--_T_u_e_--r-_W_e_d-,,--T-h-u-~--Frl---,1 

Clalmam Si8'1ature: 9111 -~fl~ cµn_ Date: tn Io') / I 1 
Travel expense reports must comply wit~ he RcJ1corporote Travel, Hospitality, Conference and Event Policy (Policy# 51). 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

Total 

-
-

-

-
-

Total 

0 

0 

0 

0 

Total 

0 
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LeGruvvsTravel 
BusinessTravel Management ----- ............... ~ ------

_am-D 1-""11!0:™MNID ..__. 
-- ---BESTEMPI.OrER 

..-.mr-.. .. ~ Radius~ 

215 WATER STREET I ST. JOHN'S, NL A1C 6C9 j (709) 758-6777 

CLICK HERE TO LURN MORE ABOUT 
OUR DUTY OF CARE. 

For Emergency Travel Services: For Canada & USA: please call 1-888-551-1181 or 902-423-3806. Outside Canada & USA: 
call collect 902-423-3806. Email: etc@maritimetravel.ca (For more immediate assistance please call) 

VICTOR YOUNG 

Tap to send Itinerary to our App via phone: 
Our iPhone App I Our Android App 

View Itinerary On: View Trip I Send Itinerary To: Trip It 

Click here to learn more about our Corporate Travel Program 

For: 

YOUNGNICTOR MR 

Itinerary 
This is your Itinerary and Invoice. 

Web Check In: United Airlines --

7( United Airllnes Inc Oligin 

Orlando, FL 
2369 O~endo lnU Alpl (Orlando. 
Boeln!l 73HIOO FL) 

~4:04 Cabin Cl•• Z-Buslness/Business First 

1f United Alrllnes Inc Origin 

Denver, CO 

Canadalr 700 
5219 Denver lnU Arpt (Denver. 
(Operated by SKYWEST OBA UNITED CO) 

Dutation 2:13 
EXPRESS) 
Cabin Class Z-Busines~uslness Forst 

1( United Airlines Inc 
Origin 

Winnipeg, MB 

Canadair 700 
5859 Wlrnpeg Ja Richardson 
(Operated by SKYWEST OBA UNITED Intl Arp! (Winnipeg, MB) 

Duration 2:23 
EXPRESS) 
Cabin Cius Z-Buslness/Busin.,., First 

~ United Airllnes Inc 
Origin 

246 
Chicago, IL 
ClHln Intl Arpt (Chicago. 

Dlntion 2:◄7 
Boewlg737-000 
Cabin Closs Z-Business/Buslness First IL) Terminal 1 

Paeenger Information 

Passenger YOUNGNICTOR MR 

Booking Summary 

Company United Airlines 

Company Air Canada 

Our ref# 

Invoice# 

Date 2 4Apr2019 

Your CouiseNor HEIDI POUND 

Account# 

Department 

Destination Depart Arrive Seat 
Denver, CO Sun -May 12 Sun-May12 02E 
Denver lnU Atpt(o..n-, 06:30AM 08:34AM 
CO) 

Destination Depart Arrive Seat 
Winnipeg, MB Sun-May 12 Sun-May 12 02C 
Winnipeg Ja Hlchardson 10:50AM 02:03 PM 
Intl AIJ>I (Winnipeg, MB) 

Destination Depart Arrive Seat 
Chicago, IL Wed-May15 Wed-May15 02A 
OHare Intl Arpt (Chicago, 02:45PM 05:08PM 

IL) Terminal 2 

Destination Depart Arrive Seat 
Tampa,FL Wed-May 15 Wed-May15 02E 
Tampa lnU (Tampa, R.) 05:57 PM 09:44PM 

Airline Code UA Ticket~ 

Booking Reference 

loyalty # 

4/24/2019 9:45:20 PM 
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Purchase Summary 

Amount due 

UAAIRFARE-TKT­

TAX ON AIRFARE INCLUDES 1.25 GST 

TAX ON AIRFARE INCLUDES 130.71 OTHER 

TAX ON AIRFARE 

LEGTVL NON-REFUNDABLE FEE-TRANSBORDER 

HST ON FEE (R103524823) 

TOTAL DUE CAD 

Amount Paid 

1235.00 PYMT BY XXXX-XXXX­
Apr 24 2019 

PYMTB~ 

131.96 TOTAL PAID CAD 

44.00 

uo 

$1,417.56 

-1366.96 

-50.60 

$1,417.56 

BALANCE CAD $0.00 

Bagga~e Information 

For United Airlines Inc Baggage Information click here. 

Baggage charges may apply. Size/weight restrictions vary between airlines. Excess charges may apply if exceeded. 

Passengers may carry travel sized toiletries Or liquids 3.4 oz (100ml) Or less through security check points. They must flt in a 1-quart sized clear 

plastic zip-top bag. Visit www.Catsa-acsta.gc.ca . 

Reminders 

Your LeGrow·s Travel charges will show on your credit card statement similar to LT 50238109-9435020291234 
l T-= LeGrow"s Travel 
50238109 =invoice# 
9435020291234 == ticket# 

Important Travel Information 

Your pa&SpOrt should be valid for 6 months after your return date plus any applicable visas. Effective January 23rd, 2007, The United Stales 
Western Hemisphere Travel Initiative (WHITI) will require all travelers lo present a passport or other appropriate secure document ( Valid US 
Merchant Mariner Document, NEXUS Air card when used at a NEXUS Air kiosk, NATO identification card when accompanied by NATO orders) 
when entering or ra~rltering the United States by air. http://cbsa-asfc.gc.ca/whti-ivho/menu-eng.html Citizens of certain countries and territories 
need a visa to visit or transit Canada. Others need an Electronic Travel Authorization. Please visit http://www.cic.gc.ca/english/visit/visas-all.asp 
for details. It is the travellers responsibility to ensure they have the correct documentation. Entry lo another country may be refused even If the 
required information and travel documents are complete. Living standards and practices at the destination and the standards and conditions there 
with respect to the provision of utilities, services and accommodation may differ from those found In Canada You have provided us your pensonal 
Information in order to facilitate your current and future travel arrangements and allow us to provide travel services and products to you. We will 
remo:ve your Information from our recoids upon your request if you call, write, or email any of us Individually or email us centrally at 
privacyfeedback@marilimetravel.ca . Please see http://www.maritimetravel.ca/privacy-policy Government of Canada Travel Advice and 
Advisories: http://www.voyage.gc.ca/countries_pays/menu-eng.asp 

Non ref/change fees apply check in 2 hourS prior. 
Boarding may be denied if less than 1 hour. Valid passport requinld. We recommend that you reconfirm your flights prior to departure. Your 
reservation number with united airlines Is csq8j3. United airlines contact phone number Is 1-800-538-2929. Please check in 3 hours prior to 
departure. Late checkin may result in the loss of seat/reservation check in cut off time is 60 minutes prior lo departure. A valid passport ls 
required for your journey. USA entry rules require additional infonnatlon at check-in including passport number da.te of birth gender end 
citizenship. 
US Government also requires a destination address for visitors. Please see link for more Info www.Passengerprotect.gc.ca passport and etkl 
Itinerary required for check in. Boarding passes required prior to entering security. You are responsible for all visa and health documentation for 
each country that you visit on your journey. 
Please visit cibtvisas.ca/28076 lo verify what documentation you must have in order to travel. Baggage charges may apply. 
For more info. 
Please visit united airlines-www.United.Com baggage allowance-specific size/weight restrictions vary between airlines. 
Excess charges may apply if exceeded. Passengers may carry travel sized toiletries or liquids 3.4 oz (100ml) or less through security check 

points. 

2 4/24/2019 9:45:20 PM 
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They must fit in a 1 quart (11) sized clear plastic zi~top bag. Visit www.Catsa-acsta.gc.ca . Travelers to canaafa may be denied entrance if they 
have ever been convicted of a criminal offense including minor criminal offenses and driving while Impaired. 
A special waiver must be obtained well In advance of travel. For entry requirement details and waiver lnstructi ons go to 
www.Clc.gc.ca/englisMnformation/inadmissibility/ airline policy - fare is not guaranteed until ticketed. This tick et is non refundable and non 
transferable. Changes are subject lo fare upgrade and change fee. Missing your flight without cancellation ml!ily result in the forfeituri, of the value 
of your airline ticket. This is an electronic ticket valid only on Issuing airline. 

NOTICE 

This receipt may be required at check in and must i,e presented lo customs and immigration if requested. Carriage and ot'ier services provided 
by the carrier are subject to condition of carriage which are hereby incorporated by reference. These condition s may be obtained from the issuing 
carrier. if the passenger's journey involves an ultimate destination or stop in a country other than the country of the departure the Warsaw 
convention may be applicable and the convention governs and in most cases limits the liability of carriers for death or personal injury and in 
respect of loss of or damage to baggage. You have provided us your personal information in order to facilitate your current and future travel 
arrangements and allow us to provide travel services and products to you. We will remove your information from our records upon your request if 
you call, write, or email any of us individually or email us centrally at privacyfeedback@maritimetravel.ca 

Check in information 

Online Check-in - Many airlines offer online check-in, most within 24 hours of departure. We recommend you =heck-in online before you go lo the 
airport. Passengers departing Canada should be aware that liquids, gels and aerosols in containers with a capacity of 100 ml / 1 oo grams (3.4 
oz.) or less are permitted through pre-board security screening as long as they frt comfortably in one (1) clear, closed and re-sealable plastic bag 
with a capacity of no more than 1 litre (1 quart). Please note that bags stretched beyond their capacity are not permitted. Limit one bag per 
person 

HST/GST #: 10352 4823 
OST#: 1022862835 

NEW TRAVEL INFORMATION 
Taking Cannabis across the border is and will remain illegal 
https://travel.gc.ca/travelling/cannabis-and-irrtemalional-travel 

Download our app today, to keep connected with us while you're on the go: 

I>.,.. . " 
~ G oogk Plciy 

3 4/24/2019 9:45:20 PM 
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I 

UNITED ■~ PREM I ER ACCESS I [-J TL 2E 150 
UA 2369 B5F146 

GATE BOARDING BEGINS: SEAT 

44 5:SOA 2E BOARDING 
GROUP 

GATE MAY CHANGE BOARDING ENDS: 6:15 AM AISLE 
1 FLIGHT DEPARTS: 6:30 AM UNITED 

FLIGHT ARRIVES: 8:34 AM FIRST CLASS 
---------------------------------------------------M-------------

UNITED ■. TSA PRE 

YOUNG/VICTORMR 
AP-HI- -DENVER TO WINNIPEG 

UA5219 Gt.TE 

DEN-YWG 
SUN MAY 12 2019 

PREMIER ACCESS I NTL 

BOARDING BEGINS: 

10:25A 
SEAT 

2C 
AISLE 
UNITED 

A STAR ALLIANCE MEMBER -tf 

- 20 
UA 5219 B5F146 

BOARDING 
GROUP 

1;:· 

32 

BOARDING ENDS: 1Oi35 AM 
FLIGHT DEPARTS: 10: 50 AM 
FLIGHT ARRIVES : .,2,.J>$·PM BUSIIIESS CLASS l° 

-------------------------------. --~---------------~- ------- . -,, 
OPERATED BY-SKYWEST OBA UNITED EXPRESS 
CONFIRMATION: 
TICKET: - A STAR ALLIANCE MEMBER 0-



·I 

YOUNG/VICTORMR 
AP-**

CHICAGO TO TAMPA 

UA246 GATE BOARDING BEGINS: 

ORD-TPA 5: 17P 
WED IIAY 15 2019 BOARDING ENDS: 5:42 PM 

FLIGHT DEPARTS: 5:57 PII 

FLIGHT ARRIVES: 9:44 Pl 

INTL 

SEAT 

2E 
AISLE 

UNITED 

FIRST CLASS 

.,;. 1 08 

UA 246 B9f7l9 

BOARDING 

GROUP 

1 

s.19(1)
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.......____ YOUNG/VlGfORMR 
--._AP- « - -WINNIPEG TO CHICAGO 

UA5859 GATE BOARDING BEGINS: SEAT 

;;&.$ 
~ 
ai!t 
~ 
~ 

BOARDING tii'Si 
YWG-ORD 2 2: 20P 2A GROUP ~ 

GATE NAY CHANGE BOARDING ENDS: 2:30 PM WINDOW 1 -WED NAY 15 2019 
FLIGHT DEPARTS: 2:45 PY UNITED ! i ,. 

_ -- _ -- -- __ -- - - - -- ____ --- _ - ~L~~~ ~R~~v~~ -5~0~ !~ -- --~U~I~~s=~~A:S_'. _____ _ --_ _ • 
noc1>&nn AV-,l(VJl=c.T nRA IINTTFD FIPRfSS 

~, .:1i1~ .. _ 

1111 -

-
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Simons, Deborah 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Approved 

Phyl lsClt'k 
Phone: I Email: 

CONFIDENTIALITY WARNING 

Phyllis Clark 
Wednesday, une 
Simons, Deborah 
Re: Seeking approval - travel expense claims X 4 

This communication Is intended for the use of the recipient to which it is addressed, and may contain confidential, personal, and/or privileged 
information. Contact me immediately if you are not the intended recipient of this communication, and do not copy, d istribute, or take action 
relying on it. Any communication received in error, or subsequent reply, should be deleted or destroyed. 

On Wed, Jun 5, 2019 at 12:02 PM Simons, Deborah <simons@mint.ca> wrote: 

Dear Phyllis, 

Attached are four travel expense claims for approval: 

Cybele Negris: TABDE82468 (B19-024)-this represents Cybele's expenses related to her attendance at the 
ICD Directors' Program Module IV in Edmonton at the end of May. There are no exceptions. 

i Victor Young: T ABCC82726 (B 19-018) - this represents Victor's expenses related to his travel to Winnipeg 
to attend last month' s Board of Directors meetings. There are no exceptions. 

Deborah Trudeau: T ABCC82728 (Bl9-025) -this represents Deborah' s expenses related to her travel to 
Winnipeg to attend last month's Board of Directors meetings. There are no exceptions. 

Serge Falardeau: T ABCC82730 (B 19-026) - this represents Serge' s expenses related to his travel to Winnipeg 
to attend last month's Beard of Directors meetings. There are no exceptions. 

All four claims have been reviewed and signed by the CFO. 

1 
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' If you approve via e-mail, I will add a notation to your signature lines and will attached a copy of your e-mail 
to each claim. 

Best, 

DEBBY SIMONS 

COORDINATOR, CORPORATE SECRETARIAT 

COORDONNATR./CE, SECRETARIAT DE LA SOCIETE 

320 SUSSEX DRIVE I 320, PROM. SUSSEX 

OTTAWA ON K1A 0GB 

Tel/Tel. : 613-716-4439 

simons@mint.ca I simons@monnaie.ca 

mint.ca I monnaie.ca 

2 



1

Thellend, Talia

From: Simons, Deborah
Sent: June 13, 2019 1:58 PM
To: Victor Young
Subject: Travel Expense Claim
Attachments: _08356266_4.pdf

Dear Mr. Young, 
I am pleased to advise that you will receive an electronic transfer of funds on 14 June, in the amount of $1,403.54. This 
amount represents the expenses related to your recent trip to Winnipeg to attend our Board of Directors and 
Committee meetings. A copy of the EFT notification is attached. 
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
Date of payment 14/06/2019
Reference No. PV145116

Telephone 613-993-3500
Fax
Date 13/06/2019

Invoice Invoice 
date

Invoice 
currency

Amount in 
transaction 

currency

Cash 
discount

Payment 
amount

Remarks

TABCC82726 B19-018 B 07/06/2019 CAD 1,403.54 0.00 1,403.54  THEMIS # 2963 EAHCE12189 WINNIPEG 
BOD MEETING

CAD 1,403.54

Disclaimer: Funds will be transferred to your account within the next 48 hours.

Royal Canadian Mint / Monnaie royale canadienne

ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFER

320 Sussex Drive
OTTAWA, ON 
K1A 0G8
Canada

s.19(1)
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Thellend, Talia

From: Simons, Deborah
Sent: June 4, 2019 10:59 AM
To: Victor Young
Subject: Travel expense claim - Winnipeg Board Meeting
Attachments: lom_gst_folio_cad14178857.pdf

Dear Mr. Young, 

I am pleased to confirm that your envelope of receipts has arrived and I am finalizing your claim today. The Fairmont 
Hotel received numerous complaints regarding excessive noise levels during your stay, and as a result, has refunded 
your room charge for the night of 14 May. You should see a credit applied on your credit card, within 5‐7 business days. 
In the meantime, attached is a copy of the refund confirmation, for your records. 

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
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L� /Travel Expense Form 2019 OTJ#:

• . 
\::1P TA#: 

EAHCE# 
Claimant jvictorYoung I Cost estimate provided on TA 
Cost Centre 1 m Legal Services (Board) :

,..
1 Hospitality estimate provided on TA 

Departure Date 
Travel Location and Reason Return Date 
(attach supporting documents): THEMIS # (VP and Board elms only) 

Bl9-018 Currency Conversion Table 
To attend Board of Directors meetings and business dinners. 1 Unit of is Worth 

USD ...-::"{',0111,� 1.37179 ,, 
Orlando/Denver/Winnipeg/Chigaco/fampa /4� ✓-!J'}.. t/ 

�� - "'<0').
*EXPENSES ,�� -�....,. ,�\ 

r--. 
II 1, -... �,..., -:w..,,_ 

- 7 

Total Travel Expenses (inclusive of fares) t.: � IO!g � 

TABCC82726 

EAHCE12189 

$5,505.35 

12-May-19
15-May-19

2963

of 
CAD 
CAD 
CAD 
CAD 
CAD 

./ 2,821.10
0.00 Prepaid Fares (Paid using Amex Corporate Billing Account)

�
�/"r

� Airfare Previously Claimed by Traveller (Paid using Travelle ex Car� � Af �6q...1.417.56

Airfare previously claimed by Traveller under this TA# (ENTER°":" - - SAMOUNn 

Cash Advanced / Returned ( ENTER AS POSITIVE $ AMOUNT ) 
Currency I Advanced 

I 
Amount Owing to: 

Exnense Codin2 
Account 

HST - Registration# 10793 5058 RTOOOl 
740200 - Meals (domestic) 
741200 - Meals (foreign) 
740 I 00 - Hospitality (domestic) 
741 IOO - Hospitality (foreign) 
740010 -Airfare (domestic) ' 
741010 - Airfare ( foreign) \V 

740020 - Rail fare (domestic) 
74!020 - Rail fare (foreign) 
740500 - Taxi fare (domestic) 
7415-00 -Taxi fare (foreign) 
740700 - Personal car mileage (domestic) 
741700 - Personal car mileage (foreign) 
740030 • Car rental (domestic) 
741030 - Car rental (foreign) 
740800 - Parking (domestic) 
741099 - Other transportation (foreign) 
740400 -Accommodations (domestic) 
741400 - Accommodations (foreign) 
740900 · Incidentals (domestic) 
741900 - Incidentals (foreign) 
740000 - Baggage & Travel (domestic) 
741000 - Baggage & Travel (foreign) 

154200 Prq,aid claimed 

154200 - Prepaid Fares 
Out of Balance - Discrepaocy In Expenses Coded 

I Returned Outstanding FXto C.\D 

I 0.00 1.ogp60 

Employee I 1,403.54 /RCM 
.

Cost Center ( Select One from drop down box ) 

.. .. .. . . 
Ul Legal Senlices {Board) ... 

• �----------- -- - -- - ---·--- ..

121 Legal Sl!fVices {Board) 

121 Legal Services (Board) 
121 Lesial Se!Vices (Board) 

-
. 
- -

. ·--·-·· ---- - - -- - - -
121_ Legal Sem� (�rd) -

.... 
121 Legal Se,vices_(Boardl_ ·-
�2! �-�cies IB�rdl -- .... 

-

ENTERED 

JUN 1 1 2019
--

(:\.() 1-1-Q. C, <o � .. 

.. - . 
-

•i
.; 

.;:: 
... 
... 
. 

.. 

• 
... -
•:• ...
.. ·-•: ...... 
.,--·---
... -
•• 

.. .. • .......• 
•' 

•1
:�; 

.... ; 
• 

FOR FINANCE USE ONLY (Favorable)/Unfavorable Variance: Estimate on TA versus actual expense claim 
Variance% 

(Favorable)/Unfavorable Variance: Estimate on Hospitality versus actual expense claim 
Hospitality Varl.ance % 

1,417.56 

; 

CAD Equivalent 
0.00 

0.00 

In Canadian $ 
1.::-___ V' 
86.52 
0.00 
o.oo

0.00 
�.vv 

o.oo

o.oo

0.00 
137.50 
233.20 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
o.oo

o.oo

0.00 
822.64 

0.00 
49.43 
23.73 
o.oo

0.00 
(1,417.56) 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

($2,684.25) 
-49%

$0.00 
#D!V/0! 

ui,dalOd JIIOl/19 

✓ 

I 
, 

,/ 

A 

/ 
I 

✓ 

I 

I 

Form updated Janutry 2018 

s.19(1)
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000054

• o Travel Expense Form 2019 TA #I TABCC827261 

•1MPORTANT • Tnlval _en .. claims must be prepaNd and c,omply with th• Corpora .. Tl'IIVtll, Hosphallty, Confe,.nca & htlnt Pnllcy 1151, ( .. appllmble) and -nwad In aa:.....,_,ca with the o.lqadon af Autharity Polley ML Appr..,,., must ti. .. Deleptlon Authority at th, llrna ahflrMnl. Al trawl pi.,s must be pn,-
1utharb1ed u..,.;?:u., arltytn Travel and Advance farm. 

AS the Traveller, se lndlc:ate If this claim contains any exceptions ,.qulrt111 approval per the Corponte Trave~ HospltaUty, Conference & Event Polley 1151. 
Vas □ No , If you lndicatad -Ves", please check which el<Qllltlon(s) ware not pre-approved and require approval: 

C'EO APPROVAL REQUIRED: (Please lnltlal) 
□ Travel- Excap!IOns to Corporate Trave~ HospitolMy, Conference & Event Policy 1151 CAnnex 28) 

Cl'O or CEO APPROVAL REQUIRED: (Please lnltlal) 
□ Hospltallty- Exceptions to Hospltalty Polley 1151 (Anne.,c28) 
Cl Ho,pltality-No pn>-1ppro,al obtained for the fcllowin1: 

□ Hospltallty- Externel or lntarnal ho,pltallty -eedln, Maximum Cost Par Pl!=n (Anrut• 28) 
□ Hospitality- External or Internal hospitality costs eJ<Ceedlng $5,000 (Annex 28 and 44.1) 
□ Hospllallty-Alcohollc beveraaes provided (PoNcy Section 44.1) 
□ Hospllllity- Food & bewratie cost exceeded Maximum Cost Per Person (Policy Section 44.l) 
□ H011)1ta11ty-Entenalnment PfO\lfded (PolicySec11on 44.l) 
□ Hospltallty- Hospltality or entertainment provided to spouse or pe,son ac:companytns an event participant (Poky Section 44.1) 
□ Hospllallty- Hospltallty paid by the RCM taking place at the residence of an RCM employee, Soard member or other private reslMnce 

(Poky Sections 44,land 46A) 
□ Hospltallly- Spedal forms of hospitality (Annex 2B) 
□ Ho,pltallty- No pre-epprovat ptfor to eicpendlture (Section 44. 7) 

VP APPROVAL REQUIRED (CEO APPROVAl IF TRAVEUER IS A \IP): (Ple•se lnttlal) 
□ Travel -comblnlna personal and business trawl (Polley SecUon 14.3) 
□ Travel - Airfant- Hl&her law! than permitted by policy (Polley Section 20.6) 
□ Travel• Prlvately owned whldes - KIiometer allowance In r,ca,ss of the equivalent lowest practical cornffll!rdat can1tt fare (Polley 5ection 22,l) 0 Travel - Ho1el- Rate In excllSI of speclflad or published City Rat• U!nits (Polley section 25.2 and 25.3) 
□ Travel• car travel-Leased Vehldes (Policy Section 23.l) 
□ Travel - Expense received over 30 days (Polley Section 33.1) 
□ Hospitality- External or lntema( hospitabty up to $1,500 but less than $5,000 and within Maximum Cost Per Person {Annex 26) □ H!>51)1tality- Food & bevelll,91? cost not IIXCledint! Maximum Cost Per Pe,$0<1 (Polley Section~.1) 

TRAVELLER'S DIRECTOR APPROVAL REQUIRED: {Please initial) 
□ Travel - Almire - Ul)lraM to a fare class higher th11n the Standilrd Allowable Airfare Class pemiltted by pollcy, at no addltional cort to RCM (Polley section 20.6) 
□ Travel - Car rental• 11JJ11rad• to • la11-, vehlde thon the Intermediate/Standard size permitted by pd icy, at no addtlonal cost to RCM (Policy section 23.3) 
□ Travel- C.u rental - up1rade to a larger vehicle than the lntermediate/51.>ndard 51ze to aca,mmodate 3 or more emph:P,'ees {Policy section 23.3) □ Travel- MIS51ng ortalnal Itemized ll!Calpts. Explonatlon plO\llded (Pclky HCtlOn 33.2) 
□ Travel - Hotel- upgrade to a lfNel hlgherthan the standard Guest Room permitted by pollcy, at no additional CO<tto RCM (Pobcy section 25.l) □ Travel - Hotel - rate in e,cess of Ottawa ($200), Winnipeg ($155), Toronto ($200), Montreal ($190), Vancouwer ($200), and Calgary ($180), Las Vegas ($145), or published City Rate UmK. VP pn>-31lPfOVal not obtained. Justification proVlded (Pelley section 25.2) 
□ Missing orlglnal 112mlled receipts. Explanation provided (Polley section 26.2) 
□ Other e,-,eptlons (tnM!ller hu listed 1nd explaln<=d on a separfte document) 
□ Hospltality- External or Internal hospltallty upto $1,500 and within Standard Cost Per Person CAnnex 28) 

By signing below, 1M Tl'tJWl1,r co,iflrms lhOf this _,,se clolm conmw only elglble alfowon~s and legitimate and actual erpen2< lncurrtt/ In aca,rdo~ with the Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference & Event Policy 1151 (as appllcable}, that all ~quired 5Upportlng documentation is contained In 111/sexperue daim, that tire obow, nated e,,:ceprJons are a,mp/e~ and oca,ror., and mat the c/alm hos been completed In occordance wllh tMH policies. 

3~dbyTmtllller'sDINCtarwith"'llftin1autharity 
{PRINT NAME) _--- ~- :-;-•· ~s 

~JA!f;;t{)Ufl - ~ "fc tH!ob119 "· _.,..,~~--~,..J&r.l!!Lti~.::.... ... ~-~d .. _:._,,_, .. _ _,_··•- ·•·•· 
rftOsonob/e, exaptians 05 noted obow, arr OJJprowd (as n,qund}, and the claim hos be,rn comf}kted In oocordoncl! with thl! Corpor■te Travel, Hospitality, Conference & Ewnt Polley J51 (as applla,bk).Please m,t,i, I/ ,,,,uptlon5 haw, been pre-<JIJf)('t>Wd prior to travel tltl! Travers Dire::tor can-~ In slgnlrog thl! upetM claim. By 
sir,nlng below, 11w VP or CEO confirms thotshqhe hos nv,-,Jthe ~ • as noted obow requiring her/his~ and hereby gronts It. 

4 AppravodbVVl' las n,!Jllr,,,11 

'- Dat,a 

Form ~ deted January 201 e 

/ 



.� : -(.Ji
Canada - (Except NWT, NVT, Yukon) USA - (Except Alaska) 

Page2 Total Amount Actual Cale USO Actual Credit Card Total CAD 
(incl. HST/GST) HST/GST HST/GST Expenses CAD Exp. Equivalent 

RCM Paid Fares (Air-Domestic) 
RCM Paid Fares (Rail-Domestic) 
RCM Paid Fares (Air-Foreign) 
RCM Paid Fares (Rail-Foreign) 

I 

Employee Paid Fares (Air - Domestic)
'2,

.71,417.56 � f,,.,JA)

Employee Paid Fares (Air- Foreign) 
Employee Paid Fares (Rail- Domestic) 
Employee Paid Fares (Rail - Foreign) 
Hotel Accommodations (Domestic) ./860.86 / 38.22

/ 

Hotel Accommodations (Foreign) V 'Y 

Taxis (Domestic) / 143.00 / 5.50 ,,

Taxis (Foreign) 
,., " r 170.00 , _ / 233.20 

Mileage ($0.55km) I ,I_ 

Business Telephone 
Parking 
Car Rental (Domestic) 
Car Rental/Gas (Foreign) 
Personal Accommodations 
Hospitality 
Baggage (Domestic) 
Baggage (Foreign) 
Others (code manually) 
Prepaid claimed flight (1,417.56) 

Others (total) (1,417.56) 
Total Expenses 1,003.86 t_aads 170.00 233.20, /
Per Diem Country 6°"0c':5� Canada USA 

No. of meal Total CAD Calculated No. of meal TotalUSD Total CAD 
Meal allowance rates allowances allowance GST/HST allowances allowance Equivalent 
Breakfasts $20.50 $20.50 
Lunches $20.10 2 40.20 1.91 $20.10 
Dinners $50.65 / I .,50.65 2.41 $50.65 ./ 
Total Meals ✓ v 9o.s5 4.33 V 

Incidentals $17.30 3 /51.90 2.47 $17.30 1 17.30 V 23.73 
Total Expenses 142.75 6.80 17.30 23.73 

Note - Please use the meal allowance calculator tab to determine the exact No. of meal allowances and incidentals 

Grand Total CAD Expenses 
Grand Total HST/GST 

1,146.61 Grand Totxi USD Expenses 256.93 I 

Notes for Expenses 

).89�08 
51-·/.a-.

1) The Fairmont Hotel refunded the room charge for the night of 14 May due to excessive noise levels in the hotel; 2) Victor arrived in Winnipeg on 12 May in
order to be able to attend the Annual Public Meeting on Monday, 13 May; 3) Although group transportation was arranged for transfer from the hotel to RCM and
return on 14 May, and from the hotel to RCM on 15 May (confirmations attached), Victor chose to take his own cab from hotel to RCM on 14 May, 

4) Board of Directors dinners were provided on 13 & 14 May; 5) Although Board of Directors lunches were provided on 14 & 15
May, Victor was unable to stay for the lunch on 15 May as he needed to leave for the airport earlier than other Board members, to catch his return flight. He
therefore purchased his own lunch at the airport on 15 May.

s.19(1)
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Thank you for choosing to stay with Fairmont Hotels & Resorts 
Merci d'avoir choisi les HÃ´tels Fairmont

For information or reservations, visit us at
www.fairmont.com or call Fairmont Hotels & Resorts from:
United States or Canada   1 800 441 1414
Pour information et rÃ©servations visitez notre web au
www.fairmont.com ou tÃ©lÃ©phoner au HÃ´tels Fairmont de:
Ã‰tats-Unis ou Canada   1 800 441 1414

I agree that my liability for this bill is not waived and I
agree to be held personally liable in the event that the
indicated person, company or association fails to pay for
any part of or the full amount of these charges. Overdue
balance subject to a surcharge at the rate of 1.5% per
month after one month.  (18.00% per annum.)

Je me porte personnellement responsable du rÃ¨glement
total de cette note au cas ou la compagnie, l'association
ou son reprÃ©sentant dÃ©signÃ© en refuserait le paiement.
Les comptes en souffrance sont sujets Ã  un intÃ©rÃªt de
1,5% par mois aprÃ¨s un mois.  (18,00% par annÃ©e)

DescriptionDate Charges Credits

Room Charge
Room PST
Room GST
Accommodation Tax
Accommodation Tax - GST
Room Charge
Room PST
Room GST
Accommodation Tax
Accommodation Tax - GST

05-12-19
05-12-19
05-12-19
05-12-19
05-12-19
05-12-19
05-13-19
05-13-19
05-13-19
05-13-19
05-13-19
05-15-19
06-04-19

Mr Victor Young
Canada

1028Cashier #

05-12-19Arrival
05-15-19Departure

Page #

Room 1917

:
:

:

Royal Canadian Mint

Folio # :

Additional Information

16.95
319.00
25.52
15.95
15.95
0.80

409.00
32.72
20.45
20.45
1.02

1,361.45
-483.64Refund

:
:

XXXXXXXXXXXX

XXXXXXXXXXXX

XX/XX

XX/XX

2 Lombard Place
Winnipeg. MB, Canada R3B 0Y3
T (204) 957-1350 F (204) 956-1791
G.S.T. Registration #831943758

1 of 2
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

Total 877.81 877.81

Balance Due 0.00

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

GST Summary
Room
F&B
Other
Total

36.40
0.00
2.57

 38.97

Thank you for choosing Fairmont Hotels & Resorts. 
To provide feedback about your stay, please contact Jean-Francois Vary, General Manager, at Jean-Francois.Vary@fairmont.com.

We also invite you to share memories of your experience on our community forum - visit www.everyonesanoriginal.com.

2 of 2
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v~ 
WINNIPEG 

2 Lombard Place 
Winnipeg. MB, Canada R3B 0Y3 
T (204) 957-1350 F (204) 956-1791 
G.S.T. Registration #831943758 

Royal Canadian Mint 

Mr Victor Young 
Canada 

I 
Date 

I 

,05-12-19 

05-12-19 

05-12-19 

05-12-19 

05-12-19 

05-13-19 

05-13-19 

05-13-19 

05-13-19 

05-13-19 

05-15-19 

06--04-19 

Description 

•• ,., . ; 
Room GST 

Accommodation Tax 

Accommodation Tax - GST 

Room Charge 

Room PST 

Room GST 

Accommodation Tax 

Accommodation Tax- GST -1111 

&701ul 

Cashier# 
Page# 

Arrival 
Departure 

Additional Information 

XXXXXXXXXXX>III XYJXX 

Refund 

xxxxxxxxxxxa XYJXX 

1b lb .q5---

1028 

1 of 2 

05-12-19 

05-15-19 

Charges Credits . . ... 
25.52 

15.95 

15.95 

0.80 

409.00 

32.72 

20.45 

20.45 

1.02 

1,361.45 

-483.64 

1171; 8' I 

((_ l~1 /1J; ?hD , 8/,o (ft:t;c: -Ip 4;g-, Jp) 

168-?7 .97' 

For information or reservations, visit us at 
www.fairmont.com or call Fairmont Hotels & Resorts from: 
United States or Canada 1 800441 1414 
Pour information et •ervations visitez notre web au 
www.fainmont.com ou ~iphoner au HA tels Fainnont de; 
l&ats-Unis ou Canada 1 BOO 4411414 

I agree that my llabilftyfor this bill is not w.lved and I 
agree to be held perEon■lty ll• blt In the ev•nt that the 
indQled pert0n , oompeny or■uoclat:bn fllla to pay for 
■rry p,rt ol «the ful amount otlheae chafVM, Overdue 
be .. no. eubfec;t to a ....,c:1wge at the rate of t .511. per 
rnonthflfttron■ mo.nth. (18.001'1i par annum.) 

/ 

Je me port, peraonnelement re1pont1ble du r'Aol1ment 
total de cette not. , u caa out, ccmpegn i&, rastocielion 
Of.I 10n reprlHnt•nt dlhl~ en refu1eraltle p1iemtnt. 
Let compte:• en1ourr.nce 1onttujeCJ.A. l#'I intlkAt de. 
1,5% pw mok •'-• 111 mois. (10,00% pw amh) 

Thank you for choosing to stay with Fairmont Hotels & Resorts 
Merci d'avoir choisi les HAtels Fairmont 
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V'aumonr Room 1917 
Folio# -WINNIPEG Cashier# 1028 

2 Lombard Place 
Page# 2 of 2 

Winnipeg. MB, Canada R3B 0Y3 
T (204) 957-1350 F (204) 956-1791 
G.S.T. Registration #831943758 

Royal Canadian Mint 

Mr Victor Young 
Canada Arrival 05-12-19 

Departure 05-15-19 

Dat~ Jlesc-ription _ Additional ,Information C~rges -- Credit$ 

GSTSummary 
Room 
F&B 
Other 
Total 

36.40 
0.00 
2.57 

38.97 

Total 

Balance Due 

Thank you for choosing Fairmont Hotels & Resorts. 

877.81 877.81 

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
United States or Canada 1 800 4411414 
Pour information et nl!Jservations visitez notre web au 
www.fairmont.com ou ~IA>phoner au HA tels Fairmont de: 
il.rats-Unis ou Canada 18004411414 

I egr1111 lhat my liability for this bill ia not waived .t1nd I 
agree to ba held peraona lly liable In the event that the 
indicated paraon, compenyore1S.&0c'8ticn f•dls to pay for 
any pert of or the full amount of these chargaa. Ovetdue 
balance subject to a surcharge at tha rate of 1.5% per 
month after one month. (18.00% per annum.) 

Je me porte peraonhellement r~sponsable du ~glement 
total de cetle note au c.es ou la compegnie, l'easoclatlon 
ou son reprj,sentant dislgni en refuseraltla palement. 
LH eomptH en scuff ranee sont sujeta Aun inltr,.t de 
1,5% par mols aprJ.s un moia. {1 e,00% par ann&e.) 

Thank you for choosing to stay with Fairmont Hotels & Resorts 
Merci d'avoir choisi les HAteis Fairmont 
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HO(JL ~11flit:f- 11.AYI~ JI/-: 1-r·Hrl0-
dll--e ~ J!f>lf'?>lk IZIYt~ ~ :;tN_, / 

9°~ 
WINNIPEG h 

Room : 1917 

O
J,,,_ n Folio# -
~ Cashier# 1028 

2 Lombard Place 
Winnipeg. MB, Canada R3B 0Y3 
T (204) 957-1350 F (204) 956-1791 
G.S.T. Registration #831943758 

Royal Canadian Mint 

Mr Victor Young 
Canada 

Page# 1 of 1 

Arrival 
Departure 

05-12-19 
05-15-19 

Datr Description Additional Information Charges Credits 

05-12-19 

05-12-19 Room Charge 

05-12-19 Room PST 

05-12-19 Room GST 

05-12-19 Accommodation Tax 

05-12-19 Accommodation Tax - GST 

05-13-19 Room Charge 

05-13-19 Room PST 

05-13-19 Room GST 

05-13-19 Accommodation Tax 

05-13-19 Accommodation Tax - GST 

05-15-19 -
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

877.81 1,361.45 

C5 

To provide feedback about your stay, please contact Jean-Francois Vary, General Manager, at Jean-Francois.Vary@fairmont.com. 
We also invite you to share memories of your experience on our community forum - visit www.everyonesanoriginal.com. 

For information or reservations, visit us at 
www.fairmont.com or call Fairmont Hotels & Resorts from; 
United States or Canada 1 800 4411414 
Pour information et r6servations visitez notre web au 
www.fairmont.com ou tAl~phoner au HA tels Fairmont de: 
i&ats-Unis ou Canada 1 800 4411414 

I agree th• l mv liablltty for thi• bill is not n "'9d and I 
• g ree to b9 held personelly lia bl• In the e w nt thlt the 
lndlc•h•d person, company or e uoclatlon fei11 10 pay for 
enypertof or the ful emouM. ottheN che,vee, Overdue 
bl lance eubie¢t \o a •~ et the r1te of 1 .5" p,41r 
month after one month. (1&,00% per annurn,) 

Je m• port!! Ptr1onnelle:ment req,on11bJ, du rAd ement 
tot.al de cette note 1u cu ou la comp.gnie, rasaociatiori 
ou tOh reptlsentfflt dillNgni en rafu11ralt:le ~ ement. 
lA4 coinptH ,en souftance 11ont sujrll& A un in~t de 
1,5% pat moll..,,,_..., mols. (11,00% pat ..... ) 

Thank you for choosing to stay with Fairmont Hotels & Resorts 
Merci d'avolr choisi les HAtels Fairmont 



Vaumonr 

fu0'11.V-L �tuJ/lR... 

WINNIPEG 

2 Lombard Place 
Winnipeg. MB, Canada R3B 0Y3 
T (204) 957-1350 F (204) 956-1791 
G.S.T. Registration #831943758 

Royal Canadian Mint 
Mr Victor Young 
Canada 

Room : 1917 
Folio# 
Cashier# 1073 
Page# 1 of2 

Arrival 
Departure 

05-12-19
05-15-19

-

Oat� Description Additional' Information Charges Credits 
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
05-14-19 Room Charge 
05-14-19 Room PST 

/ 05-14-19 Room GST 
05-14-19 Accommodation Tax 
05-14-19 Accommodation Ta

/
ST 

05-14-19  

For infom,ation or reservations, visit us at 
www.fairmont.com or call Fairmont Hotels & Resorts from: 
United States or Canada 1 BOO 4411414 
Pour infonnation et �servations vlsitez noire web au 
www.falrmont.com ou �lil»phoner au HAiais Fairmont de: 
Atats-Unis ou Canada 18004411414 

/ 

I 8'1re8 lhat my llability for this. bill ls not waived arid I 
agree lo bct held personally ita�la In Iha avant that the 
Indicated pef15Qn, oompany or a550Qielion fail1 lo pay for 
any part of or the full amount of lhete charges. Overdue 
balanc& a�bjite.t ta a aurdlarga 11-t tho r11te of 1.5% per 
month after one month, (18.00�0 per annum.) 

16.95 
- f-r t>Cl'lf-f (

319.00 
25.52 
15.95 
15.95 

0.80 
409.00 

32.72 
20.45 
20.45 
1.02 

409.00 
32.72 
20.45 
20.45 

1.02 
1,361.45 

J& nu, pcrte peraonnellement responsqble du r�glamenl 
total da cetta oota au caa cu la compa9nht, r�crai.ion 
cu 1cn repi6setunt d&signll en refwleralt le paiemenl 
Le, oompt11 an IDl.lffnlnce sont 1ujel1 A. un lnlA�t de 
1,5% pur mots ap,As un mol1. (18,00% per annOt) 

Thank you for choosing to stay with Fairmont Hotels & Resorts 
Merci d'avoir choisi les HAtels Fairmont 
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• 

9°amrw7it Room 1917 
Folio# 

WINNIPEG Cashier# 1073 

2 Lombard Place Page# 2 of2 

Winnipeg. MB, Canada R38 0Y3 
T (204) 957-1350 F (204) 956-1791 
G.S.T. Registration #831943758 

Royal Canadian Mint 

Mr Victor Young 
Canada Arrival 05-12-19 

Departure 05-15-19 

Datb - Description Additional Information Cha~ges CrGdits 
I 

GSTSummary 
Room 

F&B 
Other 
Total 

56.85 
0.00 
3.59 

60.44 

Total 1,361.45 1,361.45 

Balance Due 0.00 

Thank you for choosing FainnOnt Hotels & Resorts. 
To provide feedback about your stay, please contact Jean-Francois Vary, General Manager. at Jean-Francois.Vary@falrmont.com. 

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
United States or Canada 1800 4411414 
Pour Information et r@servations visitez notre web au 
www.falrmont.com ou ~li!llphoner au HA tels Fairmont de: 
A&ats-Unis ou Canada 1 800 441 1414 

I agree that my liability for this blll is not waN'8d and I 
agree to b& held personally liable in i.he event U1at the 
Indicated pel'5cn, company or asBOCialion fails lo pay for 
any part of or the full amounl at lhaae charge&. Overduu 
balance a.ubjact to a lutchorga a t the rale of 1.5~i, per 
month after one monlh. (19.00% per annum.) 

Je me pen, panionnallament raaponaeble du rA.glement. 
loAII de cette nate au ca:a ou la compagnle, rnsocialfon 
ou son rap'6&entanl dts~ an refuserall le palement 
LH comples an souffrance Soni aujets A un lnlArAt de 
1,5% par mois apr:lt.1 un mols. (18,00% par annire) 

Thank you for choosing to stay with Fairmont Hotels & Resorts 
Merci d'avoir choisi les HAtels Fairmont 
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M£AA8 

~ 
MEARS TRANSP ORT ATION 

CASH RECEIPT 

~ : 
5818 

05:00:1 0 

CASH 

: $ 7 4 . 0 0 

; o ; ~ i ----: $ u;J 74 • o o 

IMPORTAWT:Retainra copy 
for your records 

Visit : 
mearstransportation,com 

JI.PPROVED 

C ~ 'TO Jh ~~7 
I N O n,t,.,A--- f} D 

(j--S ~ 

{f!#~/L 
,,/LL) i d.aH_ fR_ Jo 

/);(f()tt:"' 

! ';• . : .. i ~.·,4 lJl,h : i . t ~.\, • L~ 
34c I U:11\!h1: Hi.ii:· t•t 

~J HNi Pf"li , l1il ~·;,: '..<~ 
l f l , ~ .. _r1; 5.-·:, 1l n 

llktt IU: il6H319'3 
Of>l.OY(£ W: l 

Total:CAD$ 

Ml(Hil ; Ul2 
S•tJFTII : 002 

35.00 

ffZo f?f CIV 
DUFFY'S TAXI #383 

1100 NOTRE DAME AVE 
WINN I PEG MB 

CARD 
~ARD TYPE ---
DATs: r"" 2019/05 / 13 
T:ME 4274 14:29:39 
CLERK ID 
RECEIPT NUMBER 

101 

H850 , 2427-001-001-404-0 

PURCHASE 
TOHl 

$28.00 

-A0000000031010 
C539CB7F9FBFA7CD 
0000000000-

APPROVED 
AUTH# 082013 
THANK YOU 

01-027 

NO SIGNATURE REQUIRED 

CARDHOLDER COPY 

IMPORTANT - RETAIN THIS 
COPY FOR YOUR RECORDS 

DUFFYS PH# 204 925 0101 

(jb~A­
tl11t1uu1_ /lfh/1-c­
/Yl;_/_-h ~~ -1/4 

Yh>U-
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<";~~ ~~(~ ~ 
:n,~:~~i'1'\'l !'t. 

.:rrtt~rtG1 ;·~ RJC ~rs 
'!:L , 2-_,; \ -,2':,. Sl.~1 

: ~~n w. Bt:.e~4bqq 
!."i'lCYE.t: E•·. 2 

Sai e 
l r-L · • .JU0000u.l.8 

- Sl '), 
'-"'· · •··. ,,.,,,: - t:i<l.•: 
R..... , -~ ,:1. ·1.1~H.1lt1 
n~:':-u ;\..' ; ~J 0:.:1 

!;_;~~-~-;~ .. -~-

L., •• , 
•::Jlll l-'!· ' 

30.00 
A t .~'.·;:~><1::•: . i~ . • - • 

.. ' .. . . 

t.:l )S l~ l. H .1 , • • i-" 

IMICHY lt'v.I 50 
j:ll) IIAkiJ.:h•;i t'l 

IHtilHl'Hi, MB nc llX5 
1H 1204J 92b 3131 

THIM JU: B61lb5568 
111i1 UYll ID: 1 

~ale 

BA!CHII : lf>l 
SH!flll : £162 

..IJ:::LVU; • .t)0 00:J.., 

- ,. $tu,, · •···•·• .. ,,1, 
1ii-.1, l 1 .... t.&.v1i i. ... n,d. 
~II• iOJUUUutlUJ IOl 
tvu.uu uu 110 00 00 b l .il• (Jo ___ 

.... . ....... A.a.~ 

Total:CAD$ 50.00 
ROVI , ll ,2'.:i87 

001 , ,1:, 
. 1t42:41 

No. 

IOMER COPY 

5~: ?363 
Is 0'2,&P I 
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CRA Calculated Taxi Tax 2019 

Taxis for 
Ontario & 
Quebec 

Taxis for 
Nova Scotia & 
PEI& 
New Foundland & 
New Brunswick 

Taxis for 
BC& 

Saskatchewan & 
Alberta & 
Manitoba 

The figures you need 

GRAND TOTAL 
TOTAL TAX 

s 
s 
$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

143.00 / 

143.00 
5.50 

143.00 

( o/-al {ob5 ~ 
&Ji r/11 ; f1L ~ 

$ l'-1? ·c:){) 
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currency Converter - Bank of Canada 

riiin'iil BANK OF CANADA 
.&...L..&. BANQUE DU CANADA 

Currency Converter 

, Terms and Conditions 

Page 1 of 1 

All Bank of Canada exchange rates are indicative rates only, obtained from averages of aggregated price quotes from financial institutions. Please read our full Terms and Conditions for details. 

Conversions are based on Bank of Canada exchange rates. which are published each business day by 16:30 ET. 

US dollar--► Canadian dollar 

Low 

Average 

High 

Results 

- - , . 

Exchange rate summary 

2019-05-10 

2019-05-10 - 2019-05-15 

2019-05-14 

1.3418 

1.3449 

1.3469 

Date Value of 1.00 USO in CAO uso .- cAo 
2019-05-10 1.34 CAD 1.3418 

2019-05-13 1.35 CAD 1.3457 
2019-05-14 1.35 CAD 1.3469 
2019-05-15 1.35 CAD 1.3451 

CAD-USO 

0.7453 

0.7431 

0.7424 

0.7434 

https ://www.bankofcanada.ca/rates/exchange/currency-converter/?lookup. .. 6/4/2019 
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Meal allowance and incidental calculator 
If your travel extends beyond the time period allowed for in the calculator, complete and add multiple sheets to determine total allowances 

These calculators .ar,a now all 1lln l<ed " please only place a '1' in each applicable box 
Type the date nama and numbers In the CANADA box ONLY 

Note: You may only claim a meal allowance If an actual meal expense was incurred by the traveller 
You may claim an incidental for each partial ot full day of travel 

Please set your 'print area' around the calculators you want to print. 

Number! gnl~ 

Breakfast 
Lunch 
Dinner 
Incidentals 

Enter your travel dates here for CANADA 
14 _ 151 

Tue Wed hu Fri 

--' 1 1: 
1 ¾ 1 1 1 

Enter our travel dates here for the us 
12 13 14 15 

un Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri 

1 

MONTH: May-19 

Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu IFrl 

J 
I 

MONTH: 43586 

Sat · Sun Mon Thu Fri 
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- - r. - ---- - .---- -...___ __ -.J 

Location: Otta-.,:,a IA) 

Purpose: 

Meals & Incidentals 
TRAVEL EXPENSE Amount / _,.J A 
Airfare ~aJ7 clat!Nd -~~~· if/ Baggage Fees .--

Note: Please use the meal allowance calculator 
below to determine the exact number of Change Fees 

VIA Rail j!J meal allowances and incidentals. -~bf, q.C 9'~0 -·'!IP fo R ate 

Hotel Accommodations 
M ileage ($.O555/km) 

Parking 
Breakfast~-(j., 
Lunches :)t.1 t>? 

t,J. $ - -1 ti) ~~~ ---2;7<.t, . ~ Dinners 'fo .-0 > l,( ,S • q IP -. .,,A J1 Incidentals 

Taxis 

Car Rental 

Gasoline 

- $¥.).10 

~ 

$47_35 

$17.30 --Private Accomodation ($50/ngt) Total Travel Expenses 

#Meals 

0 

-?-. -e-
) ~ 

ty-Er 
Total 

Other 
------ I ~,7-0~ :YVlU k 1 M-;? :: 3 Total Travel Expenses 

Total Meal/Incidentals -'$-'--_~_- _ '1_, q. / ~Iv -L/r-- c;0 I 
TOTAL $ - )Lfo;. 'fl/. 

Meal allowance and incidental calculator 

Breakfast 
lunch 
Dinner 

lnddentals 

Sat 

I 

Thu Fri 

I 

Thu ! Fri 

Per Diem Calculator 

Ii:;· _.· .. .. .... , ....... -Sa-t-,....,..,,a ....... ,-"1~, ,-~""lrll,T,---·1...-1 ""7"7"'
1£ ....... ~..,.....,,--, --,-f~~-11--,---

iifl Date: ~,fS~&ol"/ 
rro11el expense reports must comply with the R 's Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference and Event Policy (Policy# 51). 

Total 

$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -

Total 

0 

J>--

.-0--

.--o--

I Total 
0 

In 
✓ 
lfo--Jo 
s--n. (o{ 
e;;t .-CJo 

..\' 
'J'?.!) 

/~f.o..L1Y 

[Y) , 
'-), 
( 

4--



Muller, Kim 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Phyllis Clark  

Monday, September 16, 2019 3:03 PM 

Muller, Kim 

Re: Gentle reminder - Seeking approval - travel expense claim TABCC82548 - Victor 

Young - B19-037 

Approved ... thanks for the reminder. 

Phyllis 
Phone:  Email: 

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

On Mon, Sep 16, 2019 at 9:55 AM Muller, Kim <mullerk@mint.ca> wrote: 

Dear Phyllis, 

A friendly reminder for your approval on Victor's travel expense. This claim represents the expenses related to 
his travel to Ottawa to attend the August Board and Committee meetings. There are no exceptions, and the 
claim has been reviewed and initialed by the CFO. If you approve via e-mail, I will add a notation to your 
signature line and will attach a copy of your e-mail to the claim. 

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to ask. 

Best, 

KIM MOLLER 

ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT, CORPORATE SECRETARIAT 

ADJOINTE ADMINISTRATIVE, SECRETARIAT DE LA SOCIETE 

1 
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320 SUSSEX DRIVE I 320, PROM. SUSSEX 

OTTAWAON K1A0G8 

Tel/Tel.: 613-355-6458 

mullerk@mint.ca I mullerk@monnaie.ca 

mint.ca I monnaie.ca 

From: Muller, Kim 
Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2019 8:42 AM 
To: 

Cc: Simons, Deborah <simons@mint.ca> 
Subject: Seeking approval - travel expense claim TABCC82548 - Victor Young- B19-037 

Dear Phyllis, 

, Attached is a travel expense claim for approval. This claim represents the expenses related to Victor's travel to 
Ottawa to attend the August Board and Committees meetings. There are no exceptions, and the claim has been 
reviewed and initialed by the CFO. If you approve via e-mail, I will add a notation to your signature line and 
will attach a copy of your e-mail to the claim. 

Best, 

KIM MULLER 

ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT, CORPORATE SECRETARIAT 

ADJOINTE ADMIN1$TRA TIVE, SECRETARIAT DE LA SOCIETE 

2 

s.19(1)
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320 SUSSEX DRIVE I 320, PROM. SUSSEX 

OTTAWA ON K1A OG8 

Tel/Tel.: 613-355-6458 

mullerk@mint.ca I mullerk@monnaie.ca 

mint.ca I monnaie.ca 

3 
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Muller. Kim 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Phyllis Clark 
Monday, September 16, 2019 3:03 PM 
Muller,Kim 
Re: Gentle reminder - Seeking approval - travel expense claim TABCC8254S - Victor 
Young - B19-037 

Approved ... thanks for the reminder. 

fllylfl Clllll 
Phone: Emalt 

CONFIDENTIALITY WARNING 
This communtwition is Intended for the use of the recipient to which It Is addressed, and ·may contain ccnfldential, personal, and/or privfleged 
Information. Contact me Immediately If you are not the intended recipient of this communication, and do not copy, distribute, or take action 
relying on It. ru,y communication received in error, or .subsequent reply, should be deleted or destroyed. 

On Mon, Sep 16, 2019 at 9:55 AM Muller, Kim <muller1c@mjnt.ca> wrote: 

Dear Phyllis, 

A friendly reminder for your approval on Vfotor's 1ravel expense. This claim represents the expenses related to 
his travel to Ottawa to attend the August Board and Committee meetings. There are no exceptions, and the 
claim has been reviewed~ initialed by the CFO. If you approve via e-mail, I will add a notation to your 
signature line and will attach a copy of your e-mail to the claim. · 

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to ask. 

Best, 

KIM MOLLER 

ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT, CORPORATE SECRETARIAT 

ADJOINTE ADMINISTRATIVE, SECRffAIUAT DE LA SOCIITE 

1 
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'. ~t.~J!~; ... It~. 1·"A~~ 
I 

I 
I 320 SUSSEX DRIVE 1320, PROM. SUSSEX 
l 

I 

I 
I 
I 

OTTAWA ON K1A 008 

j TeVT61. :813-355-&458 

mullerk@mlntca I muHerk@monnale.ca 

minlcg I monnale.ca 

From: Muller, Knn 
Sen 9 8:42.AM 
To: 
Cc: Uell)()TIUl nt.ca> 
Subject: Seeking approval - travel expense claim TABCC82548 - Victor Young- B19-037 

Dear Phyllis, 

Attached is a travel expense claim for approval. This claim represents the expenses related to Victor's travel to 
Ottawa to attend the August Board and Committees meetings. There are no exceptions, and the claim has been 
reviewed and initialed by the CFO. If you approve via e-mail, I will add a notation to your signature line and 
will attach a copy of your e--mail to the claim. 

j Best, 

1 KIMMOLLER 

ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT, CORPORATE SECRETARIAT 

I ADJOINTE ADMINiSTRA TNE, SECRETARIAT DE LA S0OETE 

2 
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320 SUSSEX DRIVE 1320, PROM. SUSSEX 

1 OTTAWA ON K1A OGS 

Tel/Tt\l.: 813-355-6458 

mullert@mint.ca I muHarl@monnale.ca 

mlnlca I monnale.ca 

3 
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ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFER 

VICTOR YOUNG 

Fax 
E-mail simons@mint.c.a 

Invoice Invoice Invoice Amount in cash 
date currency transaction discount 

currency 

TABCCB2548 B19-037 18/09/2019 CAD 3,306.29 0.00 

CAD 

Royal canadian Mint / Monnaie royale canadienne 
320 Sussex Drive 
OTTAWA,ON 
KlA 0GB 
Canada 

Telephone 
Fax 
Date 
Vendor account 
Date of payment 
Reference No. 

Payment Remarks 
amount 

613-993-3500 

-19 

23/09/2019 
PV148340 

3,306.29 THEMIS # 3018 EAHCE12272 OTTAWA 
BLANKET TA 

3,306.29 

Disclaimer: Funds will be transferred to your account within the next 48 hours. 
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Travel Expense Form 2019 OTJ #: 
t--------; 

131~ TA#: TABCC82548 BFl-03~ 
EAHCE# EAHC'E12272 

lvictorYoung Cost estimate provided on TA ___ S'-7.,_,5_0_0._00-1 Claimant 

Cost Centre 
I ! 121 Legal Servia,_s {Boa_!d) • Hospitality estimate provided on TA 1-------

Travel Location and Reason 

(attach suooortilll! documents): 
B19-037 

to attend Board and Committees meeting and Business dinners 

St-Johns, NL/Ottawa/St-Johns, NL 

Total Travel Expenses (inclusive of fares) 

USD 

Prepaid Fares (Paid using Amex Corporate Billing Account) 

D e par tu re Date 
Return Date 

T HEM IS # (VP and Boaid claim.only) 

Currency Conversion Table 
1 Unit of is Worth 

Airfare Previously Claimed by Traveller (Paid using Traveller's Amex Card) 

Airfare previously claimed by Traveller under this TA # (ENTER AS POSITIVE S AMOUNT) 

Cash Advanced / Returned ( ENTER AS POSITIVE S AMOUNT) 

20-Aug-19 1-------i 
23-Aug-19 1-------=-­

3018 

of 
CAD 
CAD 
CAD 
CAD 
CAD 

3,306.29 

0.00 

0.00 

I 

C11rrency I Advanced I Retllmed I Outstanding I FX to CAD I CAD Equivlllent 

I I I o.ool 1.00000 I o.oo 
Amount Owing to: Employee 3,306.29 RCM 0.00 

Exoense Codin2 
Account Cost Center ( Select One from drop down box ) In Canadian S 

✓ 

✓ 

HST • Registration# 10793 5058 RT000l 218.1\ r3 
740200 - Meals (domestic) 121 Le~~~_rvi=~-(B~rd~ • 67.38 - -· 
741200 - Meals (foreign) • 0.00 ., ... ·--
740100 - Hospitality (domestic) • 0.00 

741100 - Hospitality (foreign) • 0.00 

7 400 IO - Airiilre (domestic) 1 1J_1_ l;!l~I Servi~~.!.B~a~) . ... 1,351.23 

741010 - Airiilre (foreign) • 0.00 
- ··· 

740020 - Rail fare (domestic) I • 0.00 

741020 - Rail fare (foreign) I • o.oo 
740500 - Taxi fare (domestic) 121 legal Servi- {Board) • 102.93 

741500 - Taxi fare (foreign) 
~ • o.no 

740700 - Personal car mileage (domestic) • 0.00 

741700 - PtrSOlllll car mileage (foreign) .. o.oo 
740030 - Car rental (domestic) ... 0.00 
741030 - Car rental (foreign) • 0.00 

7 40800 - Parking (domestic) • 0.00 

741099 - Other transpOrtation (foreign) • o.oo -•---·-·-•-•·• ·-- -~ . - - --·-
740400 -Accommodations (domestic) 121 legal Services (Board.) • 1,500.72 

741400 -Accommodations (foreign) .. 0.00 

740900 - Incidentals (domestic) 131 legal Services (Boar~ .... 65.90 

741900 - Incidentals (fureign) .. o.oo 
740000 - Baggage & Travel (domestic) ENTERED .. 0.00 

741000 - Baggage & Travel (foreign) • 0.00 

0.00 I fl • 0.00 
0.00 £•· " .... ,,~ SEP 1 9 2019 • o.oo 

,('-:Y, ~>.. I PrP lf"J-:t-~ 33 
• 0.00 

F:::t ~--- ~ ~ • 0.00 

15420 ~1 'repaid Fares ::.:a 0.00 .. 
Outo qr~ lance,\ QJhch,Y,anll"1in E:1 ~ es Coded 0.00 

FOR I IN, CE 1,!Pd:lNMABlfS 
,_ 

(Favorable)/Unfavorable Variance: Estimate on TA versus actual expense claim (S4,193.71) 
-~ ca,tE,. ~ffll 

~ Variance% -56% o:,,. 
~1 vorable)/Unfavorable Variance: Estimate on Hospitality venus actual expense claim $0.00 

~
0 ib'll,\i\'i._t. "I, 

Hospitality Variance% #DIV/0! 
U}ldl.lai lllOJ/19 

Form updat.d JeR1J1ry 201 e 
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~~ 
*IMPORTANT• Travel expense cl81ms must be prepared and comply with the Corporate Travel, Hospltellty, Conference • Ewnt Polley 1151, (as appllcablel and 
•pproved In accordance with the O..l,ptlon of Authority Pohcy #4L Approve\' must hl!Ve Deleptlon Authority at th• time of 11&ning. All travel plans must be pre­
autho~ using th• Allthorlty to n,,,..,1 and Advance form. 

As the Travaller, please Indicate if this claim contains any exceptions requiring approwl per the Corporate Travel, Hospitllllty, Conference & Event Policy #51. 
Yes CJ No J!!I" If you Indicated •ves•, please check which exception(s) _,_ not pre .. pp"""8<1 and require approval: 

CEO APPROVAL REQUIRED: (Please initial) 
□ Travel- Exceplle>ns to Corpor3te Travel, Hospitality, C011ference & Event PoBcv #Sl {Amex 2BJ 

CFO e>r CEO APPROVAL REQUIRED: (Please initial) 
CJ Hospitallty- Eiu:eptlons to Hosi,itality Policy #51 (Anne1e 28) 
C Hospllallty- No pre-appl'Dllal e>btalnecl for the follDW1n11: 

CJ H0spft11llty- External or internal hospitality &J<Ceedlng MalClmum Cost Per Person (Annax 28) 
CJ Hospilltllty-Extetnal or internal hospltallty costs ei«:eedlna $5,000 (Amex 2B and 44.1) 
C Hospi11~ty-Alce>hobc b..,.rqes provided (PolicySectlon 44.1) 
C Hospitalty-Food& beverage cost exceeded Maximum Cost Per Person (PolicySectlon44.1) 
□ Hospitar.iy- Entertainment provided (Polley Section 44.1) 

CJ Hospitality- Hospitality or entertainment provided to spouse or person accompanying an event 11artldpant (PoWcy Saction 44.1) 
CJ Hospitahty- Hospitality paid by the RCM taking place at the residence of an RCM employee, Board member or other private residence 

(Poley Sections 44.land 46.41 
CJ Ho5111talty ~ Specl1I fotms of hospi!allty (Anno 28) 
CJ Hospitality- No pre-approval prior to expenditure (Section 44.71 

VPAPPROIIAL REQUIRED {ao APPROVAL IF TRAVEUER 15A VP): (Please initial) 
□ TnM!I-Comblnl,w personal and buslne11$ travel (PollcySecti01114.3) 
□ Travel• Airfare- Hi9har level than pennitted by pollcy (Policy Sl!<:tion 20.6) 
□ Travel - Privat4!ly owned vehides- Knometer a Iowa nee In excess of lhe equivalent lowest practical commercial c&rTier fare {Polley Section 22.11 
CJ Travel- Hotel - Rate In elCQISS of speclHed or published Oty Rate Limits (Poley Section 25.2 and 25.3) 
□ Travel - cer tnwl - leued Vehlcles (Polley sectlon 23.1) 
□ Travel- Expense receivad tNer 30 davs (Policy section 33.1) 
□ Hospltllllty • External or internal hospitality up 10 $1,500 but less than $5,000 and within Maximum Cost Per Person (Annex 28) 
□ Hospitality• Food & h""""-11" m!'t not exa.ecing Maximum cost Per Person {POIGY Section 44.1) 

TRAVELLER'S DIRECTOR APPROVAL REQUIRED: (Pk!ase Initial I 
□ TnM!I - Airfare - up1rade to a fare class higher than the Standard Allowable Airfare Class permitted by policy, st no additional cost to RCM (Policy 

section 20.6) 

□ Travel-Car rental• upgrade to a larprvehlcle than the Intermediate/Standard size permitted by policy, at no additional cost to RCM (Polley section 
23.31 

□ Travel-Cir rental - upgrade to a largervehic:lethan the Intermediate/Standard sin to accommodate l or more employees (Pohcy section 23.3) 
□ Travel- Missing original Itemized receipts. Explanation prayicfed (Polley section 33.2) 
□ Travel- Hotel - Upfll"ade 10 a leval hlaher then the Standard Guest Room permitted bv policy, at no additional cost 10 RCM (Polley section 25.1) 
□ T,,_,_ Hotel - rate In excess of Ottewe ($2001, Winnipeg ($155), Toronto ($2001, Montreal ($190J, Vancower ($200), and Cslaarv ($180), I.as Vegas 

($14S1, or published City Rate limit. VP pre-approval not obtained. Justification provided (Policy section 2S.2) 
□ Missing orialnal itemized receipts. Explanation provided (Policy secti011 26.2) 
CJ Olh<ir e,cceptlc,ns (traveller has lisll!d •nd exJ)llalned on a separate document) 
C Hospitality- Externlll or Internal hospitality up 10 $1,500 end within Standard Cost Per Person (Anneic 28) 

By slgn/11(1 below, Ille Travl!Her a,rfirms that this tDtfH!Me claim contains only eligible allt>WOnces and /rgitimatr and actual expenses incurred in acmrdrmce with the 
Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference & Event Poley #Sl (as applicable), that all ttqu/red StlPPorting documentation i! canto/Md In this expense claim, that the 
above noted eXttpllons are otJfflf)lete and accurat~ and that the claim has bttn completed In accordance with these po/le/es. 

11le Traveller's Mano0er corf/rms that she/lie hm re'MW«J lhlf rxr,ense dolm lnc/ud/flfJ all the suppa,r/ng documentolio11, that the e.tcpetlUS clatmed appear 
tYOsorroble, tvtceprlons os nored abtNe ore or,prwed (os ~UIN!d), Md the clalm hoi bffll comp/«ed In OC()Qldonce wlrh the Corporate Travel, Hospltallty, Conference 
& Event Polley 1151 (osopp/lcabl•J.P/eose no~ /f tvtceplions hove bnn pre-approved prior to tnwel, the Trovel's Dirtttorcon prot:ttd m $/gn/ng the expense claim. By 
Sil/fl/no below, lhe VP or CEO OOtJ/frm$ that site/he has rr,,/rwfil the excepttons or notl!d above requ/rlr,g her/his oppravo/ and hereby oror.rs It 

Fonn updated Jan1.1ery 201 e 
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•·-(.j) Canada - (Except NWT, NVT, Yukon) USA - (Except Alaska) 

Page2 Total Amount Actual Cale USD Actual Credit Card 
(ind. HST/GST) HST/GST HST/GST Expenses CAD Exp. 

RCM Paid Fares (Air-Domestic) 

RCM Paid Fares (Rail-Domestic) 

RCM Paid Fares (Air-Foreign) 

RCM Paid Fares (Rail-Foreign) 

Employee Paid Fares (Air - Domestic) • / 1,354.53 / 3.30 
✓ 

Employee Paid Fares (Air- Foreign) V' . 1, 

Employee Paid Fares (Rail- Domestic) 

Employee Paid Fares (Rail - Foreign) 

Hotel Accommodations (Domestic) / 1,695.81 195.09i.,, 
V -Hotel Accommodations (Foreign) \ 

Taxis (Domestic) . / 116.00 13.07 
Taxis (Foreign) - v,,, / 
Mileage ($0.571un) I 
Business Telephone 

Parking 

Car Rental (Domestic) 

Car Rental/Gas (Foreign) 

Personal Accommodations 

Hospitality 

Baggage (Domestic) 

Baggage (Foreign) 

Others (code manually) 

Others (total) 

Total Expenses 3,166.34 211.46 

Per Diem Country Canada 
No. of meal Total CAD Calculated No. of meal TotalUSD 

Meal allowance rates allowances allowance GST/HST allowances allowance 
Breakfasts $20.50 $20.50 
Lunches $20.10 1 20.10 0.96 $20.10 
Dinners $50.65 ./ I 50.65 2.41 $50.65 
Total Meals V 

✓ 70.75 3.37 
Incidentals $17.30 4 ✓ 69.20 3.30 $17.30 
Total Expenses 139.95 6.66 

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

Breakfast on Aug 20 was provided wit.'t the flight Breakfast on 21-22-23 was included in Accommodations. RCM provided lunch on 21-22 Aug. and RCM 
provided Dinner on 20-21 Aug. 2019. 
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Meal allowance and incidental calculator 
If your travel extends beyond the time period allowed for in the calculator, complete and add multiple sheets to determine total allowances 

These calculators are now all linked• please only place a '1' In each applicable box 
Type the date name and numbers In the CANACIA box ONLY 

Note: You may only claim a meal allowance if an actual meal expense was incurred by the traveller 
You may claim an incidental for each partial or full day of travel 

Please set your 11print area' around the .calculators you want to print. 

Enter your travel dates here for CANADA MONTH: Aug-19 
Numbers onlll 

- - . o, 
un Mon 

1 

1 

1 1 1 1 

Enter your travel dates here for the us MONTH: 43678 
20 21 

Thu at Sun Mon 
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LeGl'OWSTravel 
Buslne.T� ... J!anagement
...-.11=AGEO I ""'"'"" � COMM.NIES _,_ 

.... ..._ ......... ..,..,.. ....... -��-�·-· 
DESTEMPLOYER fl'!.. RacliusTravel '-' .... ,. ... 

215 WATER STREET I ST. JOHN'S, NL A1C 6C9 I (709} 758-6TT7 

about:blank 

Customized CBI 
Click here to leam more: 
about our mobile app. 

For Emergency Travel Services: For Canada & USA: pleasecall 1-888-551-1181 or902-423-3806. Outside Canada & USA: 
can collect 902-423-3806. Email: etc@maritirnetravel.ca (For more immediate assistance please call) 

VICTOR YOUNG 

Tap to send itinerary to our App via phone: 
Our iPhone App 1 Our Android App 

View Itinerary On: ViewTrtp I Send Itinerary To: Triplt 

Click here to learn more about our Corporate Travel Program 

Travel Arranger: 

For: 
YOUNG/VICTOR MR 

Itinerary and eticket 

Tl11s is your Itinerary and IOV01ce. 

Web Check-In: Air Canada -  

Duration 2:51 

Duration 2:31 

Air Canada 655 
Embraer190 

Cabin Class P-8usiness 

Air Canada 654 
Embraer 190 

Cabin Class P-Business 

Passenger lnfonnation 

Passenger 
Passenger YOUNGNJCTOR MR 
Booking Summary 
Company Air Canada 
Company Air Canada 
Company Air Canada 

Origin 
ST. JOHN'S, NL 
SL John"sA,pl (ST. 
JOHN"S,NL) 

Origin 

Ottawa,ON 
Ottawa McOanalcl Cllltiel" 
lnll (Ollawa. O'I) 

Our ref# 
Invoice# 
Date 
Your Counsellor 

Account# 
Department 

Destination 
Ottawa,ON 
Ottawa McDonald Cartier 

Intl (Clllawa, ON) 

Destination 
ST. JOHN" S, NL 
St Jchris Arpt {ST. 
JOHN'S,NL) 

Airline Code AC 
Airline Code AC 

Booking Reference 

Loyalty# 

Loyalty# 

Depart 

D5Aug 2019 
HBDIPOUND 

1\le-Aug20 
Arrive 
Tue-Aug20 
7:11 AM 5:50AM 

Depart 
Fri-Aug23 

An1ve 
Sat-Aug24 
1:01 AM 9:00PM 

Ticket# 
Trcket #  

s 
O! 

s, 
O! 

8/6/2019, 9:57 AM 

s.19(1)
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2 of3 

Purchase Summary 

Amountdue ~ 

:=::':~/:~ 
TAX ON 14/RFARE INCUIDES 72 25 OTHER 

TAX ON AIRFARE 

AIR CANADA AIRFARE- lKT 

TAX ON AIRFAflE INCLUDES m 98HST 

T.4X ON lt/RFARE. INCLUDES '12 2501HER 

TAX ON AIRFARE 

LEGlVL NON-REFUNDABLE FEE-DOMESTIC 

HST ON FEE CR103624823) 

TOTAL DUE CAD 

Baggage Information 

For Air Canada Baggage Information click here. 

e untPald 

TB'f~ 
52019 

PYMTBY~ 

~5201ll 

r\l 1;;;; PYMTB~ 

~ TALPAIDCAD 

245.23 

44.00.!.~ 
IT 

$2,709.06 

Baggage charges may apply. Size/weight resmctions vary between airlines. Excess charges may apply if exceeded. 

about:blank 

-1 

-1 

BALANCECAD 

Passengers may carry travel sized toiletries Or liquids 3.4 oz (100ml) Or less through security check points. They must fit in a 1-quart siz1 

plastic zip-top bag. Visit www.Catsa-acsta.gc.ca. 

Reminders 

Your LeGrow"s Travel charges will show on your credit card statement similar to LT 50241964-6753389881234 
LT; LeGrow"s Travel 
50241964 = invoice# 
6753389881234 "'ticket# 

Important Travel Information 

Check in 90 min prior. 
Boarding may be denied if less than 45 mins. Valid government issued photo id required. We recommend that you reconfirm your flights 1 
departure. Your reservation number with Air Cenada is r5akur. Air Canada contact phone number is 1-888-247-2282. Please check in 90 
prior to departure. Late checkin mey result in the loss of seat/reseivation Check in cut off time is 45 minutes prior to departure. Govemltlf 
issued picture id is required or two Pieces of government-issued id which show name/ Date of birth/gender. 
This now includes Passengers who appear to be between 12 and 17 Years of age_ For more information visit 
www.Passengerprolect.gc.ca/identity.html Government issued photo id and etkt itinerary required For check in. 
Rn!.lfflinn nAic::~ rA1111irQtf nrinrtn ~nta.rinn .t:arr,rih, R:Annana rh:s1rn,x:; m:,:n., annht 

8/6/2019, 9:57 AM 
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v~ 
CHA.TEAU LAURIER 
1 Rideau Street 
Ottawa, ON, Canada K1 N 8S7 
T (613) 241-1414 F (613) 562-7030 
G.S.T. I H.S.T Registration #843511775 

Mr Victor Young 
Canada 

08-20-19 

08-20-19 

08-21-19 

08-21-19 

08-21-19 

' 08-22-19 

08-22-19 

08-22-19 

08-23-19 

Room Charge 

Municipal Accommodation Tax ( 

Room HST (13%) 

Room Charge 

Municipal Accommodation Tax ( 

Room HST (13%) 

Room Charge 

Municipal Accommodation Tax ( 

Room HST (13%) 
Room#0370: 

Room/Chambre 
Folio# 
Invoice# 
Cashler/Cassier # 
Page# 

Reference No. 

Arrival/Arrivee 
Departure/Depart 

: 0370 =-
: 615 
: 1 of 2 

08-20-19 
08-23-19 

21.96 

74.22 

459.00 

18.36 

62.06 

17.40 

58.81 , 

08-23-19 1111 xxxxxxxxxxxx- XX/XX 

f:tYIMJ.. 

1,710.79 

-

For information or reservations, visit us at 
www.falnnont.com or call Fairmont Hotels & Resorts from: 
United States or Canada 1 800 4411414 
Pour information et reservations visltez notre web au 
www.falrmont.com ou telephoner au H6tels Fairmont de: 
~tats-Unis o u Canada 1 800 4411414 

I agree t.t my ilaolllty for tilll blli II not waived and I 
agnie ID be Mid perwnally llabte In the want lhat thl 
Indicated peraan, camp■ny or ■aaoclaUon falls lo pay for 
any pert rl or (he fl.All 1ma1.1nl of 0,,.H chlfV ... OVafdut 
t,alu,ca aubjact ID a ■unnarg■ al Ina rate Dt 1.6% par 
monlh dtr on• fflCll'llh, (18.00% per ■nnum,) 

1 l'l■ve accapted dallvaly af tha Q1oi,a ,nd N■II. H■d I -od. I _Id h•ve be,., Ollglble fw a 11 ,00 (Mon-F~J 
and $2.00 (Sat.) cradlt 10 my 110C0unl (At partlclpatlotil 
hotel,.) 

J• me pa,ta s,en10nnal'9menl reeponHblit du liglemMl 
total de ~ note au cu au II c:ompagnll, ra11oddan 
au aon raprtHntant d61f9n• en t'91'userah le pal1ment 
I.N comp lea en &ouffranca .ant 1Ujeta A un ln'6rt, da 
1.n pu mom ap,.. un moll. (111,00% p1r 1nnt1) 
J'el 1c01pN la llwel110n du Jaum• Thi Glab• and M•II. SI 
j'&vals -, J'llurlll l"1 obl8nir un cnidll 6 mon eomple 
de 1 .00$ p■r Jour (du Lundi ■u Vtndredl) et de 2.00.$ kl 
Samodl. (Dana lea hollala polOCfpollla,) 

Thank you for choosing to stay with Fairmont Hotels & Resorts 
Merci d'avoir choisi les Hotels Fairmont 
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/-\¢'6 rtJ ftm. ffJk..1 
ROD DUNNE 

322 PENNEYWELL RD. 
ST. JOHN'S NL 

CARD 
CARD TYPE 
DATE 20 
TIME 159~6-..-or--,,____, 
RECEIPT NUMBER 
C85051946-001-300-001-0 

PURCHASE 
TOTAL 

$21 .00 

-A0000000031010 
D12BE6CCAFB1799D 
0080008000-E800 
6CA8976E09091E01 
0080008000-FS00 

APPROVED 
AUTH# 062549 
THANK YOU 

01-027 

CAROHOLOER COPY 

IMPORTANT - RETAIN THIS 
COPY FOR YOUR RECORDS 

~dmlf_ -lo 
'7+,-Jd,n rs W(()Pt.~ 

/ft(Z.P~ TO C: thtfBlq 

BLUE LINC TAXI 
161.) CCU llll 

111;,1lkRL JI, 
ntkt:llo'llll Jll, 
Vl dllil :~, 
1411 ,111 ,t, 

(~ JI> t,!NH, i,.; , 

i'H'i'-1 tl(l<R$ 

t,>ikt 11!1COll. 

I IJ IAI 

- -•H 

.>!-1 3Lj' b., ; 

·1l6:;'Ul 
uzq 

~ , • ..-.lb 
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Bllf LIil TAXI 
!£13) 238 · 1111 

:hant ID: 4324984A 
~ff IO: 55355 
ord Num. : 102 

Sale 

·lH.cltJ.Ull labt-1: ----

· -·(XXXXXXXXX,.. 

l: A0000000031010 
■ -.. - EntrY Metood: a 

otal: CAD$ 40.~ 

ri, OOt>,iiJ0llY>Jl<I 
I: f8~0 .. 

1vU: 003822 
· ~Prvd: Online 
1~N Ref ff: 
alidation Code: 

L~ll<!Pl toll 

17:59 

~ t.ode: 080 
BatchU: 000 

3892357917474~ -
4) 

CUSi01£~ ~RVJCI: 1-00~-443-2812 
JNOUWY~MXI me .COM 

lAXIIA~ 

RETAIN IHIS COPY FOR SfATEIENT 
VEIIHIL.HllCJ-4 

BLUE LTNE TAXI 
\blJ i , ;u 1111 

:tffllNAl ILJ; ·;_4 >01 -112 I 
.Rllll'Jfl W: 4324!184/ 
·llltlt IU ; 184( 
dVH: Iii ; liltlUt.!il!i\ 

"11' ,IIJl1~[R·. -H!II 
•·-~rna:Rs, 

v2, -·;>u19 
All: : 1"/:S9 ENu: I,':~: 

ii,'t t,tllllNl : ~ 4U .u, 

ICHAL. , 

~ - I \,,Jtywme Taij · 
722-7777 

Official Airport Taxi 
Major Credit Cards Accepted 

Wake Up Calls 
Bus C hartersAvailable 

Date:~ 

To:~ 
From: e:P -
CarNo: 'l9 
Amount: J.J;,o b 

H.S. T. # 1012i0097RT 
Thank You & Have a nke day/ 

'7~ -Joh Vt <J tJ..:.J (}Ot f­
-k /Lf_.7{J..ar, u__ 
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

SUMMARY Page total 

$ 

$ 
$ 
$ 

$ 

$ 
$ 
$ 

$ 

$ 

s 

75.00 

7S.OO 
8.04 

66.96 

41.00 

41.00 

5.04 
35.96 

116.00 

102.93 
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YOUNG VICTOR BUSINE­ETK 

flight/Vol Fre111/De 

Fr 

Destination 

ZONE 1 

r 1ssidu Cab1n/Cabine 

J 

flight/Vol 

AC 655 20AUG/AOU ST JOHNS NL OTTAWA AC 655 
OTTAWA 

Seat/Place 
Boarding Ti111e/Heure d'embarque■ent 05: 20Gate/Porte 9 Seat/Place 02D 02D A ISLE/ COULO IR 

Re111rks/Observations 
Departure T1■e/Heure de depart 05:50 1111~1111 -
Airline Use/A usage interne 0090 Y~ 

8ndrding Pan I CartP d' ., <.Ps .t bord 

YOUNG VICTOR 

BUSiiJE~ 
ET~ 

Flight/Vol Date Fro1/De 
AC 654 23AUG/AOU OTTAWA 

0 

@AIR CANADA 
I .,_.,, ....,,,1 -.•-. 

. 1 ,-r., ,.,. 

ZONE 1 

r assidu Cabi■/Cabi■e 

Destination 

ST JOHNS NL 

J 

Flight/Vol 

AC 654 
ST JOHNS NL 

Seat/Place 
Boarding Tile/Heare d'elbarqueaent 20: 30&ate/Porte 17 Seat/Place 02D · 02D AISLE/COUL-OIR 

De,art1re Tiae/Hetre de depart 21: 00 

Airli11 Use/A ,sage inter1e 0067 Y~ 

Boarding Pass I urte d' a~ces a bord 

-servatio1s 

@ A IR C A NADA 

,, • •t 
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TRAVEL EXPENSE REPORT 
RCM BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Claimant: 

Location: !ottawa 

Purpose: 

TRAVEL EXPENSE 

Airfare 

Baggage Fees 

Change Fees 

VIA Rail 

Hotel Accommodations 

Mileage ($.0555/km) 

Parking 

Taxis 

Car Rental 

Gasoline 

I 

Private Accomodation ($50/n gt) 

Other 

)1 -

Total Travel Expenses 
Total Meal/Incidentals 

TOTAL 

Meal allowance and incidental calculator 
Insert Date ---+ 

Breakfast 

Lunch 

Dinner 

Incidentals 

sat 

Sat 

Sun 

Sun 

"UJ{f 
Departure Oate:I~ '1.o I 

ol0/9 
Return Date:~ £3 I 

Amount 
I _ __, , .,_ - ......... 

,,,, . - -~~ #o 

$ -

I H~-@ 

~-

J-0 
Mon Tue 

I 

I 

Mon 

Meals & Incidentals 

Note: Please use the meal allowance calculator 
below to determine the exact number of 
meal allowances and incidentals. 

te 

$19.10 Break:fa s\;b _ st) 

Lunches fil ./0 
Dinners LI) ,fb0 
lncidentalstt,J 

... - --._T.Lo.:,u 

"'. -..,,"T, ..... 

$17.30 

Total Travel Expenses 

:J-·1 ~{)'" 
Wed Thu 

I 
I . I 

Date: 

#Meals 

0 

A l 
.Jr I 
-w-4-

Total 

o:5 
Fri 

I 

Total 

$ -
$ -
$ -

$ -
$ -

Total 

0 

-fY J 
...e-- J 
-ef +-

Total 

-0--

Travel expense reports must comply with the R s Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference and Event Policy (Polley # 5%). 
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£~ Travel xpense Form 2019 OTJ#: . . ' \\.J' TA#: TABCC82S48 
EABCE# EAHCE12272 

Clabnant lvJCtar Young I Cost estimate provided oo TA $7,SOO.OO 

COit Centre 1211.egal Semms (Board) ., Hoq>itality estimate prmded OD TA 
Departure Date 20-Aug-19 

Travel Lota&n and RaNn Return.Date 23-Aug-)9 

(attach 1unnol:'tiM doeament■): THEMIS # CYP .t-..,,,°"11? 3018 

B19-037 Currency Convenion Table 
to attend Board 1111d Committi:es meeting and Business cliuum I Ollltof hWortla of 

USD CAD 
CAD 

St,-Johns, NL/Ottawa/St.Johna, NL CAD 

CAD 
CAD 

Total Travel Expenses fmdmive of fares) 3,306.29 

Prepaid Fares (Paid 111mg Amu Corporate Billing Account) II.OU 

Airrare Previolllly Claimed by Traveller (Paid uiDg Traveller'• Amo: Cml) 0.00 

Airfare previomly claimed. bv Traveller IID.der this TA# lENTER AS POSITIVES AMOUNT) 

Cub Advanced/ Retunted ( ENTER AB POSJTIVE S AMOUNT) 
I Ad'V8Deed I Returned Oatstandhl.2 FXta CAD CAD Eaulvalent 

r I 0.00 I.00000 0.00 

Amount Owing to: Employee 3,306.29 RCM 0.00 

F.nwMse l"ndino 

AecoUDt Cost Cmiter ( Seleet One from drop down box ) Ill Canadhm S 
11ST. Reglstradoa # 10793 5053 R'l'UOOl 218.U 
740200-MIIIII (domestic) 121 l.eQII Stmcu (Board) • 6'7.38 
741200 • Meals (furcien) ., 0.00 

740100- • • (domestic) • 0.00 ------ --
741100 -Hosoitality (finign) I 9 o.oe 
740010 • Airfare (dmnaitic:) 1Z1 Legel 5e1Vlces (IOll'CI) 

..,, 
1,351.2.1 

'AIOIO • Airfare (farr:il!!I) ... ' 0.00 
7-10020 - Rail fine (dame&tio) ... ' o.oo - ---- ··- -
741020 • Rail flue (forc:iim) • 0.00 ·-
740500 • Taxi flue (domestic) 121 l.epl Servlcies (9oMI) ., 102.93 

741SOO-Taxi fare(f'omm) • O.IICI - -
740700 - l'lnanal car mileage (dOlllllltic) I .. 0.00 
741700 -Pmonal cm-mileage(tbt'dgn) . ., o.oo --· - --
740030 -Carrmial (domestic) • uo 
741030- Carraital (forc:im) • 0.00 - -- - - . . _., .. 
740800 - Pmting(domatu;) .. . • 0.00 
741099 - OthcrtransDortl1ion (foreign) .. 0.00 
7-40400 - Accommodations ( domatic) 121 Legal_~"'~ 

., 1,500.72 -
741400-Acr.omnudadom (fordga) ., OJKI 
740900 - Jncidmfllla (domestic.:) 1m.egauerv1ais(bld) ___ .. 65.,0 

741900 • Incidentals (fomgn) .. 0.00 
740000- Baggage & Travel (domestic) • 0.00 
741000 • Bagpge &; n&vel (fmfgn) • 0.00 - . . .. .. . . ... -· 
o.oo I .. 0.00 
0.00 r • o.oo 

I ., 0.00 

I • 0.00 ..... - - .. . ·-
154200-PrepaidFllrm 0.00 
Out of Balaaee - Dltrrepucy la E:q,u,cs Coded o.oo 
FOR FINANCE USE ONLY (FawnhJe)IUafaw:rable Varlanc:c: Eadmate oo TA venu, aduld npmue dlllm (54,193.71) 

Varlnce% -.56% 
(Favorable)/Ullfavonble Vuiuee: Eadmate •• Holpltllllty "emr.1 aetaal expense claim $0.00 

HolJ)ltallt)' Varlallr.e % #DlV/01 
Upll114 I Mil/If 
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•o Canada- (Except NW!', NVT, Yakoll) USA - (Exeept Alaska) 

hp2 Total Amount AciGal Cale USD Actual Credit Cll'Cl 
(md. HSTIGST) HST/GST ESTJGST E:speues CADEip, 

RCM:Pw!!I F2"1 (Air-DUlfflfe) 

RCM Paid i111n1 (Rail-Domeadc) 
RCM Paid Fara (Air•Fore{p) 

ROI Put Fant (Rail-Fon:ip) 

Employee Pakl Fam (Air - Domeltie) l,3S4.S3 3.30 
Employee Pefd F'&m (Air- Ferelgn) 

Empleyee Pafd Fara (Rail-D~) 

BmpJoyee Pad Farell (Rall-Fonlp) 

Hotel Aeeommoclda• (D01l111tlc) 1,695.81 19S.09 
Hotel Accoamodadmll (Fol'daa) 

Tul.l (Dolll!l!lttl:} 116.00 13.07 
Tull (Forelp) 

Mleege (50.57km) I 
Jiu._ Teltphoae 

Puldn& 
car R.e.li.taJ (DOJUlfk) 

Cu ReldaJ/Ga, ~) 
Penonal Acmmmodatfou 

~ 
..... (Dameltlc) 

Baggage (Foreign) 

Othen (cude manaally) 

Others (total) 

Total Emen1es ' 3,166.34 21],46 

Per Dfem Country Canada 
No.of meal TotllCAD Calculated No.ofmesl Tota.lUSD 

Meal allowance ratN aDowneet allowuace GST/BST lllow11lce1 allowaaee 
Brakfasu ~-~ $20--\0 

LUilc:ha $20,10 1 20.10 0.96 $20.10 

Dinnen $50.65 I 50.65 2.41 $58.65 

TotllMeab 70.75 3.37 

.ladden1all $17.30 4 69.20 3.30 $17.30 
Tollll Ezpen1e1 13US 6.66 

Note - Pleue •• Che meal allowance ealculator tall tu detffllllne tile euet No. of meal allawanee1 and incidentals 

Grud TotaJ CAD ElpellMI 

Gnnd To1al HST/GST 

Notes for Expenses 

3,.306.l!I 

218.12 

Grand T0111.l tJSD bpemet 

TutalCAD 

Equivalent 

USA 

Total CAD 

Eqlllvakllt 

Breakfast on Aug 20 wu provided with the flight. Breakfast on 21-22-23 was included in AcCOJJIJllOda1ion. RCM provided hmcb on 21-22 Aug. and RCM 
provided Dinner on 20-21 Aug. 2019. 
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Muller. Kim 

From: Davies, Catrin 
Sent: 
To: 

Thursday, September 19, 2019 8:50 AM 
Muller, Kim 

Subject: 

Flight $1354.53 tax 3.30 
Total $3306.29 tax $218.13 

Thanks, 
Cot 
A/P 
343-999-5691 

RE: TABCC82548 

From: Muller, Kim <mullerk@mint.ca> 
Sent: 5eptember 19, 2019 8:48 AM 
To: Davies, catrin <daviesc@mint.ca> 
S11bJect: RE: TABCC82548 

© perfect, I will fix It and send you t~e excel via email so we can this done. 

Thank you 

KJM MOLLER 
ADMJNISTRATNE ASSISTANT, CORPORATE SECRETARIAT 
ADJOINTEADMINISTRATIVE, SECRETARIAT DE LA SOCIETE 

320 SUSSEX DRIVE 1320, PROM. SUSSEX 
OTTAWA ON K1A 0GB 

TeVTel. ; 613-355-6458 

mullert<.@roint.ca I mullert.@monnafe.ca 
!Dim.Sl l monnaie.ca 

From: Davies, Catrin <daviesc@mint.ca> 
Sent: Thursday, September 19, 2019 8:45 AM 
To: Muller, Kim <mullerk@mint.ca> 

Subject: RE: TABCC82548 

Loi - no problem @ 

I will 'hand fix' it here, but as he's a BOD member- I will need a new copy-

-

It doesn't need the approvals again oniy the first 'Summary' page and the expense breakdown page -the 'CAD & US' 

page with the new figures. 

You can either send me the completed excel and I can print from here or you can place the printed copies in the internal 
mail - up to you @ 

1 
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Thanks, 
Catrin Davies 
Accounts Payable 

320 SUSSEX DRIVE I 320, PROM. suss~ 
OTTAWAON Kl.AOGB 
343-999-5691 

davlesc@m]nt,ca 
mint.ca I monnaie.ca 

3 
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. __ :::.:::.:_ . 

Date: _September 17, 2019 

To: □ Marie Lemay 

□ Scott Ingham 

D Jennifer Camelon 

□ Pierre Justino 

□ Simon Kamel 

D Michel Boucher 

ROUTING SUP 

From Kim Muller 

✓ ;:;'1tl/'/~~ · Cetzu//h /Ja114ll 
I ?I 

Action Required: D For Approval D For Comments D FYI ~r Handling 

Comments: . 

* Please rstum to Kim M. 
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.L~ Travel Expense Form 2019 OTJ#; 

~ TA#: TABCC82548 
EAHCE# EAHCE12272 Claimant jv1otorY01111g 

J Cost estimate provided on TA $7,.500.00 I ColtCentre 12tt,9Scnbs(lol,rd) !j Bo1pitality estimate provided on TA 
Departure Date 20-.Axlg-l9 Travel Locatloa ud lleuon RetantDate 23-Aug-19 (attach 111 documentll): TBEMIS # (VPOlll!BoonS-""'Olly) 3018 

B19-037 Currency Convcnion Table 
to attend Boerd 1111d Commit=! meeting mid Business dillnm l Ullitof ls Worth or 

OSI) 
CAD 
CAD St.Johna. NL /Octawa/St-Jobas, NL , 
CAD 
CAD 
CAD 

Total Travel Expeme1 (incllllive of fans) 3,234.04 Prepaid Fares (Paid udng A.mex Corponte BilUDg Account) ,.oo 
Airfare Prevtoully Claimed by Traveler (Paid ming Traveller'• .Amu Card) 0.00 
Airfare ormouly claimed 1JY Traveller UDder this TA# (ENTERAS POSITIVES AMOUNTI 
Cuh Advanced/ Returned C ENTEJl AS POSITIVE S AMOUNT) 

CurrcaeY I AdYaaoed I Relur11ed 0 FXtoCAD CAD EaaJvalmt I I 0.00 1,00000 11.00 
.Amount 01riD2 to: Employee 3,234-04 RCM 0.00 

· r ... u-
Aeo>aa.t Colt CtllW' < Select One from drop down box > bCaudio$ HST -Regiltratlo# 10793 5058 RTOOOl - .. ..... ·-· ... .., .. - -- . -·· ·- ·-· · -.. ·- -· 391.10 7~00 • Meals (domalie) 121 Legal s.Mael (Baa!d.) , .. 

67.38 741200 • Meals (fordgn} "l;I' 0.00 7-40100- · ,domestic) ... 0.00 741100- -· 
,. 

) .,. 
o.oo 740010-Airme{domestic:) 121 l.lgll 5IMcll C80MO • 1,106.00 741010-Amire (filreim,) .. 0.00 740020 • R.llil fare (clomatu:) ··..;, 
0.00 741020 - Rail me Cb-dim) .... 
0.00 740500 • Taxf filfe(dmzu:stic) 1ttlegl15111WCl11$~rd) • 182.93 msoo -Tui in(i:ftim) • 0.00 --··----·--------- -· 740700 - l'aloml carmileaao (dmntstic) ,,.. 
uo 741700 -Pnanal car:rmwnlilrcign) ... o.o, 7'40030 • CatNllflll(clomm!jc) • OJIO 741030 • C1naital (foreign} .. 0.00 740800 • Parting (domestic) :• 0.00 741099 • OthCI' ·on(ibrdp.) • 0.00 ----·- -------------740400 - Accanmmdltiom (domestic) '121L91Sffilals(bldJ ... LSOO.n 741400 • keommodatilllla (foreign) . "7 0.00 -- - ··---,.• . 740900 - Jnc.ldr.1111111 (damelticl 121 ... ,se.w.s~ ,,. 

65.SO 741900 - Jncidmllls {finign) • 0.00 ·- ----- -· -- - -7.0000 - Bal!l!llllO & Thlvcl ( clomcstic) ... 0.110 741000 • Bal!oe & 'Invd (fmcim) I• O.to - . - - ---·--------- -0.00 I • o.eo 0.00 I ~. 0.00 ,. 
0.00 

• o.oo 154200 • Prmaid Fans 
0.00 Oat ofBaluce-~mqhl ~• Coded 0.00 F'Olt lllNANCE USE ONLY (Pawrab.le)fUDfm,nble Vlrlance: Eldmate on TA wrn• Idol opmre dllm ($4,?.6S.96) 

V ariaJu,.e % ·57% 
(Fnwlhle)l[J•fnorable VarlMee: Eldmate •• Bollpltllllty 'Ytrlll■ atlul apcme dl1m so.oo 

Bo1pllallty Variaaee % #DIV~! 

Travel Expense Form 2019 
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'W'V 
"tfMCllrl'Nff•Trllllll...-clunl 111iatbe,,.,....aMl_..,..,. .,_c.w,.N1t-n-l,......,.a.ilM-a ._lltMCTlli.CIS~alld _,,.,.....ln_..,_'111111 .. ~DfAlltllalflf,-,,ML .,..__...,.DlllpUowAalhNIW.tlhe111wef/lllllllllw, Alltnnl ____ ._.,._ 
............... .......,., ......... 1 ... .._flllln. 

M'lha Tmllllr, .,._ IINIIIIJIR If ttfr dlilftl eonlllfflr env _,_,... ,eqlWbc IPPRMt .-r tha ~ '1NN11, ltaellilalllv, eontw.,a ti ENrlt ~-­YN Cl No l!!!t""lf-lulimll!J"Yrd',,_.dlldr-,dl~-nata,,.tsM10MdMI ....... ....-J: 

aDAl'PtlOlllll.lmlJIE>:CP'-lliu.11 
C n--...,._tDQllpo,elltTIWll,IIOIP!ldly. ~al'lllntPoDql51(Amalc21) 

aocrQOAl'l'IUJVAI.IIIQIJIIIED:.,.._-.. 
CJ .....,_l!lmellllDllslOHoaphllly....,ffl~DJ 
C flalllbllv-Nopre-a!JPftM(GtillllMdl'Drtllefollllllllw: 

C ttolllftlltY-,.._,or.,_,.~llY__., MlldllM!la.t,_,,._~281 
0 ~-l'lll9MlcrllamdhDlptal!lr'°"' ... "-•.oco(Ama•w44.1) C ~-lallollc._,....l!l'IMdlcl(l'GilcySICl!Gn4U) 
Cl ~-Jood6N¥11111ot _ __,_MiiallllUffiC"Allt,_,,._(P(lky5-llall44.1) 
D KOllll!dlY-~lll'lll'lded(hlkfledloll4U) 
D IIIIISNftY-ftDl!lltall¥• ••t111w.-P11111111e1tci...-wpmm,_.,.._an-,cp11t1ctpant.,,,._,Slctlon44.1) 0 ~-kelpltlilyPlkflJr1lle~t11d111pllCll1111t1eMlld11101ol11111CM llffl~ ~ rnemblroro!hw.,..,,,_ iesJdeni,a 

(POIIC¥Slclf.-.utnd46.Aj 
C ~-.... fomlfd~(AIIMKDI 
C ........ llr-Nol"'MPP-lpltorto ........... (Soctirln44.1) 

v, Jill'INNIILRm!JlilE!>(CION'PJIOVAI. IFTIIAYaUA ISA W): ~lnllltO 
C ,.,_..~ .... P&l"""-1'-' ... WSllctlal14.S) 
Cl n--1• ~-ttr&'-ltv•hban..,,....brpo!lt;ylf'dkrsealanJ0.4 
C ~-...... GM-«l'Mtllcls•Klllffllter...,,.._llr_arihe941Mlent"'--rnt11r:al........rdll-.i.,fl,e(l'IDlla/Saelllln 22,lj C lnwl• ~-llltaln-dlPldl\ld«,.,.,..._Ol\l~l.hllf r,dcyfec:GonZl.21111125.!} 
Cl Tmlll•Ctr1nWI-IAMld~(l'l,lcwSectlon21.1) 
Cl n-•-~---JC>-c,oltySeCIIGIIIU) 
0 .....,_.~11Tlntamll__.._wPID$',5001111tlm#lwi$5,C1011-.tWIINIIMmmluma.tl'tr,._fAni,c211 Cl Hll!Pllallly•Foodll ....... Cllllnot_._M-...mr.o.tPlr,_,{PallWs.:tlllrl44,lJ 

~DlttacaAPPll'DVAL•C¥Jllll!l: .,.._ lnlla91 
Cl l-.-1-Afrflnt---1D• faN clM t..,. tllan tile Stlndanl AIICIOMIIIII Airfare 0-. plm\lllad Ill' policv, .t no lddlllDNII- 11o 11CM l'dcT --.. . 
0 T.-I-Cll'""""'•~tD•iqerwhlclethaltlit~lldlNbbe~l,rpolev,1tno....._fcmttDIICM(t'allcy1111CUD11 U.Sl 
CJ ,._,-a,_.,.-~la• ....,...,.._nt'lthe~INlata-modllelDr_....,,CIW'IN(l'okv-ua1129.JJ C 1-1-....... ortpialllemlllld ........ _.,natlcmr,iawlded(PaliLY...._11.ZI 
C Tl'fi91---l-.,,...10allwif1Wa'tt.11111elta!ICWIIGul,tllOorn~IIVpolll.y,ataoHIDdOMJ-tollc:MO'olkY_..,,25.Ji C Tl'fi91-..--11111ell,-dO.W.f,aGOl,WllnlNISU51,Tcnnlal$2CID1,MonnallS290L~-1$2DOl,MdC$1t(S11CJJ.i., ...... 1$2.Cl.arfdliahldQylataUrniL Vl'jllHppllMIIIGtobtllne& ,lidallanpn,wlW ll'dcywtlDroJS.2) D Mi.tlsGlllllaln.ritlmll'""Pls-~ ,-.tcM lf'llllcVRdllln:11.2) 
Cl ONl'-,,U-~llbllsllttland..,...rllldilffaJ41P1111ta.__.., 
0 HCllllllalllY•lllwnllcrllllemtl'-'81111tyi.-10$2,SCOendw!INrl ...... CM,_.l'alllonC--DI ·---~-n-ltr---dlltrfllr __ d:rJII ____ .,...........,__, ......... _, __ ....,___,_,..,_._ •• ~ll'Mt~,~8'11!11en1Polo/N1{1D~ dwsl'oll,.,,m,tl...,_~,.....,.IIAIIIW<ledllltlllr..,_dlllll, lllordlf awn«ed...,.,._-~_,--_,_,.,.Mll,_Ntll..,,,.,,...,~Mllt.,_,,.... 

l'Jle~ ...... GNfllWdwtt_.,..,,.,.,..w,..,.,__,.....,..,,,,,.,.....,--. ..... .,.,.. ......... _..,...,.. ______ .,,__,,.~--..,,.._,_.,,,.,_ln_,._ •• CilllPatRln-1.~~ a.1N•Pdkr•1{11r~,.._,._,...-.,,.._....,,,,,.,, .... DMl,IIIW■,_.,, m,~owaw-,._. .. ..,.,_.,.....,,._ ay ......,..._*W•Cl'O-.ltn_..,..,_,.._., .. ...,.._ .. ...,._,....lwA,la-,n,,olMll_,...,,,_,t 

._....,..-...y_ 
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♦0 Cuada-0,weptNWT, NVT, Yukon) USA- (Except Alalka) 
h!-' TvlalAmau.t Actllal Cale USD Actnl Crecllt Card 

(Ind. BST/G&Tl HST/GST HST/GST Elpea1e1 CADEYn, 
ll.CM:hld :rua Wr-Damlltte) -
R.CM Nd Fares (Jbdt-Domtltle) 
R.CMl"afd i'arel (Air-Fonlp) -· RCM Paid Finl (Rail-Fordp) ,, 
Employee hid i!ana (Afr • Domeldc) I 1,282.28 176.28 

. Employee Paid hres (Air-Fonfp) , ........... ~--~.,,..· 
, 

\__/ 
• _ Paid FU'O (Rail- DomelUc) 

Employel Pafd Fara (Ral-Fordp) 
BICel Ard1it11i#uclldlml, (Donmdc) 1,695.81 195.09 
llofd .Attommnd•ilou (ll'Gnlp) 
Tull (Domelllc) 116.00 13.07 
Tull(hnlp.) 
Mleap (S0.5'7bl) I 
Jhl_. Telephne . 
Plrldq 
Car Ra111 (l)oJulUc) 
Car Batal/Gu (Fontga) 
rtnODII ACCIODDDOc1•t!mu 

·-
..... (l)oDeldc) 
Baggage (Foreign) 
Odl.en (c:ode manually) 

Others (11111.1) 

Total Elpenm 3,094.09 384.44 
Per Diem Coutry Calida 

No. efmul ToCIIICAD CllleaJated No.ofJDUJ TotllUSD 
M891 allowance rates tlllowaaces allowance GST/HST allowocet aUowQce 
11.reaktuts 520.50 $20.50 
Lmaclte1 $20.10 I 20.10 0.96 ~0.,,0 
Dhanen $58.65 1 S0.65 2.41 $50.65 
Total Meals 70.75 3.37 
Inddentlll S17.30 4 69,20 3.30 517.30 
Toe.I- 139.95 6.66 

Note• Please me tile meal aDowan.ee calculator tab to determine th• eQct No, •fmeal aDowaneel and inddeatab 
Grand Total CAD E:rpeate1 
Grand Totll HST/GST . 
Notes for E:icpen1es 

3,234.04 
391.10 

Grind Ttllal USD Expo• 

ToaICAD 
Eaulvalent 

USA 
Tofil CAD 
Eqamwat, 

Breakfast on Aug 20 was provided with tbe flight. Bteakfaat on21-22-23 was included in Aocjmmooation&. RCMprovided luncli on 21-22Aug. andRCM provided Dimer on 20-21 Aug. 2019. V 
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Meal allowance and Incidental calculator 
If your travel extends beyond lhe tfme period allowed for In the calculator, complete and add multiple sheets to determine total allowances 

These c.■lculators are now all linked• please only place a '1' In each applicable box 
Type the date name and numbers In tha CANADA box ONLY · 

Note: You may only claim a meal allowance tf an actual meal expense was Incurred by the traveller 
You may claim an Incidental for each partial or full day of travel 

Please set your 'print area' around the .calculators you want to print. 

Enter ~ur travel dates here for CANADA MONTH: Aug-19 

1 
1· 

Enter your travel dates here for the US MONTH: 

at Sun 
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. . 

TRAVEL 1:XPEP!SE. REPORT 
RCM BOARD OF DIREQORS '1,./) ( f lf.Ol'f 

ctafmantf -V-wm,--f-~--J Departure Date:)~citD ! Retum Date:~ '13 I 
LocatJon:I ._Otta_wa ______________________ _,! 

Purposr. I l 
TIIAVEL EXPENSE Amount Meals & lnddentals 

Airfare )rJ ~~~~t_~~ l ~~')8' Note: Please use the meal allOW11nce calculator 

Bagage Fees ---~ below to detennlne the exact number of 

Change fees -----1 meal allowances and Incidentals. 

VIARail 

Hotel Accommodations 

Mileage ($.0555/km) 

Parking 

Taxis 

car Rental 

Gasoline 
Private Accomodatlon ($S0/ngt} 

Other 

TotalTravelExpenses 

$ 

Totaf Meal/lnddentals $ ~~ 9S'i 
TOTAL $ . 3t1.otfi« 

Meal allw1anc:e and lnddental caladator 
,nsert Date -+ 

Brukfast 

lunch 

Dinner 

lnddentals 

Sat Sun 

f;{) 

Mon Tue 

' 
I 

drJ Rate # Meals Total 

Breakfast'J).~ $!9.l:O t---0-"---J,--:$:..,____-1 

Lunches11) ./0 . A I $ ~/0 
Dinners~ Jt;(:t-~-1-------t::.~~$::...,____--1'f tJ .if 
lncldentals,l-A $17.30 ,___¥_4---~ ... $ __ """' ~~-~ 

l)P Total ...._S _ ___,j l'J't. (h 
Total Travef Expenses {f:J 

?Jottl dif 
~ 

:!'I ",r~ 
Wed Thu 

I 
( . ·, 

'?5 
Fri 

I 

Total 

0 

......... 
...... 
--< J. 1,.-

Total ,ti) , 
-r . ,,, 

-= ~ JI. 5/~m 9 
Ttovel ~ reports must comp/'/ with the Ca1ponm! Tnrwl, Hospltallty, c.ontmna ond Ewnt Policy (Polley, SJ}. 
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l 
215 WATER Sma:TI ST. JOHN'S, NLA1C 8Clt I (709) 75IMITT7 

~~­Click hare lo learn~ 
about our mobile app. 

For~ 1iaVeJ SeMc4ts: FcirCIDKfa& USA.: plem;ecd 1-888-651-1181 or~. OUlsi:le Canada & USA: 
t:81 cdJGc:t 9tJ2-423.S8m. Emait eb:@madllmalRMlttt (Formcn fnlnedllllt asslll!wice please cat) 

VICTORYOUNG . 

~ to send itiMrarylD our App via phone: 

OUr iflhl?MAIJP I 0ur ArlfroldApp 

View lllnelay On: '1ieWTrlp f 89nd lllnnly To: Triplt 

Click he18 to learn min about otr Corporal& TRMII Prognni 

Tnwel.Anan.ger: -

Far: 
YOUNGMCTORMR 

Itinerary and etlcket 
TJIIS is~ flinelmy Md IIMllce. 

WIit CIIRk-111: Air CSlldll-

-~ Air Canada 855 
&rtnlr190 
CafBa.. P-8uainmia 

llumiin2:51 

?( Air Canada 654 
Entlraw19D 
c.1na-P-Bua1,-

Dlnllan%::31 

Pasaanger YOUNG/VICTOR MR 

Boddng lumRlay 

Company 

Cmnpany 

company 

AkCenlildl 
A;Ceneda 

/VCanaela 

Ol'igfn 

ST.JOHtfB.NL 
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OUrruH 

lrwolce# 

Date 
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s, 

0: 

8, 

0: 
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Purchase Summary 

Amountd• ~ ===.:~ 
l.UCWAlifillREM:I.Uia 12.2liODIER 

1JUC_ON_AIRfAR& 

AIR~AIRFAIE-"R.(Tl­
llQ'OflAR'MEIVGWDES 112JBHSr 

WCON~INCLll!EB1UiorHER 

TAXON~ 

l£G1VL ~ F.EE-OOMEl1IC 

H8TON:FEE (RtDIDl121) . 

TOTIU. DUE CAD 

Baggage Information 
Far M Canada Baggage lnfolomion click twl9. 

~ chl!Ql8S may apply. Simlweighl rastrfctions YMY belWeen Blrthas. E>m:ess ctuugas n-, apply tr emiedecl. 

-1 

-1 

BALANCE.CAD 

Passenge,s 11111'1 car,y lrBYal si2ad IDilatrias Or liquids 3.4 az (100ml) Orless 1hfnl91 sectriy" check pcinls. Tlwy roost fit in• 1-quart sfzJ 

plaStic zip-lop bag. Visit WW!IW.cat!III acsla.gc.ca 

Reminders 

Your LeGraw"s Ttavel dllQ85 IA4II show on Y0II" cradit cllld Hll8menl simlltlriO LT 50241984-6'7533811881234 
LT~ l..eGRN(s TnMI 
50241984 =inWice# 
6753389881234 = 11:fat# 

~'Jmll lnfonnllon 

ctieckln Wmill priat. 
Boardi1g may be dani9d iflas tfan 45 mtns. Valid goV8ffllll811l issued phalD if rwqlira:I. We retOnlnlehd thal yuu RICOfllinn ~liltds 1 
d8plrlula. Yowte!l8Mlllon......-wlhNr01nadalsr5elu'.Aircnadl conlaclphane runbarls 1-aa&2,47~. Plaa!lecheckln ao 
pJtar'fodapatin. lete ctudin mav resUlt Jn the loss d seathesavallDn ctNIClt In cd all'~ Is~ minda& Jllforto deparlunL GoWffffl 
l9suad plc1ur8 Id Is naqlhd or two Pieces af govemllll!nt-Issued id Which shoW Jlllffla' Oala afbktt\lgendar: 
Thbl now~ Pessengens who appear-to be between 12 Md 17 Y881B of 11g9. For rnora lnformallon visit 
www.~~Jdml GcMmmard. illued photo id and allll llfneray raquln!d Fu-check in. 
Rl-i•nflMi ,.._.. mmlinwl ....,.r._,. Ontarin,,, ~ll'lfv i-.-..,..._ ,_ ...,.., 

8/6/2019, 9:57 AM 
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YOUNG VICTOR 

Frca/De 

AC 655 20AUG/AOU ST JOHNS NL 
0 llest1nat1an 

OTTAWA 

Boarding T11e/H11mi d'811bar1111•mt 05: 20&ata/Porta 9 Seat/Place 

ZONE 1 

C.b1n/C.b1na 
. J 

F1111fit/Yol 

. AC 655 

. OTTAWA 
Seat/Place 

02D. 02D AJSLE/CDULDIR 
------------------------ ·Rallri:s/Dbservat1ons 
Jlapllrture Ti■e/Heure de depart 05:50 

Atrllne Use/A 1111111 1nterne 0090 m .. 

Boarding Pass J Carte d'acci!s ii bard 

-* AIR CANADA 

,-~~- -------==-----------~-------i--_ .... _., __ .,.,,_ ...... ..,, ___ ---------...J YOUNG VICTOR 

~~ 
Fl l9U/Y1I D1te Frtl/Dt 
AC 654 23AUG/AOU OTTAWA 

ZONE 1 
I 
I 

:caltil/CIHn 
j J 
I 

/light/Val 

F- 1ssid11 

0 Destination 

ST JOHNS NL l AC 654 
! ST JOHNS NL 
:snt/Plact 

J1ardi11 Tile/lelrt d'l!llta11taaent · 20: 3OGite/Parte 17 Seat/Place O2D ' 02D AISLE/COULOIR 
------------------------ =1·-serntio■s 
De,artvre Tilt/Haire de depart 21:ot 

! 

ilrl111 Use/A rsage llterme D1167 Talll 

1aardin1 Pus j Carta cl'acces a bard 

;(@ AIR CANADA 
A STAil .. L..IJ'<OE MEMBER ••c. 

_MS!BAE :.I"~&TAF'ALLMICE •• 
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~ 
CHA.TEAU LAURIER 
1 Rideau Street 
Ottawa, ON. Canada K1 N 8$7 
T (613} 241-1414 F (613) 562-7030 
G.S.T. / H.S.T Regimtion #843611n5 

Mr Victor Young 
Canada 

08-20-19 

0S.-20-19 
08-20-19 
08-21-19 
08-21-19 

Munlcipal Aocommodation Tax ( 
Room HST (13%) 
Room Charge 
Munlclpal Accommodation Tax ( 
Room HST (13%) 
Room Charge 

Municipal Accommodation Tax ( 
Room HST (13%) 

For information or re&emltions, visit us af 
www.falrmonlcom or call Fairmont Ho181a & Resorts from: 
Unllild 8il1N orCanad■ 1 IIOD 4411414 
Pour Information et l'8HMlilon8 Vllll8Z nutra web au 
www.falrmonlcam au 1'116phanar au HOll■II Fairmont dit: 
aata-Unlll ou Canada 1 800 4'11414 

Room/Chambre 
Follo# 
Invoice# 
C..hlerlCaaef• # 

Paa•• 

Reference No. 

Arrlval/Arrivae 
Departura/D6part 

;. 
: 615 
: 1 of 2 

: 08--2.0-19 
·: 08-23-19 

21.96 
74.22 

459.00 
18.36 

,..,.,_ _ ___,,_d•.....,._ 
11W11o .... """'••C111ll _ _.,,,__lllllll .................... -.. .. ....-. 1.111....,... .. ...__...,..,un-.• i,Kp.-...,,....,..,_, ~ ... -1 
~--11--.dU~---Mol.■ ,---,.._.,,,_ ... _,111 __ __ 
:!!.!._•t-Jllll' ... ~a,'llllnd!J lldo 2.1111 lo _ .. ,... ... _,......, 

Thank you for choosing to stay with Fairmont Hotels & Resorts 
Merci d"avolr cholsl les H6tels Fairmont 
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/t-tn.e fll forn.fokf 
ROD DUNNE. 

322 PENNEYWELL RD. 
ST. JOHN'S NL 

CARD 
CARD TYPE 
DATE 
TIME 
RECEIPT NUMBER 
C85D5194&-D01-30D-001-0 

PURCHASE 
TOTAL 

$21.00 

AOOOOODOD3101D 
D12BEICCAFB1799D 
00800D8DOO-E800 
6CA8976EOSOS1E01 
0080008000-FUD 

APPROVED 
AUTH# 062U9 
THANK YOU 

D1-027 

CARDHOLDER COPY 

IMPORTANT - RETAIN THIS 
COPY FOR YOUR RECORDS 

~dtna._ -fo 
7.j,t:JdJn 1> {Mf ()IX f; 

/fl(l,{J~ rtJ c:. fhtf8'f 

ltli:r!Wt ID: 
rtll(J.fll ti), 
~llUtLf l!I ; 
lrflllll~ JI• • 

UIJP ~ltial ~, 
l'IISStl&R5 

IAkl: f'IIICl~I. 

IO IAl. 

-SAil · 

';;/.;-J(·{,!iu 

4J2li:132A 
H2'1 

u .. ./'Jli'u, 

*"'*f'ASSI..Nlil;N CUPVNClltll! 

(U!,IIJN!.11 S~!LC: l ·~W 4'1",·£1!12 
!Nllllll!l'IIIAXI I Ml. r.!NI 

l~ll/18 
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BlllLM TAXI 
f 613) ?38 .. l1ll 

dlrit ID: 43249Blt ..;. 
verID: 5~ 
ord Niai.: 62 

.w1:m_ 
•'n: Onllli 
,II Ref I: 
.'alieltian l',ede: 

Sale 

tAirtode: llrl: 
: bl,,,IJt, IIIWl.1 . 
, ~llf• ··· 

M"/91147434 
43r 

Clil.ltJPlJIII: . ______ _ 

aii1ll1ER ID\IIIE Hlllll--443-1!812 
IIWlll'rll'AAl 1!111. can 

liil(ITJIB 

CMlfAWBICQ>\' 

111:HD lHIS ffl'Y fal Sl#lllEHT 
Vllt!f'Jl:,rnmi 

l\UJE L'.lNE TAXI 
'6131 l"lll 1.111 

:MUM. lD: 
:Raf.Nl 10, 
;lllClE ID : 

)24 -3'11· lrZi 
~32491!4t· 

101(, 

UVcll lD : 

dP MJIIEJI: 
.~NliEJl5: 

Y2'-J'1111! 
iAR\: 11:&.I 

~ 

a'f!IL 

£11): li:~ 

l 'OTAL ~ !Ii 40. ~ 

.liltE: 

:>111WM.~ 

...... 

t,:, e 
utywe Tall 

To: 

722-7777 
Official Airport Taxi 

MajorCredlt Canis Meepted 
Wake Up Calls 

Bua Charters Available 

From:__,__.,_____: __ _ 

C&rNo: </9 
Am~nt: ~,ob 

H.S.T.l 101280097RT 
111d You & HM a nice dlyl 

'7~ -:Joh., 15 [l;f (}Ot-t­
~ A-l7id.Jw,u__ 
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CRA calculated Taxi Tax 2019 

Ta,dsfor 

Ontario & 
Quebec 

Taxis for 
Nova Scotia & 
PEI& 
New Foundland & 
New Brunswick 

Taxis for 
BC& 
Saskatchewan & 
Alberta & 
Manitoba 

The figures you need 
GRAND TOTAL 
TOTAL TAX 

$ 75.00 

:·$ 
' . . ~.ao-
l:; ~ -

s· 66.96 

$ 41.00 

;S. 4UO I . . , I, - :;,.~, 
$ 35,96 

116.00 

SUMMARY Page total $ 102.93 
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Thellend, Talia

From: Simons, Deborah
Sent: August 9, 2019 2:30 PM
To: Victor Young
Cc: List, Christine; Murka, Anne-Marie
Subject: Accommodations at Fairmont Chateau Laurier
Attachments: Young Hotel Conf Revised 9 Aug 2019.pdf

Dear Victor, 

Further to our phone conversation this morning, I am pleased to provide your amended hotel reservation (check in on 
20 August, check out on 23 August). I am still working on scheduling the meetings you have requested, and hope to be 
able to finalize those on Monday. In the meantime, I am going to send out meeting invitations for the same series of 
meetings in November, to ensure that those meetings are added to schedules well in advance. 

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

Fairmont Hotels & Resorts <clh@hotelstay.fairmont.com> 

Friday, August 9, 2019 11 :28 AM

Muller, Kim 

Confirmation for Mr Victor Young 

I 

�----�-��-�------------------------.-l 

Dear Mr Victor Young, 

Thank you for choosing Fairmont Chateau Laurier. While you are here, we 
hope you will be able to experience all that Ottawa has to offer. Below, please 
find your reservation confirmation number and additional details. 

Best Regards, 
Fairmont Chateau Laurier 

Confirmation # 
First Name 
Last Name 
Arrival Date 
Arrival Time 
Departure Date 
Number Of Nights 
Number Of Adults 
Room Type to Charge 
Rate Per Room Per Night 

Cancellation Policy 
Cancellation Date to Avoid 
Penalty 
Cancellation Amount 

Victor 
Young 
Tuesday, 20 Aug, 2019 
8:30AM 
Friday, 23 Aug, 2019 
3 
1 

Fairmont Gold King NS 
CAD 549.00 from 20-Aug-2019 
CAD 459.00 from 21-Aug-2019 
CAD 435.00 from 22-Aug-2019 
48 hours prior to arrival 
Sunday, 18 Aug, 2019 

CAD 645.18 

1 

s.19(1)
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Thellend, Talia

From: Simons, Deborah
Sent: August 9, 2019 10:18 AM
To: Victor Young
Cc: List, Christine; Murka, Anne-Marie; Muller, Kim
Subject: FW: Travel to and from meetings
Attachments: Young Hotel Conf August.pdf

Dear Victor, 

Thank you for advising us of your arrival plans. I am pleased to advise that, pending confirmation of your travel plans, 
we had secured accommodations for you from 19 to 23 August, keeping in mind those dates can be changed once your 
travel plans are confirmed. Since you would like to extend your stay by one night, we will keep your check‐out date as is, 
and to simplify things for you, can simply deduct the cost of the extra night from your eventual travel claim. 

I would appreciate it if you could let me know how you wish to proceed, so that we may advise the hotel accordingly if 
you wish to cancel the night of the 19th. 

At the present time, we do not have any meetings scheduled for you the afternoon of the 20th, and would be pleased to 
assist in arranging any meetings that you may require. Your meeting with OAG, which would normally have been on the 
20th, has been scheduled for 13 August, via conference call, since Karen Hogan and Dennis Fantinic are not available on 
the 20th. You should have received, directly from Karen Hogan, a meeting invitation for the 13 August conference call. If 
the invitation has not reached you, I can re‐send the invitation so that you have the required call‐in information. 

We are looking forward to seeing you in two weeks, and will be in touch with the hotel again as soon as we know how 
you wish to proceed with regards to the night of the 19th. 

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
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From: Victor Young  
Date: August 8, 2019 at 12:47:56 PM EDT 
To: "Murka, Anne-Marie" <murka@mint.ca> 
Cc: "Kamel, Simon" <kamel@mint.ca> 
Subject: Travel to and from meetings 

Hi Anne‐Marie.I will be arriving early on August 20th in order to attend my pre‐
Audit meetings that afternoon (now have a direct flight from St. John's to 
Ottawa). Could you arrange an early check‐in on the 20th. I will be at the hotel 
at around 8:30 am.  

I would also like my stay extended by one night on August 22nd for check out 
on the 23rd. I will arrange personal payment for that night. Trust this makes 
sense and is satisfactory from the Mint's perspective. 

Vic   

s.19(1)
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Confirmation #
First Name Victor
Last Name Young
Arrival Date Monday, 19 Aug, 2019
Departure Date Friday, 23 Aug, 2019
Number Of Nights 4
Number Of Adults 1
Room Type to Charge Fairmont Gold King NS
Rate Per Room Per Night CAD 799.00 from 19-Aug-2019 

CAD 549.00 from 20-Aug-2019 
CAD 469.00 from 21-Aug-2019 
CAD 435.00 from 22-Aug-2019 

Cancellation Policy 48 hours prior to arrival
Cancellation Date to Avoid
 Penalty

Saturday, 17 Aug, 2019

Cancellation Amount CAD 938.98
Local Currency
The amount may be subject to taxes, gratuities, resort levy
 or other fees

From: Fairmont Hotels & Resorts
To: Murka, Anne-Marie
Subject: Confirmation for Mr Victor Young
Date: Wednesday, June 05, 2019 2:12:13 PM

Dear Mr Victor Young,

Thank you for choosing Fairmont Château Laurier. While you are here, we
 hope you will be able to experience all that Ottawa has to offer. Below,
 please find your reservation confirmation number and additional details.

Best Regards,

Fairmont Château Laurier

Fairmont Château Laurier
1 Rideau Street
Ottawa, Ontario

s.19(1)
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Canada
K1N 8S7

Toll Free 1 866 540 4410
Tel +1 613 241 1414
Fax +1 613 562 7030
E-mail chateaulaurier@fairmont.com

If you want to unsubscribe from marketing mails, then please click here.
www.fairmont.com | Privacy Policy

000110



1

Thellend, Talia

From: Muller, Kim
Sent: August 15, 2019 1:41 PM
To:
Cc: List, Christine; Simons, Deborah
Subject: Hotel Confirmation
Attachments: Young Hotel Conf Revised 9 Aug 2019.pdf

Dear Mr. Young,  

I have recently joined the Corporate Secretariat as Administrative Assistant and have been ask to provide Directors  with 
the details of their hotel reservation for the upcoming August meetings. 

A room has been reserved in your name at the Fairmont Chateau Laurier in Ottawa.  Please advise of your arrival and 
departure dates and we will adjust your reservation as required.  Details are as follows: 

 Date of arrival:  August 20, 2019

 Date of departure:  August 23, 2019

 Confirmation number:        

 Rates:

o Aug. 20 ‐ $549

o Aug. 21 ‐ $459

o Aug. 22‐ $435

 Check In:  3:00 p.m.

 Check Out: 12:00 p.m.

Kind regards, 

KIM MÜLLER    
ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT, CORPORATE SECRETARIAT 
ADJOINTE ADMINISTRATIVE,  SECRÉTARIAT DE LA SOCIÉTÉ 

320 SUSSEX DRIVE | 320, PROM. SUSSEX 
OTTAWA ON  K1A 0G8 

Tel/Tél. : 613-355-6458 

mullerk@mint.ca | mullerk@monnaie.ca
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

I ---~---------------~-~~----~----- -l 

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
Cancellation Date to A void 
Penalty 
Cancellation Amount 

-Victor 
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
Sent: August 9, 2019 11:20 AM
To: List, Christine; Muller, Kim; Murka, Anne-Marie
Subject: Victor Young

I just received a call from Victor, and he has opted NOT to keep the night of 19th   
. He will ask the hotel to store his luggage and will then come over to RCM for the day. He is 

also expecting to hold meetings with Phyllis/Marie/Jennifer/Luc during the afternoon of the 20th and has me to 
coordinate those (these are in addition to his call with OAG on 13 August). 

Kim – would you be able to call the hotel to amend Victor’s reservation to reflect check‐in on the 20th; check‐out on the 
23th remains ok (we will deduct this night from his claim). Please let me know when the amended confirmation is ready 
so that I can send it to Victor. It should be saved in the appropriate file with the notation – REVISED. 

Christine – I will write to the EAs about scheduling the meetings Victor has requested, and will copy you. 

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

From: Phyllis Clark 
Sent: 
To: 

Saturday, December 07, 2019 8:14 PM 
Simons, Deborah 

Subject: Re: Seeking approval - travel expense claim T ABCC82548 - Victor Young - B 19-048 

Approved 

Phyllis Clark 
Phone: Email 

CONFIDENTIALITY WARNING 

This communication is intended for the use of the recipient to which it is addressed, and may contain confidential, personal, and/or p rivileged 
information. Contact me immediately if you are not the intended recipient of this communication, and do not copy, distribute, or take action 
relying on it. Any communication received in error, or subsequent reply, should be deleted or destroyed. 

On Wed, Dec 4, 2019 at 8:10 AM Simons, Deborah <simons@mint.ca> wrote: 

Dear Phyllis, 

Attached is a travel expense claim for approval. This represents the expenses related to Victor's travel to 
Ottawa to attend last month's Board of Directors meetings. There are no exceptions, and the claim has been 
reviewed and approved by the CFO. If you approve via e-mail, I will add a notation to your signature line and 
will attach a copy of your e-mail to the claim. 

Best, 

I DEBBY SIMONS 

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
Sent: December 12, 2019 9:10 AM
To: Victor Young
Subject: Reimbursement
Attachments: _08632982_4.pdf

Dear Mr. Young, 
I am pleased to advise that you will receive an electronic transfer of funds on December 13th, in the amount of 
$2,736.00 as a reimbursement of your travel expenses to attend the November 2019 Board and Committee meetings in 
Ottawa. A copy of the electronic funds transfer notification is attached. 
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
Date of payment 13/12/2019
Reference No. PV150626

Telephone 613-993-3500
Fax
Date 12/12/2019

Invoice Invoice 
date

Invoice 
currency

Amount in 
transaction 

currency

Cash 
discount

Payment 
amount

Remarks

TABCC82548 B19-048 09/12/2019 CAD 2,736.00 0.00 2,736.00  THEMIS # 3063 EAHCE12358 OTTAWA 
BLANKET TA

CAD 2,736.00

Disclaimer: Funds will be transferred to your account within the next 48 hours.

Royal Canadian Mint / Monnaie royale canadienne

ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFER

320 Sussex Drive
OTTAWA, ON 
K1A 0G8
Canada
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_ 
OTJ#: �-.'.rBi...:, 8-:,� 

Trave�xpense Form 2019 
=�r. \\,JI...-_____ !____, J'

TA#: .1-T-AB_C_C8_2_54
--i
8 (!L9'1� 

Claimant lvictorYoung l / 

EAHCE # EAHCE12358 
Cost estimate provided on TA $7,500.00 

Cost Centre ; 121 Legal Services (Board} \../ •· Hospitality estimate provided on TA 1----
-

----1

Travel Location and Reason 
(attach supporting documents): 

Departure Date i---
--

-----1
Return Date 

16-Nov-19 

THEMIS # (VP andBoanl <Wms ool)'J 

B19-048 Currency Conversion Table 
To attend Board of Directors meetings and business dinners. 1 Unit of is Worth 

USD 1.35119 � 
Tampa/Ottawa/rampa 

Total Travel Expenses (inclusive offares) 
Prepaid Fares (Paid using Amex Corporate Billing Account) 
Airfare Previously Claimed by Traveller (Paid using Traveller's Amex Card) 

Airfare previously claimed bv Traveller under this TA# <ENTER AS POSITIVE$ AMOUNT) 

Cash Advanced / Returned ( ENTER AS POSITIVE $ AMOUNT ) 
Currency I Advanced Returned I Outstanding I FXtoCAD 

Amount Owing to: 

Exoense Codin2 

I I 
Employee 

/ o.oo I 1.00000 

. / 2,736.�0 .,/RCM 

J 
Account Cost Center ( Select One from drop down box ) 

HST • Registradon # 10793 5058 RTOOOI 
740200 - Meals (domestic) 121 Legal Seivices (Board) 

•' 

20-Nov-19 1---
---

---1
3063 

of 
CAD 
CAD 
CAD 
CAD 
CAD 

2,736.00 
v' o.oo

o.oo

CAD Equivalent 
0.00 

0.00 

In Canadian S 
146.47 
19.62 

0.00 741200 - Meals {foreign) 
740100 -Hospitality (domestic) ..,

t-'· -
--

-
-

----.---
--

o.oo
741100 -Hospitality (foreign) •.,..: ------1-----­

• 

o.oo
740010 - Airfare {domestic) 0.00 
7410 IO - Airfare ( foreign) 121 Legal St!JVices (Board) 1,309.08 
740020 • Rail fare (domestic) ·;-• -------le-----

•' 
o.oo

741020 - Rail fare (foreign) 0.00 
220.90 f-7_40_ 5_ 0_0 _ - _Tax_i _fare_(�do_m_es_tic ___ ) ______ --i 121 Legal Services (Board) • •---

---
-+--

--
----i 
135.12 f-7_4 _15_ 0_0_-_T3lU_. _fare_(�forei-·gn ...... ) _______ 121 Legal Seivices (Board) • . 

740700 •· Persooal car mileage (domestic) •i 
---------------i

i--.;..._-------=-..,_--�---+---------------� 0.00 
741700 -Personal car mileage (foreign) • 
740030 - Car rental (domestic) • · l--------'----'--------+----------------

o.oo
o.oo
0.00 74lO30 - Car rental (foreign) • ______ .;............;:;..;... ______ -+ __ .. _____ --·--·----- ----- --- -- -------+-------

740800 - Parking (domestic) 
741099- Other transportation (foreign) 

-------=----'-----''-'------+·-· - -· .. -··· ---··· ·-- --f-7_40_400 __ - _A_cc_omm __ oda_tt_· o_ns_(�d_om_esti_·c __ ) ___ 
-

--1121 Legal Selvlces _!_Board} 
741400 -Accommodations (foreign) 

f-7_40_9_ 0 _0_-_In_ci_d_en_ta_ls_(�d_om_esti_·c ___ ) ______ m Legal Services (Board_) 
f-7 _4 _1900 __ - _In_ci _d_en_ta_ls_(�for_e_i�gn ___ ) ______ --i 121 Legal Serv� �Board} 
740000 - Bagg age & Travel (domestic) 
741000 - Baggage & Travel (foreign) 
o.oo I 
o.oo I 
--------'----------i .. · 

154200 - Prepaid Fares 
lh,t of Balance - Discrepancy in Expenses Coded 

ENTERED 

...,. 

.. 0.00 
0.00 

.. -� ... '· ------------
• 832.00 

0.00 
• .. ------+-----� 
"' ; 
• "'": ------+-----�

1�: 

49.43 
23..38 
o.oo 
o.oo

'9' I 

• I
i-----

-
--+-

-
-

-
-

.• _ .... __________ _ 

o.oo
0.00 
o.oo., ...-----------
o.oo 
o.oo 
0.00 

(Favorable)/Unfavorable Variance: Estimate on TA versus actual expense claim ($4,764.00) 
Varluce% 

Favorable)/Unfavorable Variance: Estimate on Hospitality versus actual expense claim 
Hospitality Variance % 

-64% 
$0.00

#DIV/0! 
Updal.., 111/0l/19 

/ 
� 

✓ 

v 

✓ 

./' 

✓ 

./ 
✓ 

------------
Form updated J■nuary 2D1 
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~---t-- - - --~ :------: ------t---1 ~I 

··t--1 -r------11 l 

DEC 11 2019 .. 
• 

DEC 09 2019 



000118

Travel Expense Form 2019 TA#I TABCC825481 

•IMPORTANT • Trawl expense claims must be pn,pared and mmply with th• Corporauo Trawiel, Hospitality, Comerance & Event Polley 151, (as appllcable] and 
apPfoved In accordance with the t>eleaatlon of Authority Polley #41. Approver must haw Delegation Authority at the time of slgnin1. All travel plans must be pno-

hority to Travel and Advance form. , 
/ As the Trawl!er, ease Indicate II this claim contains any exceptions requlrl111 approval per the Corpon,te Traw,~ Hospltallty, Conference & Event Polley #51. J Yes CJ Ho If vou lndlcaltd • vK", please check which exeept~s) went not pre-appn)lled and require appro,,al: Ho APPROVAL REQUIRED: (Please Initial] / □ Travel- Exceptions to Corporate Travel, Hospjtallly, Conh!rence & E"""t Polley #51 !Anne• 28) 

CFO or CEO APPROVAL REQUIRED: (Please initial) 
□ Hospitality- uceptlonsto Ho•plTallty Polley #51 (Annex2B) 
CJ Hospitality- No ~•-•I obtained for the followln1: 

□ Hospitality-External or Internal hospltality e.ceedlrc Maximum Cost Per Person (Annex 2B) 
CJ Hospitality- External or Internal hospitality tostl aceedln1 $5,000 (Annex 2B and -44,1) 
□ Hospitality-Alcoholic beveraaes provided (Polley Section 44.1] 
0 Hospllality- Food & bewnotl• cost ecCHded Maximum Cost Per Penon (Polley Section 44.1] 
CJ Hospltallty-Entertalnment provided (Polley Seedon 44.1] 
□ Hospitality- Hosplt.ollty or entertainment provided to spouse or person 1ecompenytn1 an event participant (Policy Sactton 44.1) 
0 Hospitality- Hospltallty paid by the RCM takln1 place at the residence ol an RCM employee, Board member or other private resldlmce 

(Polley Sections 44.land ~.4) 
0 Hospltallty- Spedal forms of hospitality (Annex 28] 
0 HosplteUtv- No pre-approval prtor to expenditure (Secdon 44,7] 

VP APPROVAL REQUIRED (CEO APPIIOVAL IF TRAVEUER IS A VPJ: (Please lnltlal) 
□ Travel • Com bin Ina parsonal and business travel (Polley Section 14.3) 
□ Travel - Airfare - Higher level than permitted by policy (Polley Section 20.6) 
□ Travel • Privately -,.ed vahldes • KIiometer albwana, In e,....s of the equivalent lowest praetlcal commerdal carrier fare (POiiey Section 22.1] □ Travel. Hotel- Rate in eiccess ol speelftld or published City Rate Umits (Polley Section 25.2 and 25.3) 
□ Tra11t1I • car travel -Leased Vehides (Polley Section 23.1) 
□ Travel - Expanse received owr 30 days (Polley Sectk>n 33.1) 
□ Hospltallty • Extarnal orlnt.,.nal hospltaWtV up to $1,500 but leH than $5,000 and within Maud mum Cost Per Peno,, (An...,, 2B] 
□ Hospitality • Food & beverap cost not uceecllng Maximum Cost Per Person (Polley Section 44. lJ 

TRAVELLER'S DIRECTOR APPROVAL REQUIRED: (Please Initial] 
0 Travel -AJrfara - llP&rade to a fan, clan hl1her Olan the Standard Allowable Alrfa,- Oass permitted by policy, at no addflioml cost to RCM (Polley section 20.6] 
□ Travel - Car l'1H'ltal • u1111rade to a larger vehicle than the Intermediate/Standard size parmltted by pollcy, at no additlonal cost to RCM (Policy section 23.3) 
CJ Travel - car tental - upgrade to a laraer vehicle than the Intermediate/Standard sue to accommodate 3 or more employees (Polley section 23.3) □ Travel - Mlsslnt1 01111na1 Itemized receipts. Explanatlon provided (Policy section 33.2) 
0 Travel - Hotel - upgrade to a level higher than the Standard Guest Room parmftted by policy, at no additional cost to RCM (Polley section 25.lJ □ Travel - Hotel - rate in ""cess of Ottawa ($200), Winnipeg ($155), Toronto ($200), Montreal ($190), Vancouver (S200], and Calsarv ($1SO), Las Vegas ($145], or published City Rillte Umlt. VP pre-approval not obtained. Justlfleatton provided (Polley seCl!on 25,2) 
□ Mlssln1 orlglnal lmmi2ed 111eelpts. uplanation provided (Polley seetlOn 26.2) 
□ Other e.ceptlons (traveller has listed and explained on a separat• document) 
0 Hospitality• External orlntarnal hospltallty upto$1,S00 and within Standard Coit Per Person (Ann'"" 2B) 

BY signing below, t1w, Trawler confirms lhat rhls expens,, claim contolm only el/alble ollowanct!s and lealtlmote and actual expenses Incurred In accordance wttft flle Corporate Travel, Hospltaflty, Conference & Event Policy #51 (as opp/lcoble}, thot all nqulrttd support/no documentation Is contained In this -se dolm, lhot the obo"" notttd eJtttptions ore romp/en, and oca,rote, ond that the claim has bHn completed In occordonce with thl,s,, policies. 

("1 tp(l 2 1Nl~ 'A4El...r'-I'''-'" J'.'-1 • l'Yll:IJJ. i.Appravad by Itel's DiN!-r with 111nin1authority 

QI.. .. ~ ~ . - 1 _ .. - 7 ..;.;.....,. : 
'btc~:;tff/~ ... ~ :J/t~ltf .. - t "~ .......... . 

7lle Traveller's Monaaer co~ ~-that shr./h• has n,11/ewed this eq,ense clolm in duding all the support/llQ docum•marlori, that lhe expenses claimed appear 
rNSonab/6, IIJIC~tlons as noll!d abow art! oppro11t1d (as required}, ond the do/m has bttn completed In aa:Ofdonce w/tll the Corporate Travel, Hospitality, conferana, 
& EW!nt Polley 151 /as appllcoble/.Please note, if exceptions hDve been ptr-approved prior ta trove4 the Trm,ers Oirertor con proc:eed in signing the e-nse claim. By J/gnillg Mbw, lhe VP or CEO confirms that she/he has rt!Vlewttl rh• tJtCeptions as noted a~ requiring her/Iris apprr,va/ ond h~by gronts It. 

4 Approved by VP (as required) 
IPIIIM' NAME) 

J eV\r\.l 
S-Re1tl.-d by CFO (CEO clauns, -rd claims; daim1 
far rew, ; other as requirad] 

r_) 
.. , .. -.. - -··· 

,r;=.::o & Presldl!Mt/O!air of BCD/Chair of 

t~ '~?1.~'.J). ~ ~l~AJ_ 
Sllnature ofCEO,~Chllir~ \V 
Conlm-

J 

INtAII Date 

7 it.v,.,.,.d by Finance IPRINT NAME) /' 

~~ 
l0 -. .. I 

~,~ o~l t:2 I 11 
1:>ec. 11 /r:; 

Form updated January 2018 
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·~~ C anada - (Except NWf, NVI', Y ukon) USA - (Except Alaska) 

Page2 Total Amount Actual Cale USD Actual Credit Card 

(incl HST/GST) HST/GST HST/GST Expenses CAD Exp. 

RCM Paid Fares (Air-Domestic) 

RCM Paid Fares (Rail-Domestic) 

RCM Paid Fares (Air-Foreign) 

RCM Paid Fares (Rail-Foreign) 

Employee Paid Fares (Air - Domestic) 

Employee Paid Fares (Air- Foreign) r/ l ,317.4l V 8.35 / 
Employee Paid Fares (Rail- Domestic) 

~ 

Employee Paid Fares (Rail - Foreign) 

Hotel Accommodations {Domettic) ✓ 940.16 ./ 108.16 / 

Hotel Accommodations (Foreign) :?J " " 
Taxis (Domestic) ~~ fK 247.41 ./ 

26.51 / 

Taxis (Foreign) ':? '\, ,v 100.00 / 
Mileage ($0.57km) I 
Business Telephone 

Parldng 

Car Rental (Domestic) 

Car Rental/Gas (Foreign) 

Penonal Accommodations 

Hospitality 

Baggage (Domestic) 

Baggage (Foreign) 

Others (code manually) 

Others ( total) 

Total Expenses 2,505.00 143.02 100.00 

Per Diem Country Canada 
No. of meal Total CAD Calculated No. of meal TotaIUSD 

Meal allowance rates allowances allowance GST/HST allowances allowance 

Breakfasts $10.3~ $10.35 

Lunches $10.60 I 20.60 0.98 $20.60 ,,. 

Dinners $50.5S / i/550.55 ./ 
TotalMea!s ✓ / 10.60 0,98 ~·~ 
Incidentals $17.30 3 .,I. 51.90 2.47 $17.30 1 'JI;- 17.30 

Total Expenses 71.50 3.4S 17.30 

Note - Please use the meal allowance cakulator tab to determine the exact No. of meal allowances and incidentals 

Grand Total CAD Expenses 

Grand Total HST/GST 

Notes for Ex enses 

1,577.50 

146.47 

Grand Total USD Expenses 

Total CAD 

Equivalent 

:4' 135.12 

135.11 

USA 

Total CAD 

Equivalent 

23.38 

23.38 

1S8.50 I 

I) Victor began his travel on 16 November, via Toronto, but stayed in Toronto for two nights before continuing his travel to Ottawa. He is only 
claiming cabs from/to the airport in Toronto (no meals or hotel for 16 & 17 November no incidentals for 17 November no return airfare from Ottawa to Tampa 
and no cab from the Tampa airport back to residence 2) Victor is also not requesting to be paid 
for 16 and 17 November; 3) Breakfast on 19 & 20 November was included with accommodations; 4) RCM provided dirmeron 18 & 19 November, and lunch on 
19 and 20 November; 5) Victor paid for 6 cab fares while in Ottawa - for all othei trips between RCM/hotel/dirmers Victor either walked or rode with someone 
else. 
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Meal allowance and incidental calculator 
If your travel extends beyond the time period allowed for in the calculator, complete and add multiple sheets to determine total allowances 

These calculators are now all linked - please only place a '1' in each applicable box 
Type the date name and numboars in the CANADA box ONLY 

Note: You may only claim a meal allowance iif an actual meal expense was incurred by the traveller 
You may claim an incidental for each partial or full day of travel 

Please set your 'print area" around the calculators you want to print. 

Numbers onllt'. 

Breakfast 
Lunch 
,Dinner 
Incidentals 

Enter your travel dates here ifor 
19 

Tue Wed 

1 

1 1 

Enter your travel dates here for the 
16 17 18 19 

Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed 
~· - --

20 

1 

20 

C..ANADA MONTH: Nov-19 

Thu Fri Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri 

us MONTH: 43770 

Thu Fri Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri - - ----- - ·~-- -~--



000121

TRA VIEL EltPENSE REPORT 

RCM BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Claimant: Return Date:i,Jw /~ 'i' 
location: Ottawa 

Purpose: To attend board of (!a,.,,1A-h~ '?/~ /(J~L · ~~ 
)OOOO(X>OOOOOOOOCXXXXXX>OOOOOOOOOOO<>OOOOO(XXXX>OOOOOOOOO<XXXXXXXXXXXXX>OOOOOOOOO<XXXXXXXXXX>OOC>b&x 

TRAVEL EXPENSE Amount / 

Airfare 

Baggage Fees ~ 
Change Fees , .,___ _ __. ~ ~ 

VIA Rail ~~ ~ ~ J/J 
Hotel Accommodations r------1--------------1 ·J // I "--

Mileage ($.0555/km) $ $ ~ Breakfast~ : _5) $.19.,1& 

Parking :.:S Lunches 9a . (QL) ~ 
Taxis -·- .------------ 1J ?f'd S ? ·,3 t#::, ~j Dinnerst:;() .{'( $ 

Meals & Incidentals 

Note: Please use the meal allowance calculator 

below to determine t he exact number of 

meal allowances and incidentals. 

ate # Meals Total 

0 $ -~, $ -
• A--~ 

0 $ 1"'1'7 -~~ -

-Car Rental h'1 · ~ · Incidentals $ 

Gasoline If 
1 

-9:l ~ 1), ft , 
Private Accomodation ($50/ngt) ~ Total Travel Expenses 

17.30 1-3 .--fr~ $ 

Total $ . .-::-

s;.t}o 

Other L----_______________ 1 \~~J_Jb t{)6 ~ { inUtJ~j '}7 .JY 
Total Travel Expenses $ ~- . LfS -t?' tYl l/;t4 ~ 
Total Meal/Incidentals $ ~ Vf ) 

TOTAL-'-$ -- ~~ 7 ~b. O() -/oh ( )1 tfa 
lJ If r0 Po Meal allowance 

Insert Date -

Breakfast 

lunch 

Dinner 

Incidentals 

and i cidental ca cu ator 
"-
~ 

Sat Sun - ·-- --- ----} ---.. j 

IG--
Mon 

--
I 

-----) 

-

I 

/& -- U19 
Tue Wed Thu Fri -- -- -

- . - -, I 
. 

Travel expense reports must comply with RCM 's Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference and Event Policy (Policy# 51). 
1 

Total 

0 

-Y/ 
0 

/4 4-
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Currency Converter - Bank of Canada 

riii'liiil BANK OF CANADA 
.&...1..1. BANQUE DU CANADA 

Currency Converter 

Page 1 of 1 

All Bank of Canada exchange rates are indicative rates only, obtained 
from averages of aggregated price quotes from financial institutions. 
For details, please read our full Terms and Conditions. 

Conversions are based on Bank of Canada exchange rates, which are published each 
business day by 16:30 ET. 

US dollar ~ Canadian dollar 

Low 

Average 

High · 

Results 

Exchange rate summary 

2019-11-18 

2019-11-15 - 2019-11-20 

2019-11-20 

1.3214 

1.3247 

1.3304 

Date Value of 1.00 USO in CAD USD-+CAD 

2019-11-15 1.32 CAD 1.3231 

2019-11-18 1.32 CAD 1.3214 

2019-11 -19 1,32 CAD 1.3237 

2019-11-20 1.33 CAD 1.3304 

CAD-+ USO 

0.7558 

0.7568 

0.7555 

0.7517 

https://www.bankofcanada.ca/rates/exchange/currency-converter/?looku... 12/2/2019 
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LeG~Trawe~ 
~~ne~Tr~~el ~anag~t 

Al"llridlMT,.,..C-,.,,, 

..i!l:.TNAGB> 1-

.. ~coMPAN1ES -
BESTEMPLOYER ~. RadlusTravel ~ MfMtH 

215 WATER STREET I ST. JOHN'S, NL A1C 6C9 I (709) 758-6777 

Coo0"~~ aiBO. 
Chd here tc lean, m:,re 
.;omtt ,;ur mcl>ile app. . 

For After Hours Assistance Centre: For Canada & USA: please call 1·888-551-1181 or 902-423-3806. Outside Canada & USA: 
call collect 902-423-3806. Email: etc@maritimetravei.ca (For more immediate assistance please call) 

VICTOR YOUNG 

Tap to send Itinerary to our App via phone: 
Our iPhone App I Our Android App 

Our ref# 

Invoice# 

Date 

View Itinerary On: ViewTrip I Send Itinerary To: Tripi! 

Your Counsellor 

Account II 

Department 

Click here to learn more about our Corporate Travel Program 

Travel Arranger: ■ 
For: 

YOUNGNICTOR MR 

Your Itinerary: 

Web Check-In and Airline Confirmation: Air Canada -

Boeing 767 

Duration 2:46 

Remarks 

Air Canada 1655 
(Operated by AIR CANADA ROUGE) 
C.bln ClaM P·Bus,noss 

Origin Destination 
Tampa, FL Toronto, ON 
Tampa lnU (Tampa, FL) Lester B Pea1110fl lnU 

(Toronto, ON) 

Terminal 1 

Air Canada Rouge Is equipped with "Next Generation• inflight entertainment. 
Download the Air Canada entertainment App pnor to Travel 

1f Air Canada 444 
Airbus A320 

C.bln c,-P-Buslness 

Duration 1 :01 

Passenger Information 

Passenger YOUNGNICTOR MR 
Booking Summary 

Company 

Company 

Air Canada 

Air Canada 

Origin 

Toronto, ON 
Lester B Pearson lnU 
(Toronto, ON) 

Terminal 1 

Destination 

Ottawa.ON 
Ct-. McDonald Cartier 
Ind (OUawa, ON) 

Alr11ne Code AC 

Booking Reference 

Loyalty# 

Depart 

Sat - Nov 16 
10:35AM 

Depart 

Mon-Nov18 
9:10AM 

01 Nov 2019 

HEIDI POUND -

Arrive 

Sat-Nov16 
1:21 PM 

Arrive 

Mon - Nov18 
10:11 AM 

Seat 

04F 

Seat 
030 

11/1/2019 11:22:06 PM 
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Purchase Summary 

Amountdue 

AIR CANADA AIRFARE-TKT­

TAX ON AIRFARE INCLUDES /U!5 HST 

TAX ON AIRFARE INCLUDES 70.08 07HER 

TAX ON AIRFARE 

LEGTVL NON-REFUNDABLE FEE-DOMESTIC 

HST ON FEE (R103524823) 

TOTAL DUE CAD 

Check-in information 

Amount Paid 

1205.00 PYMTBY lllll>ooooll 
Nov 1 2019 

PYMTetlxxx 

73.33 TOTAL PAID CAD 

34.00 

5.10 

$1,317.43 

We recommend that you reconfirm your flights prior to departure. 

Valid government issued photo id required for check-in. 

Non refundable/change fees may apply. 

Check in 2 hours prior. Boarding may be denied ii less than 1 hour. 

-1278.33 

--39.10 

$1,317.43 

BALANCE CAD $0.00 

Online Check-in - Many airlines offer online check-in, most within 24 hours of departure. We recommend you check-in online before you go to 
the airport. 

Baggage Information 
For Air Canada Baggage Information click here. 

Baggage charges may apply. Size/weight restrictions vary between airlines. 

Passengers may carry travel sized toiletries or liquids 3.4 oz (100ml) or less through security check points. They must lit in a 1-quart sized clear plastic zip-top bag. Visit www.Catsa-acsta.gc.ca. 

Important Travel Information 
Your passport should be valid for 6 months after your return date plus any applicable visas. Effective January 23rd, 2007, The United States 
Western Hemisphere Travel Initiative (WHITI) will require all travelers to present a passport or other appropriate secure document ( Valid US 
Merchant Mariner Document, NEXUS Air card when used at a NEXUS Air kiosk, NATO identification card when accompanied by NATO orders) 
when entering or re-entering the United States by air. https:l/www.cbsa-asfc.gc.ca/travel-voyage/menu-eng.htrnl Citizens of certain countries 
and territories need a visa to visit or transit Canada. Others need an Electronic Travel Authorization. Please visit 
httpJ/www.cic.gc.ca/english/visiVvisas-all.asp for details. 

It is the travellers responsibility to ensure they have the correct documentation. Entry to another country may be refused even ii the required 
information and travel documents are complete. Living standards and practices at the destination and the standards and conditions there with 
respect to the provision of utilities, services and accommodation may differ from those found in Canada. 

Government of Canada Travel Advice and Advisories: httpJ/www.voyage.gc.ca/countries_pays/menu-eng.asp 

Taking Cannabis across the border is and will remain illegal https://travel.gc.ca/travelling/cannabis-and-international-travel 

2 11/1/2019 11 :22:06 PM 



YOUNG VACTOR #/ 
P�UH �E OPER BY/PARK. ROUGE � Frequent Flyer/Voyageur assidu 
ETKT  7?-
Flight/Vol Date/ Fnn/De O Destination 

.A� 1655 llOV TAMPA �O�ONTO 

Boarding Ti111e/Heure d'enibarquenient 09: 55 Gate/Porte E72 Seat/Place 04F 

Departure Tlme/Heure de depart 10:35 

Airl lne Use/A usage inteme 0243 TP  

Boarding Pass I Carte d'acces a bord 

YOUNG VICTOR 

ZONE 1 
: Cabin/Cabine 
! j

: Flight/Vol 

!i.C 1655
TORONTO

Seat/Place 
04f AISLE/COULOIR 

Remarks/Observations 
 

:AIR CANADA@ 
A STAR ALLIANCE MEMBER '-

► 
MEMBAE OU RESEAU STAR ALLIANCE <?.__. 

ZONE 1 

BUSINESS CLASS/CLASSE AFFAIRES 
ETKT  

Frequent Flyer/Voyageur assidu Cabin/Cabine 

Flight/Vol Date · From/De

J 

Destination Flight/Vol 

AC 444 18NOV TORONTO OTTAWA I AC 444 
3S · . OTTAWA

-----------.,..-:;;..._--'""'""--r---�-+__._�-- , Seat/Place 
03D' 630 AISLE/COULOIR

----------'"""'"'��:;::;;z::,..,..----,:----�----- · Remarks/Observations 

Departure Time/Heure de depart 99:10 

Airline Use/A usage interne 0133 YYZ  

Boarding Pass I Carte d'acces a bord 

(i) AIR CANADA 
A STAR ALLIANCE MEMBER ,.•� 

M EMBRE DU RES EAU ST AR ALLII\NCE A• 

s.19(1)
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v~ Room/Chambre 0373 
Folio# 
Invoice# CHATEAU LAUR1ER Cashier/Gassier# 226475 

1 Rideau Street 
Ottawa, ON, Canada K1 N 8S7 
T (613) 241-1414 F (613) 562-7030 
G.S.T. I H.S.T Registration #843511775 

Page# 1 of 1 

Reference No. 

Arriva I/ Arrivee 
Departure/Depart 

11-18-19 
11-20-19 

Date Description Additional lnformation/Supplementaire Charges Credits 

Room Charge 11 -18-19 

11-18-19 

11-18-19 

11-19-19 

11-19-19 

11-19-19 

Municipal Accommodation Tax ( 

Room HST (13%) 

Room Charge 

Municipal Accommodation Tax ( 

Room HST (13%) 

GST Summary / Sommaire 
Ro.om/Chambre 0.00 

F&B/Restauration 

Other/Autres 

Total 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

Total 

Balance Due/Solde 

HST Summary I Sommaire 
Room/Chambre 108.16 

F&B/Restauratlon 

Other/Autres 

Total 

0 .00 

0.00 

108.16 

Thank you for choosing Fairmont Hotels & Resorts. 

400.00 

16.00 

54.08 

400.00 

16.00 

54.08 

940.16 0.00 

940.16 

To provide feedback about your stay, please contact Mr. Rick Corcoran, General Manager, at Rick.Corcoran@fairmont.com. 
We also invite you to share memories of your experience on our community forum - visit www.everyonesanoriginal.com. 

Merci d'avoir choisi !es Hotels Fairmont. 
Pour donner votre opinion sur votre sejour, veuiliez contacter M. Rick Corcoran, Directeur general, a Rick.Corcoran@fairmont.com. 

Nous vous invitons egalement a partager les souvenirs de votre experience sur notre forum - www.everyonesanoriginal.com. 

For information or reservations, visit us at 
www.fairmont.com or call Fairmont Hotels & Resorts from: 
United States or Canada 1 800 441 1414 
Pour information et reservations visitez noire web au 
www.fairmont.com ou telephoner au H0tels Fairmont de: 
Etats-Unis ou Canada 18004411414 

I agree tt,at my llablllty for lhb blll l& not waived and I 
agree to be held personally llable In the evenl lhat the 
indicated person , company or usocla!lon falls to pay for 
any part of or the full amounl of these charges. Overdue 
balance subject lo a surcharge at the rate of 1.5% per 
month •ft•t one month. (18.00% per annum.) 
I have accepted delivery of The Globe and Mall. Had I 
refused. I would have bean eligible for a $1 .00 (Mo~Frl) 
and $2.00 (Sat.) credit lo my account. (Al parUelpaling 
hotels.) 

Jt me porte peraonnartement responaable du reglemenl 
tolal de cette note au cas ou la compegnle. rassoclallon 
ou aon reprhenlant d8slgn6 en refuserall le paktment. 
Les eomptes en souffrance sont suJets 6 un lnt6rlt de 
1,s•1. par mols aprb un moil. {18 ,00% par aoo61) 
J'al accept& la Uvrelaoo du journal The Globe and Mail. Si 
J'avais refuse, j'aurals pu obl•nlr un cr8o'lt t mon com pie 
de 1.00$ par /our (du Lund! au Vendfedi) el de 2.00$ le 
Samedl. (Dans les hOtels parttclpants.) 

Thank you for choosing to stay with Fairmont Hotels & Resorts 
Merci d'avoir choisi les Hotels Fairmont 



LIJ ACCT.

,.J PAID /ov

... DUE C"

PEARSON VISION LIMOUSINE 
2570 MATHESON BL VD EAST 
MISSISSAUGA, ON. L41N 423 

905-212-1577 

SALE 

Server #: 0000u-! 

015 

9 

REF#: 00000003

14:08 ., 1 
ODE: 048318 

Trace: 3 
 
tt••**

Chip 
**/** 

AMOUNT 

TIP 
TOTAL 

$55.00 
$8.26 

$63.26 

APPROVED 

 CREDIT 
AID: A0000000031010

TVR: 80 80 00 80 00

TSI: 68 00 

THANK YOU / MERCI 
TO RESERVE 

r:ALL 1-855-661-1577 OR 
�PEARSONVISION.COM 

FREE WIFI 
CAR # 252 

CUSTOMER COPY 

No. 552349 
IS,oo· I 

DOLLARS 

fb,t'f" 

([)
cASH 

FROM  To,_i7'----'P_.�-----i 
QcHECK 
0 MONEY av -� ORDER 

r ab t/vw;11 foU11lv tiir fvl-l­
Jo hofA_. 

s.19(1)
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DATE N (',J . I l ) ~ 01 q 

FROM l/ ,c.m,t, °'ye&- &J ts-- /, v~ ]l .. ,J(...-A. l),;i/f;,'/J.f 

FOR RENT '°l' D 
OR / f\ 

(:) 

• • 

• 
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fv1 cTOR L 
l 
I 
I I 
I 
i !!"r~'" .. 

L' 

IJ,/ fl f cl'}e, 

If . p ~/J J(l_ ftlt.1)-J I 
BLUE LINE TAXI 

(613) 238 - 1111 

TERMINAi. IO: 
l!ERCHANT ID: 
VEHICI.I: IO : 
DRIVER ID : 

lRIP NUl1B£R: 
PASSENGERS: 

FARE AmUNT: 

324-301-053 
4325758A 

150~ 
00052414 

6H6 
1 

ENO: 11:09 

$ 36. 00 

TOTAL 

- Al.£: 

3 6_ 0"1 

APPROVAi. NUMli£R 07'2538 

''"""'PASSENGER copy,..,..,.. 

CUSTOMER SERVICE 1-800~443-2812 
INOUIRVOTAXITAB. COM 

TAXI'fAB 

{ab~hotdL 
J11 1/01_&/1/o 

{);((Ot-t' 

["ab ¼urJrl /;J;(f):,(,AJIA- tur ()Otf:­
~ hot/. 



BLUE LINE TAXI 

(bl'.iJ 2'stl 111 l 

I LUM WAI II o: J,'4 ·)1<13 Ul / 

nrnr,w11 rr,. q.J25612A 

V[IIJCI f 10 : 1·129 

IIR I vrn ill : U�\150 JU5 

lilll' tMIUl�­

t'ASSI Hf,! RS. 

11, Hl-·t,11 � 

l J: 'lt, 

I A lit 11MOUN l . 

IOtf\L 

nPPROVAL llUi1BLII 

2·1,b 

I 

LIIO. 13.41' 

ij uu 

>:I. 0l:1 

UHlll 

ll15IUMl:N �LRVILL l-�uu-�q,-2�12 

lNulliRY�lnXl I A8. CUM 

IAXI lAB 

!Job# 
Raclept for Cab Fare 

Amount C 
From 

To 

Cab No. Driver 

HST Included in meter fare 

(ab � holl. fa 
(Zc,jlv; 

fa& � l1«Jtt£ -lo 
r3o !JA J, tli, /) 11/( '

s.19(1)
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0 

, . J . . . - C) 

Date /✓ d' V · / ~ / { / 



TAXI i/',PL 
165 RUE JEAN-PROULX 
GATINEAU, QC J8Z 1T 4 

819-777-52;',1

VENTE 

IDM: 6420689 
IDT: 224 

3001 

No. REF: 00000002 

NRE: 00000002 

21:19:40 

****

MONTANT 
POURB 
TOTAL 

APPROUVE 

AID: A0000000031010 

TVR: 00 80 00 80 00 

TSI: FS 00 

Puce 

$10.60 
$1.59 

$12.19 

EN ENTRANT UII NIP VERlflE. D!TENTIUR COIISENT A 
PAYER A EU!TTEUR UH m TOTAL rn ACCORD me

l' ENTENTE OE l' !METTE UR DETENTfUR DE CARTE 
EN ACCORD me l' ENTEM!f 

Of l'fUET!fUR 
DET!NTEUR OE CARTE 

THANK YOU / MERCI! 

COPiE MARCHAND 

�����) 
/Job# 

Reciept for Cab Fara 

Amount� g ,;:re,
From 

To 

Cab No. 

HST Included in meter fare 

CUSTOMER SERVI,E 1-800-443-2812 
lNOUIRY@TAXITAB. COM 

TAXITAB 

CARDHOLOER COPY 

RETAIN THIS COPY FOR STATEMENT 
VERIFICATION 

BLUE LINE TAXI 
(613) 238 - 1111 

TERMINAL IO: 
MERCHANT ID: 
VEHICLE ID : 
DRIVER 10 

324-301-: I ;3 
43256' ;A 

1-1:2 
00050. :,.2 

2!i �7 
1 

ENO: H 13 

FARE AMOUNT: $ 34 17 

TOTAL �34._0 

ALE : u

APPROVAL NUMBER 090:: ,'7 

"'""'"'PASSENGER copy,..,,.,,. 

CUSTOMER SERVICE 1-800-443-2812 
INOUIRY@TAXITAB. COM 

TAXITAB 

s.19(1)
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TRIP NUMBER: 
PASSENGERS: 

f/fb~hoU 
-~ /wiv; 

--
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CRA Calculated Taxi Tax 2019 

Taxis for 
Ontario & 
Quebec 

Taxis for 
Nova Scotia & 

PEI & 
New Foundland & 
New Brunswick 

Taxis for 
BC& 

Saskatchewan & 

Alberta & 

Manitoba 

The figures you need 

GRAND TOTAL 

TOTAL TAX 

SUMMARY Page total 

$ 
$ 

Is 
$ 
$ 

$ 
$ 
$ 

IS 
$ 
$ 

th-hr/) ---------(l~~</Js,--235.22 

12.19 --;<i-OG 
./."~ I' ·7 ;,-Cl 

sf r r' , . uC, 

IC (:c 
-✓. - 7 ~--i ( , . ,, -- ... t 

247.41 ' f 

~ l . .I' ',, 

26.51 ----220.90 
9'·?) 5 ·:;) ?-

&;-If-<!<--------1J.;9 
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Thellend, Talia

From: Simons, Deborah
Sent: November 6, 2019 11:48 AM
To: Victor Young
Cc: List, Christine
Subject: RCM Board of Directors meetings - November 2019
Attachments: Young Hotel Conf. November - revised.pdf

Dear Victor, 

Thank you for advising us of your travel plans for later this month. I am pleased to provide your amended hotel 
confirmation, which now reflects arrival on Monday, 18 November, and departure on Wednesday, 20 November. 

We are looking forward to seeing you in a few weeks. 

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

000132
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Simons, Deborah 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Fairmont Hotels & Resorts <clh@hotelstay.fairmont.com> 
Wednesday, November 06, 2019 11 :21 AM 
Simons, Deborah 
Confirmation for Mr Victor Young 

Dear Mr Victor Young, 

Thank you for choosing Fairmont Chateau Laurier. While you are here, we hope you w ill be able 
to experience all that Ottawa has to offer. Below, please find your reservation confirmation number 
and additional details. 

Best Regards, 
Fairmont Hotels & Resorts 

Confirmation # 

First Name 

Last Name 

Arrival Date 

Departure Date 

Number Of Nights 

Number Of Adults 

Room Type 

Rate Per Room Per Night 

Cancellation Policy 

Cancel Date To Avoid Fees 

Cancellation Amount 

-Victor 

Young 

Monday, 18-Nov, 2019 

Wednesday, 20-Nov, 2019 

2 

1 

Fairmont Gold King NS 

CAD 400.00 

24 hours prior to arrival 

Sunday, 17-Nov, 2019 

CAD 470.08 

Local Currency 

The amount may be subject to taxes, gratuities, resort levy or 

other fees 

1 



VICTOR YOUNG - You are Eligible for a Custom Upgrade �- ry 

Premium rooms or other upgrade opportunities can be offered for 
as little as 88 CAD extra per night! 

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

www.fairmont.com I Privacy Policy 

2 

000134
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Simons, Deborah 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Phyllis Clark 
Saturday, Decem r 
Simons, Deborah 

Subject: Re: Seeking approval - travel expense claim T ABCC82548 - Victor 

Approved J 
::a.. Email: • 
CONFIDENTIALITY WARNING 
This communication is intended for t he use of the recipient to which It Is aelelressed, and may contain confidential, personal, and/or privileged 
information. Contact me immediately if you are not the intended recipient of this communication, and do not copy, distribute, or take action 
relying on it. Any communication received In error, or subsequent reply, should be deleted or destroyed. 

On Wed, Dec 4, 2019 at 8:_10 AM Simons, Deborah <simons@mint.ca> wrote: 

Dear Phyllis, 

Attached is a travel expense claim for approval. This represents the expenses related to Victor' s travel to 
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

TABCC82548 B19-048 09/12/2019 

Invoice Amount in 
currency transaction 

currency 

CAD 2,736.00 

CAD 

Cash 
discount 

0.00 

Royal Canadian Mint / Monnaie royale canadienne 

320 Sussex Drive 
OTTAWA, ON 
KlA 0G8 

Canada 

Telephone 
Fax 
Date 
Vendor account 
Date of payment 
Reference No. 

Payment Remarks 
amount 

613-993-3500 

12/12/2019 

13/12/2019 
PV150626 

2,736.00 THEMIS # 3063 EAHCE12358 OTTAWA 
BLANKET TA 

2,736.00 

Disclaimer: Funds will be transferred to your account within the next 48 hours. 

s.19(1)
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: ,t)~. ~'"'~ Travel Expense Form 2019 OTJ#: 
••"~t;\f'b11_, 

3"":_+'H,-
.~(;. '!c;. ':\% i,:t: TA#: TABCC82548 ·•~- -· £-.,,.J>,o◄;:f 

-to¥Jt'I 

EAHCE # EAHCE12358 
Claimant jvictor Young Cost estimate provided on TA $7,500.00 

Cost Centre / 121 Legal Services (Board) . 1 Hospitality estimate provided on TA 

Departure Date 16-Nov-19 
Travel Location and Reason Return Date 20-Nov-19 

(attach supporting documents): THEMIS # (VP and Board claims only) 3063 

B19-048 Currency Conversion Table ... 
To attend Board of Directors meetings and business dinners. 1 Unit of is Worth of 

USD 1.35119 CAD 
Tampa/Ottawa/fampa CAD 

CAD 

CAD 
CAD 

Total Travel Expenses (inclusive of fares) 2,736.00 

Prepaid Fares (Paid using Amex Corporate Billing Account) 0.00 

Airfare Previously Claimed by Traveller (Paid using Traveller's Amex Card) 0.00 

Airfare previously claimed bv Traveller under this TA# (ENTER AS POSITIVE$ AMOUNT) I 
Cash Advanced / Returned ( ENTER AS POSITIVE $ AMOUNT ) 

Currency I Advanced I Returned I Outstanding I FX to CAD I CAD Equivalent 

I I I o.oo I 1.00000 I 0.00 

Amount Owing to: Employee 2,736.00 RCM 0.00 

Exoense Codinl" 
Account Cost Center ( Select One from drop down box ) In Canadian S 

HST - Registration# 10793 5058 RT000l 146.47 -- --- ·--·-· ----- -----·----- - · ·-- - -· 
740200 - Meals (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) • 19.62 
741200 - Meals (foreign) 

·- - --- -- - . . "!" I 0.00 - - - -· ... . . --
740100 - Hospitality (domestic) • I 0.00 •--- - . .. 
741100 - Hospitality (foreign) • o.oo 
740010 -Airfare (domestic) ., 0.00 
741010 -Airfare (foreign) 121 Legal Services (Board) _ ________ • 1,309.08 -740020 - Rail fare (domestic) • 0.00 
741020 - Rail fare (foreign) • 0.00 
740500 - Taxi fare (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) • 220.90 
741500 - Taxi fare (foreign) 121 Legal Services (Board) • 135.12 
740700 - Personal car mileage (domestic) • 0.00 
741700 - Personal car mileage (foreign) • 0.00 
740030 - Car rental (domestic) • 0.00 
74 I 030 - Car rental (foreign) • 0.00 ---· --·••------------·--·--- ·-- --·- -----
740800 - Parking (domestic) • 0.00 ----·- - - -------·------ -----·---·- -- -·-
741099 - Other transportation (foreign) • 0.00 -· - - . ·-- ---·--·-·- ··- - ----- ·-••·--•·--· ·--· ·-
740400 - Accommodations (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) _____ .. 832.00 - ------.·-- --·-
741400 - Accommodations (foreign) • 0.00 
740900 - Incidentals (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) • 49.43 
741900 - Incidentals (foreign) 121 Legal Services (Board) • 23.38 
740000 - Baggage & Travel (domestic) • 0.00 
741000 - Baggage & Travel (foreign) • 0.00 
o.oo I • I 0.00 
0.00 I • ' o.oo ·----· .. ---~---------- ------· • o.oo 

• 0.00 ··-----
154200 - Prepaid Fares 0.00 
Out of Balance - Discrepancy in Expenses Coded 0.00 

FOR FINANCE USE ONLY (Favorable)/Unfavorable Variance: Estimate on TA versus actual expense claim ($4,764.00) 

Variance% -64% 
(Favorable)/Unfavorable Variance: Estimate on Hospitality versus actual expense claim $0.00 

Hospitality Variance% #DIV/0! 
Updat~ 18/03/1 9 

Form updated January 2018 
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Travel Expense Form 2019 TA #I TABCC825481 

• IMPORTANT· Travel expense claims must be prepared and comply with the Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Col"lforence & Event Policy #51, (as applicable) and 

approved in accordance with the Oek?gatlon of Authority Policv #41. Approver must have Delegation Authority at the time of signing. All travel plans must be pre--

authorized using the Authority to Travel and Advance form. · 

: As the Travelle:, Z se indicate If this claim contains any exceptions requiring approval per the Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference & Event Policy #51. 

' Yes D No "i;l"1~--;;,., Indicated "Yes", please check which exceptlon(s) were not pre-approved and require approval: 

f'--:::o APPROVAL REQUIRED: (Please initial) 
/ D Travel- Exceptions to Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference & Event Policy #51 {Anne,c 28) 

CFO or CEO APPROVAL REQUIRED: (Please Initial) 
D Hospitality- Exceptions to Hospitality Pollcy#Sl (Annex 2B) 

D Hospitality- No pre-approval obtained for the following: 
D Hospitality - El(ternal or Internal hospitality eKceeding Maximum Cost Per Person (Annex 2B) 
D Hospltallty - External or Internal hospitality costs exceeding $5,000 (Annex 28 and 44.1) 
□ Hospitality - Alcoholic beverages provided (Policy Section 44.1) 
□ Hospitality- Food & beverage cost exceeded Maximum Cost Pe, Pe,son (Policy Section 44.1) 

D Hospitality - Entertainment provided (Polley Section 44.1) 

□ Hospitality - Hospitality or entertainment provided to spouse or person accompanying an event participant (Policy Section 44.l) 

D Hospltallty- HospJtalitv paid by the RCM taking place at the residence of an RCM employee, Board member or other private residence 

(Polley Sections 44.land 46.4) 

D Hospltality -Spec1al forms of hospitality (Annex 28) 

D Hospitality - No pre-approval prior to expenditure (Section 44. 7) 

VP APPROVAL REQUIRED (CEO APPROVAL IF TRAVELLER IS A VP): (Please initial) 
D Travel - Combining personal and business travel (Policy Section 14.3) 
D Travel - Airfare - Higher level than permitted by policy (Policy Section 20.6) 
D Travel - Privately owned vehicles - KIiometer allowance In excess of the equivalent lowest practical commerclal carrier fare (Polley Section 22.1) 
□ Travel - Hotel- Rate In excess of specified or published City Rate Limits (Polley Section 25.2 and 25.3) 
D Travel - Car travel - Leased Vehicles (Policy Section 23.1) 
D Travel- Expense received over 30 days (Policy Section 33.1) 
D Hospitality • External or Internal hospitality up to $1,500 but less than $5,000 and within Maximum Cost Per Person (Annex 28) 
D Hospitality - Food & beverage cost not e>cceedlng Maximum Cost Per Person (Policy Section 44.1) 

TRAVELLER'S DIRECTOR APPROVAL REQUIRED: (Please Initial) 
D Travel - Airfare - upgrade to a fare class higher than the Standard Allowable Airfare Class permitted by policy, at no additional cost to RCM (Policy . 

section 20.6) 
D Travel- Car rental - upgrade to a larger vehicle than the Intermediate/Standard size permitted by policy, at no additional cost to RCM {Policy sect.on 

23.3) 
D Trave l - car rental - upgrade to a larger vehicle than the Intermediate/Standard size to accommodate 3 or more employees (Policy section 23.3) 
D Travel - Missing original itemized receipts. Explanation provided (Policy section 33.2) 
D Travel - Hotel - upgrade to a level higher than the Standard Guest Room permitted by policy, at no additional cost to RCM (Policy section 25.1) 
D Travel- Hotel - rate in excess of Ottawa ($200), Winnipeg ($155), Toronto ($200), Montreal ($190), Vancouver ($200), and Calgary ($180), Las Vegas 

($145), or published City Rate Limit. VP pre-approval not obtained. Justification provided (Polley section 25.2) 
D Missing original itemized receipts. Explanation provided (Policy section 26.2) 
D Other exceptions (traveller has listed and explained on a separate document) 
□ Hospltallty - External or internal hospitality up t o $1,500 and within Standard Cost Per Person {Annex 2B) 

By signing below, the Traveller confirms that this expense claim contains only eligible allowances and legitimate and actual expenses incurred In accordance with the 
Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference & Event Policy #51 (as applicobfe}, that all required supporting documentation Is contained in this expense claim, that the 
above noted exceptions ore complete and accurate, and that the claim has been completed in accordance with these policies. 

~ aM??,0 2 ExpenH cla ~~; 3.Approved by Traveller's Director with signing authority 

'. 44'- ~_:!/&l -,;_,._ L J:<__z._.,~.v. ~ ~ (PRINT NAME) . 

irLJ-:Y~n · · ._.. :ff/?Jltf- --~"'""'"' . .,.."°' ···· - · 
;,:!2P.tlt:,i/!.~,;,. .. ,,::,,.:;,:_,M,,<~•d••~~;:~~::~::, . .,.: ;oo,::.~:::.:;,:_. 
reasonable, exceptions as noted above are approved (as required}, and the claim hos been completed in accordance with the Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference 

& Event Polley #51 (as opp/icoble}.Please note, if exceptions have been pre.approved prior to travel, the Travers Director con proceed in signing che expense cfaim. By 

signing below, the VP or CEO confirms that she/he has reviewed the exceptions as noted above requiring her/his approval and hereby grants it • 

4.Approved by VP (as required) 

(PRJNT NAME) 

Slanature of VP 

Date 

7.Revlewed by Finance (PRINT NAME) 

. JeV\nl 
5,Revlewed by CfO (C£0 claims; Board claims; claims 

l!!"ior to CEO appr-'; other as required) 

~ 
Sl1nat 

Date 
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... :d.t\• , ... ~ -~•~11••-;.t? Canada - (Except NWT, NVT, Yukon) USA - (Except Alaska) 

Page2 Total Amount Actual Cale USD Actual Credit Card 
(incl. HST/GST) HST/GST HST/GST Expenses CAD Exp. 

RCM Paid Fares (Air-Domestic) 

RCM Paid Fares (Rail-Domestic) 

RCM Paid Fares (Air-Foreign) 

RCM Paid Fares (Rail-Foreign) 

Employee Paid Fares (Air - Domestic) 

Employee Paid Fares (Air- Foreign) 1,317.43 8.35 

Employee Paid Fares (Rail- Domestic) 

Employee Paid Fares (Rail - Foreign) 

Hotel Accommodations (Domestic) 940. 16 108.16 

Hotel Accommodations (Foreign) 

Taxis (Domestic) 247.41 26.51 

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
Breakfasts $20.35 $20.35 
Lunches $20.60 l 20 .60 0.98 $20.60 
Dinners $50.55 $50.55 

Total Meals 20.60 0.98 

Incidentals $17.30 3 51.90 2.47 $17.30 ] 17.30 

Total Expenses 72.50 3.45 17.30 

Note - Please use the meal allowance calculator tab to determine the exact No. of meal allowances and incidentals 

Grand Total CAD Expenses 

Grand Total HST/GST 

Notes for Ex enses 

2,577.50 Grand Total USD Expenses 

146.47 

Total CAD 

Equivalent 

135.12 

135.12 

USA 
Total CAD 

Equivalent 

23.38 

23.38 

158.50 1 

I) Victor began his travel on 16 November, via Toronto, but stayed in Toronto for two night efore continuing his travel to Ottawa. He is only 
claiming cabs from/to the airport in Toronto (no meals or hotel for 16 & 17 November, no incidentals for 17 November, no return airfare from Ottawa to Tampa 
and no cab from the Tampa airport back to residence 2) Victor is also not requesting to be paid 
for 16 and 17 November; 3) Breakfast on 19 & 20 November was included with accommodations; 4) RCM provided dinner on 18 & 19 November, and lunch on 
19 and 20 November; 5) Victor paid for 6 cab fares while in Ottawa - for all other trips between RCM/hotel/dinners Victor either walked or rode with someone 
else. 
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Meal allowance and incidental calculator 
If your travel extends beyond the time period allowed for in the calculator, complete and add multiple sheets to determine total allowances 

These calculators are now all linked - please only place a '1' in each applicable box ,: t 
Type the date name and numbers in the CANADA box ONLY 

Note: You may only claim a meal allowance if an actual meal expense was incurred by the traveller 
You may claim an incidental for each partial or full day of travel 

Please set your 'print area' around the calculators you want to print. 

Numbers onl~ 

Breakfast 
Lunch 
Dinner 
Incidentals 

Breakfast 
Lunch 
Dinner 
Incidentals 

Enter your travel dates here for 
16 17 18 19 

Sat n T 

1 

1 1 

Enter your travel dates here for the 
16 1 19 

Sat u n 

1 

CANADA MONTH: Nov-19 
20 

Th n n d Th 

1 

us MONTH: 43770 
0 

h Su on Tue u Fri 
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LeGrows·rrave! 
Susiness·rravel Management 

A,....._Tflllllll~ 

..i!rm-o \-
•CDMMNIES -

BESTEMJ>l.OVER 
-.,tmriaia 

215 WATER STREET I ST. ~·s, NL A1C 6C9 I (709) ~ 

CIIStomlzed care. 
Oda..,,_ .. ,, Ii> it:•.vn ,1X",.. 
atV.it.al '.)t r •~oh~t'! ~p;-., 

For After Hours Assistance Cenlnl: For Canada & USA: ~ call 1-888-551-1181 or 902-423-3806. Outside Canada & USA: 

call ex>llect 902-423-3806. Email: etc@maritimetravel.ca (For more immediate assistance please call} 

VICTOR YOUNG 

Tap to send Itinerary to our App viii phon•: 
Our iPhone App I Our Android App 

Our ref I 

Invoice# 

Dal8 

View Itinerary On: ViewTrip I Send Itinerary To: Tripi! 

Your Counsellor 

Account# 

Department 

Click here to learn more about our Corporate Travel Program 

Travel Arranger:-

For: 

YOUNGNICTOR MR 

Your Itinerary: 

Web Check-In and Alrllne Confirmation: Air Canada --

Boelng767 

Du111flan 2:46 

Remarks 

Air Canada 1655 
(Operatsd by AIR CANAOA ROUGE) 
Cabfh ca... 'F &.,- -"'k,~:i 

Ortgln Destination 

Tamp■, FL Toronto, ON 
Tampa lnll rran-.:,a, Fl) LMlllrB P9al8on lnll 

(TDn>n11>, ON) 

Terminal 1 

Air Canada Rouge Is P.-tlJ1poed with "Next C.enerat1on• infltght l'ntert4JnmPnt 
Downlood lhe J\11 Canada Mte1,:a,nmant App prior to Trawi 

Air Canada 444 
AirtJU9 A320 

cabl,1 ~ P-Buslnass 

Du111Uon 1:01 

P .... nger Information 

Ortgln 
Toronto, ON 
U11111r B Paarson lnU 
(Toronlo, ON) 

Terminal 1 

DestlnaHon 
Ottawa,ON 
~ Mc:Oollald Cartlor 
11111 (OtmM, ON) 

Oepart 

Sat· Nov 115 
10:35AM 

Depart 
Mon-Nov18 
11:10 AM 

01 Nov2019 

HEIDI POUND -

Arrive 

S■t-Nov18 

1:21 PM 

Arrive 

Mon•Nov18 
10:11 AM 

Seat 
04F 

Seat 
03D 

Passenger YOUNGNICTOR MR Aft1ine Code AC Ticket# -

Booking Summary 

Company 

Company 

Air Canada 

Air Canada 

Booking Reference 
Loyalty, 

11/1/2019 11 :22:06 PM 
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Purchase Summary 

Amountdue 

AIR CANADA AIRFARE•~ 

TJUI ON AJRF/tllE INCUJOE'S a as HST 

TAX ON AIRFARE IHCUIDES 10 OS 01HEH 

TAX ON AIRFARE 

LEG'JVL NON-REFUNDABLE FEE-DOMESTIC 

HST ON FEE (R103524823) 

TOTAL DUE CAD 

Check-In Information 

Amount Paid 

1205.00 PYMTB~ 
Nov12019 

PYMr BY■~ 
73.33 TOTAL PAID CAD 

34.00 

6.10 

$1,317.43 

We recommend that you reconfirm your flights prior to depanure. 

Valid government Issued photo id required for check-in. 

Non refundable/change fees may apply. 

Check in 2 hours prior. Boarding may be denied if less than 1 hour. 

-127833 

-3910 

$1 ,317.43 

BALANCE CAD $0.00 

Online Check-in - Many airlines offer online check-In, moi:n within 24 hours of departure. We recommend you check-in onllne before you go to 

the alrport. 

Baggage Information 

For Air Canada Baggage Information click here. 

Baggage charges may apply. Size/weight restrictions vary between airlines. 

Passengers may carry travel sized toiletries or liquids 3.4 oz (100ml) or less through security check points. They must fit in a 1-quart sized clear 
plastic zip-top bag. Visit www.Catsa-acsta.gc.ca. 

Important Travel !nformation 
Your passport should be valid for 6 months alter your return date plus any applicable visas. Effective January 23rd, 2007, The United States 
Western Hemisphere Travel Initiative (WHIT)) will require all travelers to present a passport or other appropriate secure document ( Valid US 
Merchant Mariner Document, NEXUS Air card when used at a NEXUS Alr kioek, NATO Identification card when accompanied by NATO orders) 
when entering or ,a.entering the United States by air. https://www.cbsa-asfc.gc.ca/travel-voyage/menu-eng.html Citizens of certain countries 

and territories need a vlsa to visit or transit Canada. Others need an Electronic Travel Authorization. Please visit 

http://www.cic.gc.ca/english/visil/visas-all.asp for details. 

It Is the travellers responsibillty to ensure they have the correct documentation. Entry to another country may be refll88d even if the required 

information and tra\191 documents are complete. Living standards and practices at the destination and the standards and oonditions there with 
respect to the provision of utilltles, services and accommodation may differ from those found in Canada. 

GOYemment of Canada Travel Advice and Advisories: http://www.voyage.gc.ca/countries_pays/menu-eng.asp 

Taking Cannabis across the border is and will remain illegal https://travel.gc.ca/travelling/cannabls-and-international-travel 

2 11/112019 11 :22:06 PM 



cST� 
Room/Chambre : 0373 

Folio# 

Invoice# 
CHATEAU LAURIER 

Cashier/Cassler# : 226475 
1 Rideau Street 
Ottawa, ON, Canada K1 N 8S7 
T (613) 241-1414 F (613) 562-7030 
G.S.T. I H.S.T Registration #843511775 

Page# : 1 of 1 

Mr Victor Young 

Refererice No. 

Arrival/Arrivee 

Departure/Depart 

11-18-19

11-20-19

Oat� Description Additional lnformatlon/Supplem�ntaire Charges Credits 
I 

11-18-19

11-18-19

11-18-19

11-19-19

11-19-19

11-19-19

Room Charge 

Municipal Accommodation Tax ( 

Room HST (13%) 

Room Charge 

Municipal Accommodation Tax ( 

Room HST (13%) 

Total 

GST Summary/ Sommaire 

Balance Due/Solde 

HST Summary/ Sommalre 

Room/Chambre 0.00 Room/Chami>f'e 108.16 

F&B/Restauratlon 

Other/Autres 

Total 

0.00 F&B/Restauratlon 

0.00 Other/Autres 

0.00 Total 

0.00 

0.00 

108.16 

400.00 

16.00 

54.08 

400.00 

16.00 

54.08 

940.16 0.00 

940.16 

Thank you for choosing Fairmont Hotels & Resorts. 
To provide feedback about your stay, please contact Mr. Rick Corcoran, General Manager,' at Rick.Corcoran@fairmont.com . 

We also Invite you to share memories of your experience on our community forum - visit www.everyonesanoriginal.com. 

Merci d'avoir choisi les Hotels Fairmont. 
Pour donner votre opinion sur votre sejour, veuillez contacter M. Rick Corcoran, Directeur general, a Rick.Corcoran@fairmont.com. 

Nous vous invitons egalement a partager les souvenirs de votre experience sur noire forum - www.everyonesanoriginal.com. 

For information or reservations, visit us at 
www.falrmont.com or calf Fairmont Hotels & Resorts from: 
United States or Canada 1 800 441 1414 
Pour information et reservations visitez noire web au 
www.fairmont.com ou telephoner au Hotels Fairmont de: 
�tats-Unis ou Canada 1800441 1414 

I agrat that my llablllly tor thfl blll 11 not waived 1nd I 
11gf8e to be h aid peni:on1Jly I.lab le In tM IYe nl th,11 I Ch I 
lodliclltd persori, company or 11soelelk>n falls to pay tar 
any part of or the fu8 amount ol U..a chaJVea. Qv.rdu1 
b1l�aub)ed k> I lurcharge at lhe rale o( 1.5% per 
monlh .nerona month, (18.00% pu•nnvm.) 
I have 1cmptedd1l1Yery0f Thi Globe and Mall. Hid I 
refl.l-■d, I would have been allgtble for 1 $1.00 (M04'-Frl) 
and $2.00 {Sal) ad lo my &<count (Al pa,t.,.,..lng 
--) 

Je m• portG peoonnellement re1ponsabl11 du rigl11ma111 
1olal de eel.a no .. au c■- ou II compagnla, rauociatlon 
OU 1on ,.l'Nen11nt dblgn6 M fflbetalt .. palemen(. 
1.M complH en acdfranca ll0nl tuf&ta; • un lnt:6rtt de 
1,5% parmot,,p,..s un mois. (18,00% paraMN) 
J'II acoeptii la IM'IIIICI\ du Journal Tha Globe and Mall. SI 
J'1V1l1 f9fud, faurata PLI ob'-nlr un c1'dlt • mon compla 
di 1.001 ,i1r jour (Ckl Lundi IU \/lndfadi) 11 0tl 2.00$ le 
Samodl. (i)ono lH h61• pa111c-.) 

Thank you for choosing to stay with Fairmont Hotels & Resorts 
Merci d'avolr cholsi les Hotels Fairmont 

s.19(1)
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!"!:.ARSON VISION LIMOUSN: 
2570 MATt£SON BL VD EAST 
MS5'SSAUGA. ON. L4W 423 

905-212-157i 

SALE 

Server #: 000C • 

REF#: ll00001kl3 

S/19 U
- 015 

E: 0483-E 
Trace: 3 •---~ 
AMOUNT 
TIP 
TOTAL 

APPROVED 

- CRfDIT AD. A0000000031010 
TVR: 80 80 00 80 00 
Tst 68 00 

14:()fj 

$65.00 
$8.26 

$63.26 

THAN< YOU / IW":RCI 
TO RcSERVE 

. • ALL . 1-855-661-1577 OR 
WAW.PEARSONVISION.COM 

FREE lMF1 
CAR # 252 

,. .. 

No. 5523149 
ls,oo -- I 

DOLLARS 

r ab ~1 f Otd}-/fJ tlA, p:r.f­
Jn hofvd .. 



. TOUNO 

/}-/f{_ftm-1
I I . fY �/till. Pl d� I 

BLUE LINE TAXI 
< 613 J 2.,ia - lll1 

TERIUNAI. IO: 
ltERCAANJ ID: 
VEHICLE ID ' 

I DRIVER ID : 

TRIP 1-lJltlER: 
PASSEHGl:llS: 

FARE lll'lllJNT: 

TOTAL 

 SAI.E : 

APPROVAL Nlft!ER 

32Q-381-053 
4325758A 

151M 
0005241� 

6746 
1 

El(): 11:09 

, 36.00 

36.00 

072538 

,..,..,..PASSENGER COPY*"'"' 

CUSTOIER SERVICE 1-800-Q'l3-2812 
INOUIRV@TAXITAB. COIi 

lAXITAB 

{ab � hot&-­

Ji 1i1Jutt/r) 
M({)(f' 

["t/J � � 0,1iJ()Otf:­
� hofd 

s.19(1)
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1 
r.ffil<I COMMIS I AUTH NO /lf'&Aiff 

. v.id..,..~DtdeCllodotd O v,~18 d' - de ..odalfon 

-
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---· fa ;/J/,V J 
.....:-------' 

BLUE LINE TAXI 
m:li 238 1111 

I ENMiUAL IIJ; 
MlRf.llANI 1(1: 

VEJIICI E IO : 
loRlVf.l< JO ; 

:!'.!~ ·3113 ~17 
q:J25612A 

14~ 
~!115 

lRii' N\Jrlllfll: 
i'i\SSI I ¥1E RS, 

11✓1s✓201~ 

. J· 4t; 

I ARI: AMULJN I : 

>3 - "'"' na­
UH"lll 

*•*PRSSLNG~~ ~OPV*** 

l"tlS l Ul1:.ll :x:.kV Ill. HlW-'14:t-2lll2 
ltWlN~lilAXI fAB. COM 

lAXHAB 

. -

- ... 
- _I, 

. .. , .. ~ -

jJob# 

Amount 

From 

To 
Cab No. 
~IST Included In meter fe19 

-pt for Cu F.,. fa!J ~ l1ohl -lo 
f?DtJAd d,if?/1-t( 
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165 RUE JEAt.PROLlX 
GA TtEAU, QC JBZ 1T4 

819-7n-52:t1 

VENTE 

llM: 6420689 
DT: 224 No. REF: 00000002 

23001 
9 

PR: 083186 

............ *i.·-
MONTANT 
POURB 
TOTAL 

~E: 00000002 
21:19:40 

Puce 

$10.60 
$1.59 

$12.19 

APPROUVE -AID: A000000003101l 
TVR: 00 80 00 80 00 
TSI: F8 00 

EM mam UN NIP VERlrlE. DETEITEll CONSENT A 
mn A mmw Ill m TOTAL EN ACCORD me 
l' EMIENTf IE l ' EIIUTEUR DETfNT EUR DE cam 

[N ACtdD ARC l 'HTRH 
DE l'fUfTTEUR 

HT!ITIUR Df CMH 

THAN< YOU I ECI! 

!Job# 
Reclepl for Cllb F.,. 

Amount~-8'~ 7'1,Vutll'? 
From 

To 

Cab No. 
HST Included In - fara 

·· ··• 

CUSIOIER SERVICE 1·81111-'143-2812 
INWIRV@TAXIT/18.CO/t 

TAXITA8 

~COPV 

RETAIN THIS COPY FOR STATEl£NT 
YERIFICATION 

BLUE LINE TAXI 
1613) 238 • 1111 

TERMINAL ID: 
1£RC!WjT IO: 
1/EHICLE 10 : 
DRIVER ID : 

TRIP!tnlER: 
PASSENGERS: 

FARE AIWtfT: 

APPROVAL Nll1BER : 

324-3111-:1 ~ 
43256' ;A 

1-112 
80060:: 2 

2! ;.:7 
1 

EH): 14 J3 

I" 34 17 

090: '7 

·••n•PASSENGER copy,,.,...,, 

CUSTOMER SERVICE 1·8011·'l43·2812 
INIIJIRYfTAXITAB. COM 

TAXITM 
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
, $ 

$ 

$ 

$ 
$ 

$ 

01-hr1J ------{£.--?,)S,-235.22 

12.19 -;c;.co 
· 1t: ~ c; ,t; 

~{&C 
/{rl: i 
~7l-/: '-i ·, 

247.41 ·~" . , L.,,.. ~ 26.51 

·----220.90 
'f)'-1;5 .. ;)? 

fw-#--e(._/ ----1:J.19 

220.90 
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Currency Converter - Bank of Canada 

r'uiiiiil BANK OF CANADA 
.a...a..&. BANQUE DU CANADA 

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

US dollar -+ Canadian dollar 

Low 

Average 

High 

Results 

Exchange rate summary 

2019-11-18 

2019-11-15-2019-11-20 

2019-11-20 

1.3214 

1.3247 

1.3304 

Date Value of 1.00 USO in CAD USO-+ CAD 

2019-11-15 1.32 CAD 1.3231 

2019-11-18 1.32 CAD 1.3214 

2019-11-19 1.32 CAD 1.3237 

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

Claimant: Departure Date:INt>V •tf>Yt f 
• 

Retum oate:j &'..w tefv 'i' 
Location: Ottawa 

Purpose: ITo attend board of 

/ 
Airfare 

Baggage Fees ~ 
Change Fees ,, JL------,-f i ~ 

VIA Rail J..~ ~ ~ J/J 
Hotel Accommodations ...------------1 ·J O' I ~ 
Mileage ($.0555/km) $ ~ ~ Breakfast~jS $.l9dEr 

Parking ~ ~ Lunches ~. '1b ~ 
Taxis .____,,-- '1J °?J <j,;} 5 ;, ~i Dinners'50•'>"5 $ 

TRAVEL EXPENSE Amount Meals & Incidentals 

Note: Please use the meal allowance calculator 

below to determine the exact number of 

meal allowances and incidentals. 

te #Meals Total 

0 $ -
. 'iY' I $ -

0 $ , -, . .,., -
17.30 - 51.t}() Car Rental kv') ...._.,, ____ --------1 ! · · Incidentals $ 

Gasoline (f ' il ~ 1). $c 
Private Accomodation ($50/ngt) ~ Total Travel Expenses 

i'? A?r .. $ 
Total $ . ....---

Other ---1 \~J1Jh ()6 ~ f irlUd~J ')7 .JY 
Total Travel Expenses $ ~ ff>,$'$" lr'l llJ/4 ~ 
Total Meal/Incidentals $ 7'! Vf ' 

TOTAL_$ __ /1;~7 -¾.eo -/,oh/ j1 tfa 
Meal allowance 
Insert Date 

Breakfast 

Lunch 

Dinner 

Incidentals 

and i ddental caiJ.or 15' -~ th-
Sat Sun Mon - - -·- - I --- ---- ---I ---- ) 
. , ~ I, {o -

1q g~ 
/<B -- Ut9 

Tue Wed Thu Fri - -- --I I 
. 

Date: v/l!)d.~~ l rx£) lC/ 
Travel expense reports must comply with . RCM's Corporate Travel, Hospftalfty, Conference and Event Policy (Policy# 51). 

Total 

0 

...e-/ 
0 

/4 4--
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ET ~ iiiiii"' ... , .. 
ZONE 1 

Cabin/Cabine 
j 

TAMPA 

Boarding Ti..elffeure d'eabarquenient 09: 55 Gcite/Porte 

Destination Flight/Vol 

!O~ONTO frC 1655 
TORONTO 

Seat/Place 

E 7 2 Seat/Place 04 f 04 f AISLE/COULOI R -------------------------- - sf bservatlons 
Departure Tllle/Heure de depart 10: 35 

Airline Use/A usage lnteme ~43 ~ 

Boarding Pass I Carte d'acc•s a bord 

YOUNG VICTOR 

BUSINESS CLASS/CLASSE AFFAIRES ET-
Flight/Vol Date 

AC 444 18NOV 

Boarding Time/Heure d'embarquem 

Froa/De 

TORONTO 

Airline Use/A usage interne 8133 YY 

Boarding Pass I Carte d'acces a bord 

AIR CANADA @ 
A STAR ALJ..JANCE MEMBEA • · 

Ml!MBRE OU RlcSEAU S TAR A~UANCI! ".-c 

ZONE 1 

-eur assidu 

0 Destination 

Cabin/Cabine 
J 

Flight/Vol 

AC 444 
OTTAWA 

OTTAWA 

Seat/Place 
830 AISLE/COULOIR 

Reaarks/Observations -* AIR CANADA 
A STAR ·"'- LIA.NC£ M™9FFl ••• 

M~ OU qfSEA.IJ '> 1 AA 4\U JAM ,f- 6♦ 
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Simons, Deborah 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Phyllis Clark 
February 24, 2020 10:54 AM 
Simons, Deborah 

Subject: Re: Seeking approval - TACCC83401 - Victor Young - B20-003 

Approved 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Feb 24, 2020, at 8:42 AM, Simons, Deborah <simons@mint.ca> wrote: 

Dear Phyllis, 

Attached is a travel expense claim for approval. This represents the expenses related to Victor's recent 
travel to Ottawa to attend Canada School of Public Service training (Orientation Session for Crown 
Corporation Directors). There are no exceptions, and the claim has been reviewed and approved by the 
CFO. If you approve via e-mail, I will add a notation to your signature line and will attach a copy of your 
e-mail to the claim. 

Best, 

DEBBY SIMONS 
COORDINATOR, CORPORATE SECRETARIAT 
COORDONNATRICE, SECRETARIAT DE LA SOCIETE 

< image00l .jpg > 

320 SUSSEX DRIVE I 320, PROM. SUSSEX 
OTTAWA ON K1A OG8 

TelfTel.: 613-716-4439 
simons@mint.ca I simons@monnaie.ca 
mint.ca I monnaie.ca 

<B20-003 - Young- Ottawa Feb. 4-5, 2020.pdf.> 

1 
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ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFER 

VICTOR YOUNG 

Fax 
E-mail simons@mint.ca 

Invoice 

TACCC83401 

Invoice 
date 

Invoice 
currency 

25/02/2020 CAD 

CAD 

Amount in 
transaction 

currency 

2,885.53 

Cash 
discount 

0.00 

Royal Canadian Mint / Monnaie royale canadienne 

320 Sussex Drive 
OTTAWA, ON 
KlA 0G8 
Canada 

Telephone 
Fax 
Date 
Vendor account 
Date of payment 
Reference No. 

613-993-3500 

05/03/2020 

06/03/2020 
PV152882 

Payment 
amount 

Remarks 

2,885.53 THEMIS # 3101 CSPS ST JOHNS 

2,885.53 

Disclaimer: Funds will be transferred to your account within the next 48 hours. 
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:f.i 
,:~ Travel Expense Form 2020 OTJ#: 
\!~~op j / 13 f~k.J::,TA #: TACCC'83401 

EAHCE# 
Claimant !victor Young I Cost estimate provided on TA $6,969.15 
Cost Centre E12-~a1_SeMces _c_eoardJ ____ •j Hospitality estimate provided on TA 

Departure Date 04-Feb-20 
Travel Location and Reason Return Date 05-Feb-20 
(attach suooortini documents): THEMIS # (VP and Board claims oaly) 3101 

B20-003 Currency Conversion Table 
Meetings wilh Management; attend Canada School of Public 1 Unit of ls Worth of Service (CSPS) training - Orientation Session for Crown USD CAD 
Corporation Directors 

CAD St. Johns, NVOttawa/SL Johns, NL 
CAD 
CAD 
CAD 

Total Travel Expenses (inclusive of fares) 2,885.53 Prepaid Fares (Paid using Amex Corporate Billing Account) o.oo Airfare Previously Claimed by Traveller (Paid using Traveller's Amex Card) 0.00 

Airfare oreviously claimed by TraveUer under this TA# ffiNTER AS POSITIVES AMOUNTI 
Cash Advanced / Returned ( ENTER AS POSITIVE S AMOUNT l 

Currency I Advanced Returned I Outstanding I FXto CAD CAD Equivalent 
I I 0.001 1~000 0.00 

Amount Owing to: Employee 2,885.53 i/ RCM 0.00 , 
Exnense Coding 1 / 

Account j Cost Center ( Select One from drop down box ) In Canadian S 
HST - Registration# 10793 5058 RTOOOI . J . .. - . . - ... . . 355.4~ 
740200 - Meals (domestic) 121 Legal SeMCeS (Boa«!) ""' 115.90 
741200 - Meals (foreign) .... o.oo 740100 - Hosnitality (domestic) 

""' 0.00 741100 - Hosnitality (foreign) I ... o.oo 
740010 - Airfare (domestic) \ 121 Legal SelVice$ (Boa«!) ... 1,946.25 
741010 - Airfare (foreign) ... o.oo -· - ~--... 7 40020 • Rail fare (domestic) ... o.oo 741020 - Rail fare (foreign) ... 0.00 . 740500 - Taxi fare (domestic) ,.. 121 Legal Services (Rtunfl ... 72.04 741500 -Taxi fare (foreign) -- . ENlt:REP ... 0.00 ... - - -·· 740700 • Personal car mileage (domestic) .,. o.oo 
741700 - Personal car mileage (foreign) -·-MAR -~ l 2020 ... 0.00 - . - · ·--740030 - Car rental (domestic) ... o.oo 
741030 - Car rental (foreign) A£~5,DOJ9 ""' 0.00 740800 - Parking (domestic) ... o.oo 
741099 - Other tion (foreiim) ... 0.00 
740400 - Accommodations (domestic) , 121 Legal Services (Board) ... 362.96 
741400-Accommodations (foreign) I .... o.oo --· ---· ·-------·-·- -· ... ' -- -- .. .. 

,J 740900 - Incidentals (domestic) 121 _le~~I Services (BOard) ... 32.95 - --741900 • Incidentals (foreign) .,. 
. - ·- 0.00 740000 • B111z2age & Travel (domestic) 

RECEIVED • 0.00 ·-- -· ... 741000 - Baggage & Travel (foreign) 

) . 
... 0.00 

0.00 I 
FE8 2 5 20lO 

... 0.00 
0.00 I 

""' 0.00 ... 0.00 . . ----~ ----------~.- ... 0.00 . . . - - - ... - -· . . 154200 • Prepaid Fares o.oo 
Out of Balance - Discrepancy ln Expense11 Coded 

0.00 
FOR FINANCE USE ONLY (Favorable)/Unfavorable Variance: Estimate on TA venus actual expense claim ($4,083.62) 

Variance% -59% 
(Favorable)/Unfavorable Variance: Estimate on Hospitality versus actual expense claim $0.00 

Hospitality Variance o/o #DIV/0! 
Upd,IOd 0IAll .20 

Form updoted ~ 201a 
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• ',; ~ 

;,:f '} ~:.b Travel Expense Form 2020 TA #I TACCC83401 I 
•IMPORTANT• Travel •-n•• claim• must be prepared and comply with th• Corporata Trawl, Ho,pitallty, Conference & Evant Polley #51, (H appllcablal and 
approved In acconlance _,, the Delegation of Authority Policy #41. Ap..--must have DR!egatlon Authority at the time of si&nlns, AN travel plans must be pre­

authorfted usl~the uthor!ty ta Travel and Advance form. 

As the Traveller, ease Indicate If this claim contains •nv exceptions requinn1 approval per the Co<porate TraYel, Hospitality, Conference & Event Polley 1151. 
Yes □ No If you Indicated "Yes", please check which exception(•} _,., nol pn,;ipproyed and require approval: 

CEO APPROVAL REQUIRED: (Please lnllial} 
0 Travel-E>cceptlons 10 Corporate Travel, Hospitellty, Conference & Event Policy 151 (Anne>c 2Bl 

CFO or CEO APPROVAL REQUIRED: (Please Initial} 
□ HospttaUty-Exceptlons lo Hospttallty Pollcy#Sl (Anneoc 2B) 

0 Hospitality- No pre--roval obtalnod forth• fol1owln1, 

□ Hospiuhty- Extemal or lntemal hospitality exceedin1 Maximum Cost Per Person (Annex 2BI 
□ Hospitality- External or intemal hospitality costs exceedl'll $5.000 (AM•• 28 and 44.1) 
□ Hospila~ty-Alcoholc beven11es provided (Polley Section 44.1) 
□ Hospitality - Food & beveraae cost exceeded Maximum Cost Per Per,on (Policy Sect1on 44.1) 

□ Hospltaity- Entertalnment providod (Polley Section 44.1) 

□ Hospitality- Hospitallty or entertalnmem ptOYlded to spouse or pel'S<ln eccanponytn1 an went partlc:ipaot (Polley Section 44.1) 

□ Hospltality - Hospltallty paid by the RCM takln1 place It the residence of an RCM employee, Board member or other private residence 
(Policy Sections 44.land 46,4) 

□ Hosplt1lity- Special fonns ct hospitality (Annex 28) 
□ Hosplt•litv- No pre-approval prior to expenditure (Section 44-7) 

VP APPROVAL REQUIRED tao Al'l'!I0VAL IF TRAVEUER IS A VP): (PIHse ln«iaQ 
□ Travel• Cornblnl,_ p""onal and business travel (Polley Sect I en 14.3) 
□ Travel• Atrfara- HJ11her love! than permltted by policy (Policy Settlon 20.6) 
□ Travel • Privately owned vehicles - Kilometer allowance in excess of the equivalent lowast practical commercial can-ier fare (Policy Section 22.1) 
□ Travel• Hom! - Rate In excess cl specified or published Qy Rate Umtto (Poley Section 25.2 and 25.3) 
0 Travel• Car travel -Leesed Vehicles (Poftcy Section 23.1) 
□ Travel - Expensa received over 30 days (Policy Section 33.1) 
□ Hospitality. Extemal or internal hospitality up to Sl,500 but iess than $5,000 and within ~;cfmum Cort Per Pt!non (Annex 2B) 
□ Hospitallty. Food & beverage cost not e1CC11eding Maximum Cost Par Person (Poley Sution 44.1) 

TRAVELLER'S DIRECTOR APPROVAL REQUIRED: (Please initial) 
0 Traval - Airfare - UP1rade 10 a fan, class hi&het' than t he Standan'.t Allowable Alrf- aass pannttted by policy, at no additional cost to RCM (Policy 

section 20.6) 
□ Travel - Car rental• UP1r•de to a larlll!r vehicle than the Intermediate/Standard size permitted by policy, at no additional cost to RCM (Polley section 

233) 
□ Trawl - Car nantal - u1111rade to a larp,rvehlcle than tlM! lntermedlate/Stanclard size to accommodate 3 or more employees (Policy section 23.3) 
□ Travel - Missing or111nal Itemized .-.cetpts. Explanation pra,lded (Policy section 33.21 
Cl Travel - Hotel - uparade to a level hi&her than the SUndard Guest Room permitted IJ¥ policy, at no add It tonal cost to RCM (Policy section 2S .1) 
0 Travel- Hotel - rate In e,cce55 of Ott-a ($200), Wlnnipes {$15S), Toronto ($200), Montreal ($190), Vancower ($200), and Calpry (Sll!O), Ln v...z 

($145), or published City Rate Limit. VP pre-approval not obtained. Justlllca!lon provided (P9ficy section 25.2) 
0 Mis51ngor1gtnal Itemized receipts. Explanation provided (Policy section 26.2) 
0 Other exceptions (traveller has llswd and exple!ned on• separate document) 
0 Hospitality- Extamal or Internal hosplla4ity up to $1,500 and within Standard Ca,t Per Person (Annex 2B) 

By signing bt,low, tire Tnweller collflrms thot this f!ltPense claim amto/rrs only ellglblr! aR~nces ond lr!gltlmote ond octuol ,,,,,,.,,,as /ncurrN In aca,rdof>ce with the 
Corporate Travel, Hosp41aMty, conference & Event Pollcy#Sl (as -,coble}. that oil requl/Yd -,,ortlr,g documf!nrot/an Is conta/11ed In this,,,,,,.,,.., claim, mot the 
ollowr nor#d w11t:eptlons are cc mp/ere and aa:urar., and that the claim has been completed In acamlonce with tlrese policies. 

li.Approwd IJofTraveRer'• Dll'l!ctorwfth •llnlngauthanty 
(PRINT NAME) 

reosonob~ w~r/ons as noted~ are opprov.,J (as required), ond tlw c/aim has been completed In accordance with the Corporate Travel, Hospltallty, conference 
& Ewnl Policy 11S1 (as applicalu).Plttase note, If ttxre,,tfans ltwe bttn prtt-ar,r,raw d p,/or to travel, the Tr11111tl's Df!'<!ctorcon Pf~ tttl In signing the exprnse clatm. By 

signing b~w. thf! VP or CEO coriftrms !hot sht!/lle has revlf!wed the """prions as noted obow r1tqulrlnr, her/hrs apprtYtOI and h1tn,by g,vnr., It. 

4 Approved by VP (as requi"'°I 

- -~IIINT~E)_. 

Datie 

A Salois 

5.R-d by CFO (GO da1m,; Board claims; claims 

..-"! CE(hP-!'~'; ~ -•!.r~~t 

s,ii, 

Fonn updated J•nu1ry 2018 
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.£~ ·\JI Canada - (Except NWT, NVT, Yukon) USA - (Except Alaska) 

Page2 Total Amount Actual Cale USD Actual Credit Card 

(incl HST/GST) HST/GST BST/GST Expenses CAD Exp. 

RCM Paid Fares (Air-Domestic) 

RCM Paid Fares (Rail-Domestic) 

RCM Paid Fares (Air-Foreign) 

RCM Pafd Fares (Rail-Foreign) ; 

Employee Paid Fares (Air - Domesti~) 2,237,65 1/ 291.40 ~ 
Employee Paid Fare, (Air- Foreign) 

. 
Employee Paid Fares (Rail- Domestic) 

Employee Paid Fares (Rail - Foreign) / / / 

Hotel Accommodations (Domestic) 410.1-41 (/ 47.18 /✓ 

Hotel Accommodations (Foreign) .,r ; . 
Taxis (Domestic) 81.44 V 9.40 ,v 
Taxis (Foreign) 

Mileage (50.565km) I 
Business Telephone 

Parking 

Car Rental (Domestic) 

Car Rental/Gas (Foreign) 

Personal Accommodations 

Hospitality 

Baggage (Domestic) \ 

Baggage (Foreign) 

Othen (code manually) 

Others ( t.otal) 

Total Expenses 2,729.23 347.98 

Per Diem Country Canada 

No. of meal Total CAD Calculated No. of meal TotaIUSD 

Meal allowance rates allowances allowance GST/BST allowances allowance 

Breakfasts $20.35 $20.35 

Lunches $20.60 1 20.60 0.98 $20.60 

Dinners $50.55 ✓ 2 101.10 4.81 $50.55 

Total Meals ,/ 121.70 5.80 

Incidentals $17.30 2 34.60 1.65 $17.30 

Total Expenses 156.30 7.44 

Note - Please use the meal allowance calculator tab to determine the exact No. of meal allowances and incidentals 

Grand Total CAD Expenses 

Grand Total HST/GST 

Notes for Ex enses 

2,885.53 t:t-'A'tGrand Total USD Expemes 

355. (()Vfi J 

Total CAD 

Equivalent 

USA 

Total CAD 

Equivalent 

Breakfast on 5 February was included with the accommodations; Victor does not wish to claim the lunch meal allowance for 5 February even though he was asked 

to contribute a small payment towards the lunch at the training session, ■••••••••••••••••••■Victor is not seeking 
reimbursement for a cab from the hotel back to the Ottawa airport on 5 February, as he rode with Bany Rivelis. 
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Meal allowance and incidental calcUJlator 

If your travel extends beyond the time period allowed for in the calculator, complete and add multiple sheets to determine total allowances 

These calculators are now all linked - please on~, place a '1' in each applicable box 

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

Enter our travel dates here for CANADA MONTH: Feb-20 

1 
1 1 

1 1 

Enteryourtravelda:;;.;t..;;.es~he.;;;r~e..;.fo..::..r_t~h..;;.e __ u~s ____________ ....,;;.M_;,O_N_T;..,H~ =- ___ 438~6..::..2 __ --.-_ ____, 

- 4 



000158

TRAVEL EXPENSE REPORT 
RCM BOARIO OF DIREOO~S 

Claimant: Departure Date:ll./ hJ J ,:J6 I ffeJ Return Date:~-J& I fe 
!Location: lottawa 

Purpose: 

TRAVEL EXPENSE 

Airfare 

Baggage Fees 

Change Fees 

VIA Rail 

Hotel Accommodations 

Mileage ($.0555/km) 

Parking 

Taxis 

Car Rental 

Gasoline / /1 

Private Accomodation ($5~ ngt) I'/ ( 
Other ~ O:..f(:J[YIU 

Total Travel Expenses 

Total Meal/Incidentals 

TOTAL 

Meal allowance and incidental calculator 
Insert Date_. 

Breakfast 

Lunch 

Dinner 

Incidentals 

Per Diem calculator 

Sat Sun 

/ 

$ 

OY 
Mon Tue 

I 
} 

1 

Meals & Incidentals 

Note: Please use the meal allowance calculat or 

below to determine the exact number of 

meal allowances and incidentals. 

) 1 Rate 

Breakfast}c.:,S $f9:-16 

LunchesJo. b.\ $1:8:90-
Dinner~O ,S\ $~ 
Incidentals $17.30 

Total Travel Expenses 

-

n~ 
Wed Thu 

I 
I 

# Meals 

0 

-e- t 
...g_ J.-_ 

-e- ;).._ 
Total 

Fri 

Total 

$ -
$ -
$ ·-
$ -
$ .---=-

Total 

0 

--1t } 
J)--~ 

~~ 

--------~----------"'"----- ----n s e rt Date -+ 0 
Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Total 

Dare: ~ fl.,J'io 
Travel expense reports must comply with the RCM's Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference and Event Policy (Policy# 51). 

~ 
l)o .(9o 
lo I. /6 

·"$l{.<L'o 
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LeGl'"OWS Travel 
Business Travel Management 
__ _ --•· ·- - ·--· - Af"b.ridmeTra.oe!Compar,y --·•-·----·-·- --·- ··- -·- -

.. 
! BEST I""""" I MANAGED rntmkt 
5COMPANIES 

-BESlEMPLOYER ~ - RadiusTravel 
.... f,~[ MII 

215 WATER STREET / ST. JOHN'S, NL A1C 6C9 / (709) 758-6777 

Customized care. 
Click here to learn more 
about o ur mobile app . 

For After Hours Assistance in Canada & USA: please call 1-888-551-1181 or 902-423-3806. Outside Canada & USA: 

call collect 902-423-3806. Email: afterhours@maritimetravel.ca (For more immediate assistance please call) 

VICTOR YOUNG 

Tap to send itinerary to our App via phone: 
Our iPhone App I Our Android App 

View Itinerary On: ViewTrip I Send Itinerary To: Triplt 

Click here to learn more about our Corporate Travel Program 

Travel Arranger: -

For: 

YOUNGNICTOR MR 

Your Itinerary: 

lEGRow·s Ref# 

Invoice# 

Date 

Your Counsellor 

Account# 

Department 

23 Jan 2020 

HEIDI POUND -
* (LD ffUJJ IS 

()/4161/J/ttd-

Web Check-In and Airline Confirmation: Air Canada - -

~ Air Canada 8993 Origin Destination Depart 

(Operated by AIR CANADA EXPRESS - ST. JOHN"S, NL Halifax, NS Tue -Feb 04 
DHC8 Dash 8- JAZZ) St. John"s Arpt (ST. Halifax Intl (Halifax, NS) 10:40AM 
400 Cabin Class 8-Economy JOHN"S, NL) 

Arrive Seat 

Tue • Feb 04 04D 

12:22 PM 

Duration 2: 12 

Remarks 
TURBO PROPELLER PLANE USED ON THIS FLIGHT 

~ Air Canada 8635 Origin Destination Depart 

(Operated by AIR CANADA EXPRESS • Halifax, NS Ottawa, ON Tue -Feb 04 
DHC80ash 8- JAZZ) Halifax Intl (Halifax. NS) Ottawa McDonald Cartier 12:55 PM 
400 Cabin Class B-Econorny Intl (Ottawa, ON) 

Arrive Seat 

Tue· Feb 04 17D 
2:08 PM 

Duration 2: 13 

Remarks 
TURBO PROPELLER PLANE USED ON THIS FLIGHT 

~ Air Canada 461 
Origin Destination Depart 

Airbus A320 Ottawa, ON Toronto, ON Wed· Feb 05 
Cabin Cl~ss C-Business Ottawa McDonald Cartier Lester B Pearson Intl 5:00 PM 

Intl (Ottawa, ON) (Toronto. ON) 
Duration 1:12 

Terminal 1 

Arrive Seat 

Wed • Feb 05 04D 

6:12 PM 

~ Air Canada 694 Origin Destination Depart 

Embraer 190 Toronto, ON ST. JOHN'S, NL Wed -Feb 05 
Arrive Seat 

Wed • Feb 05 03A 
Cabin Class C-Busrness Lester 8 Pearson Intl SI John. s Arpt (ST. 7:10 PM 

(Toronto. ON) JOHN"S. NL) 
Duration 2:56 

Terminal 1 

11:36PM 

2/19/2020 1 :22:20 PM 



Passenger Information 

Passenger YOUNGNICTORM Airline Code AC Ticket# 

Booking Summary 

Company Air Canada 

Company Air Canada 

Purchase Summary 

Amount due 

AIR CANADA AIRFARE· TKT 

TAX ON AIRFARE INCLUDES 286.30 HST 

TAX ON AIRFARE INCLUDES 76.25 OTHER 

TAX ON AIRFARE 

LEGTVL NON-REFUNDABLE FEE-DOMESTIC 

HST ON FEE (R103524823) 

TOTAL DUE CAD 

Check-in information 

Booking Reference 

Loyalty# 

Amount Paid 

 

 

1836.00 PYMT BY XXXX-XXXX-

Jan 23 2020 

PYMT BY XXX

362.55 TOTAL PAID CAD 

34.00 

5.10 

$2,237.65 

We recommend that you reconfirm your flights prior to departure. 

Valid government issued photo id required for check-in. 

Non refundable/change fees may apply. 

Check in 90 mins prior. Boarding may be denied if less than 45 mins. 

-2198.55 

-39.10 

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

plastic zip-top bag. Visitwww.Catsa-acsta.gc.ca. 

Notice 

This receipt may be required at check in and must be presented to customs and immigration if requested. Carriage and other services provided 

by the carrier are subject to condition of carriage which are hereby incorporated by reference. These conditions may be obtained from the 

issuing carrier. If the passenger's journey involves an ultimate destination or stop in a country other than the country of the departure the 

Warsaw convention may be applicable and the convention governs and in most cases limits the liability of carriers for death or personal injury 

and in respect of loss of or damage to baggage. 

Whenever you are traveling on a flight operated by one of Air Canada's code share partners (shown on your itinerary as "operated by"), you may 

be subject to baggage restrictions that differ from those of Air Canada. For complete details on these baggage restrictions check 

http://www. a ircanada. com/en/travel inf o/airport/codeshare. html 

2 2/19/2020 1 :22:20 PM 
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You have provided us your personal information in order to facilitate your current and future travel arrangements and allow us to provide travel 

services and products to you. We will remove your information from our records upon your request if you call, write, or email any of us 

individually or email us centrally at privacyfeedback@maritimetravel.ca . 

If you are denied boarding or your baggage is lost or damaged, you may be entitled to certain standards of treatment and compensation under 

the Air Passenger Protection Regulations. For more information about your passenger rights please contact your air carrier or visit the Canadian 

Transportation Agency's website. https://rppa-appr.ca/eng 

Invoice Information 

Your LeGrow's Travel charges will show on your credit card statement similar to LT 50248301-6764799941234 

LT = LeGrow's Travel 

50248301 =invoice# 

6764 799941234 = ticket # 

HST /GST #: 10352 4823 

OST#: 1022862835 

Download our app today, to keep connected with us while you're on the go: 

3 2/19/2020 1 :22:20 PM 
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YOUNG VICTOR 

BUS INES~ES 
ET ~ 

Flight/Vol Date Fro■/De . 

AC 461 OSFEB/ FEV OTTAWA 

F- assidu 

Destination 

TORONTO 

i ZONE I 

Cabin/Cahine 
J 

Flight/Vol 

. AC 461 
: TORONTO 
Seat/Place 

Boarding Ti■e/Heure d'e■barque■ent 16: 04D 1 040 AISLE/COULOIR 
~....:,:....:, _ _;_,.;..;....:...:,..:.:,:.:.,_:.:.:,:;.:__: __ __::!::::=-ii~.,;,,..--~~e~::....- ; R-■arks Observations 
Departure Ti■e/Heure de depart 17:00 

Airline Use/A usage interne 0141 Y~ 

Boarding Pass I Carte d'acces a bord 

YOUNG VICTOR 

BUSINESS CLASS/CLASSE AFFAIRES 
ET~ 

Flight/Vol Date Fro■/De 

AC 694 OSFEB/FEV TORONTO 

Frequent Flyer/Voyageur assidu 

~ Destination 

ST JOHNS NL 

{j ) A I R CANADA 
A STAR ALLIANCE MEMBER 41:, 

M EMBRE OIJ RE::SE,\U STAR ALLIANCE :,.b• · 

1 ZONE 1 

: Cabir;/Cabiile 
J 

I 

Flight/Vol 

AC 694 
ST JOHNS NL 

Seat/Place 
Boarding Ti■e/Heure d'e■barque■ent 18: 4 O&ate/Porte Seat/Place 03A : 03A WI NDOW/HUBLOT 

- ------------------------- ;

1

Re- servations 
Departure Ti1e/Heure de depart 19: 10 

Airline Use/A usage interne 0119 Y~ 

Boarding Pass I Carte d'acces a bord 

I 

:@ AIR CANADA 
A ST A R ALLIANCE MEMBEA ~• ,;, 

1 
M EM BRE OU A!:SEAU 5TAA -4LLIANCE & • 
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YOUNG VICTOR 

LATITUDE ECDNOHY/ECDNDHIQUE LATITUDE F.: 

ETKT 

Flight/Vol Date Fro■/De 

AC 8993 04FEB/FEV ST JOHNS NL 

• I •. • I • I • 

Destination 

HALIFAX 

ZONE 2 

assidu Cabin/Cablne 
y 

~light/Vo l 

AC 8993 
HALIFAX 

~eat/Place 

Boarding Time/Heure d 'embarque■ent 10: 3OGate/Porte 10 Seat/Place O4D O4D A ISLE/ COULO IR 

Departure Tl■e/Heure de depart 11:00 

Airline Use/A usage interne 0072 YYT. 

Boading Pass I Carte d'acces a bord 

YOUNG VICTOR 

Re■arts/0bservations 

i 
I 

A I R CANADA@ 

A STAR ALLIANCE MEMBER ••c,. 
~ tM8kE OU A£.~EAU STAR ALLIANCE A>e 

ZONE 2 

LATITUDE ECDNOHY/ECDNDHIQUE LATITUDE 

ETK~ 

Frequent Flyer/Voyageur assidu (abin/Cablne 

Flight/Vol Date Fro■/De Destination 

AC 8635 04FEB/FEV HALIFAX OTTAWA 

Boarding Ti■e/Heure d1embarque■ent 12 ! 25Gate/Porte fr Seat/Place 

Departure Tiae/Heure de depart 12:55 

Airline Use/A usage interne 0070 YY 

Boardinr, Pass I Carte d'acces a bord 

y 

~light/Vol 

AC 8635 
OTTAWA 

~eat/Place 

04D 04D AISLE/COULOIR 
P.e■arts/0bservations 

I 
AIR CANADA@ 

A. STAR ALLIANCE M EMBER •~ 

._, EMEIRE OU AE:!.iEAU Sl AR AUIANCE \• 



v� 
CHATEAU LAURIER 

1 Rideau Street 
Ottawa, ON, Canada K1N 8S7 
T (613) 241-1414 F (613) 562-7030 
G.S.T. I H.S.T Registration #843511775 

Room/Chambre 0396 

Folio# 

Invoice# 

Cashier/Cassier # 836 

Page# 1 of 1 

MR Victor Young Arrival/Arrivee 02-04-20 

 
 

 

Departure/Depart 02-05-20 

 

Room Charge 02-04-20 

02-04-20 

02-04-20 

Municipal Accommodation Tax ( 

Room HST (13%) 

GST Summary/ Sommaire 
Room/Chambre 0.00 
F&B/Restauratlon 0.00 
Other/Autres 0.00 
Total 0.00 

Total 

Balance Due/Solde 

HST Summary/ Sommaire 
Room/Chambre 47.18 

F&B/Restauration 7 .15 

Other/Autres 0.00 
Total 54.33 

13.96 

47.18 

480.29 

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

Nous vous ia
P-;�

•
: 

• rg•;• 
;:

al
� 

d<e e,p.rieaoe su, aot,e foNm · www.eve�oesaoorigiaaLcom.

tZctv; �- L-f 1 0 � 1 er c rf-uy,� 1tL(7 _ 10 >

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

i=tats-Unis au Canada 1800441 1414 

I agree that my llablllly for this blll ls not waived and I 
agree to be he!d personally llable ln the avant that the 
lndlcaled person, company or association falls to pay fa< 
any part of or the full amount of theae charges. Overdue 
balance subject to a surcharge el the rate of 1.5°.4 per 
month after ono month. (18.00% per annum.) 
I have aceepled delfvery of The Globe and Mall. Had I 
refused, I would have been ellglble for a $1.00 (Mon-Fri) 
and $2.00 (Sat.) credit to my account. (Al participating 
hotels.) 

Je me porta per1onnellemenl responsable du r•glement 
total de cette note au cas ou la compagnle, rassoclallon 
ou aon repr6santant dt1slgn6 en rtfuseralt le palement. 
Les comptea en souffrance sont aujets Aun lnt6rtt de 
1,5% par mols aprils un mols. (18,00% par aM6e) 
J'al accept6 la llvnllson du Joumat The Globe and Mall. SI 
j'avals refud, faurait pu obtenlr un cr6dlt Amon compte 
de 1.00$ per Joor (du Lundi au Vandrec:11} et de 2.00$ le 
Samedi. (Dans las h0lels participants.) 

Thank you for choosing to stay with Fairmont Hotels & Resorts 
Merci d'avoir choisi les Hotels Fairmont 

s.19(1)
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JI FFY CABS 
32 2 PENN Y~~E LL ROAD 

ST. JOHN' S NL 

CARD 
CARD TYPE 
DATE 
TIME 092 
CLERK ID 900 
INVOI CE # 38 
RECEIPT NUMBER 
C8502958 5- 001 - 003 - 003-0 

PURCHASE 
AMOUNT 
TIP 
TOTAL 

$ 18 . 25 
$3.00 

$21 . 25 
------ --- ------

- CREDIT 
A00D0000031010 
F639F9F0C591A1AD 
0D80008000 - E800 
567F 973D3C9BFABA 
0080008000 - F800 

APPROVED 
AUTH# 05 4936 01-0 27 
THANK YOU 

CARDHOLOER COPY 

IMPORTANT - RETAIN THIS 
COP Y FOR YOUR RFCOROS 

ft?b~ 
►M 5; fJ.R41 lf. -It> 
7f.-:1/1n 5 
C~r()tn~ 

BLUE LINE TAXI 

lfRMIIW JO: 
MERCHANT ID: 
VEll!LLE 10 : 
URIVER ID : 

lRJP NUIBf.R: 
PASSENCi.RS: 

r ARL Mllll r , 

111' ~MOONT. 

T Dl"AL 

. S,U : 

(6131 2.?8 1111 

APPllOV~ NUMBER 

324-355-396 
4325665A 

M25 
00051527 

oo, 1s, rn 

$ 3.l.21 

, 4.98 

3 8_.L~ 

006541 

CUSTMR SERVICE 1-800-443-2812 
!NOUJl<V@ IAXHA8. COM 

IAXUAB 

_CITY WIDE TAXI 
9 VANGUARD COURT 
ST. JOHN' S NL 

CARD ••• ••• •• • •• • 
CARO TYPE 
DATE ~ 
TI ME 7423 00 :01: 56 
RECEIPT NUMBER 
C8500889 4-001 - 218-005-0 

---------------PURCHASE 
AMOUNT 
TIP 
TOTAL 

$ 18 . 25 
$3 . 75 

$22.00 
----------

- CREDIT 
A000000003101D 
F4B49B3DAA107302 
0080008000 - E800 
1DE1D53 465A2A24A 
0080008000-F800 

APPROVED 
AUTH# 047 048 
THANK YOU 

01-0 27 

CARDHOLDER COPY 

IMPORTANT - RETAI N THIS 
COPY FOR YOUR RECORDS 

C A H 48 

(iJbi~ 
Sb ,-;Johns 
at·rpo/Q~ K 
A17;d#i~ 
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CRA Calcu lated Taxi Tax 2019 

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

38.19 

38.19 

4.09 

34.10 

43.25 

43.25 

5.31 
37.94 

81.44 

72.04 

()11h11) 

cjj; ·?f.19 

~flt! I« 11tL 

~91 .. 0r-
-"\ 

1f;fJ9~0U 

~ 
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Thellend, Talia

From: Simons, Deborah
Sent: January 8, 2020 10:06 AM
To: Victor Young
Subject: RE: Training on February 5th
Attachments: Hotel Conf. - revised - Young February 2020.pdf

Dear Victor, 

I would like to begin by wishing you a happy New Year!  

Thank you for confirming your arrival and departure dates. I am pleased to attach a copy of your revised hotel 
confirmation, which now reflects one night only. I will confirm the timings of your meetings with Jennifer and Luc as 
soon as scheduling is complete. 

Best, 

debby 

‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Victor Young    
Sent: Friday, January 03, 2020 9:22 AM 
To: Simons, Deborah <simons@mint.ca> 
Subject: Training on February 5th 

Hi Deborah...I will be leaving St. John’s on the 4th, arriving in Ottawa (through Halifax) at 2:00pm. I will be available for 
meetings with Luc  and Jennifer any time after 3:15. Please arrange in any order at anytime. I will be leaving on the 
afternoon of the 5th so will only require a hotel room for the night of the 4th.  Trust this is satisfactory. 

  Vic 

Sent from my iPad 

s.19(1)
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Simons, Deborah 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Fairmont Hotels & Resorts <clh@hotelstay.fairmont.com> 
Wednesday, January 08, 2020 9:55 AM 
Simons, Deborah 
Confirmation for MR Victor Young 

Dear MR Victor Young, 

Thank you for choosing Fairmont Chateau Laurier. Whi le you are here, we hope you will be able 
to experience all that Ottawa has to offer. Below, please find your reservation confirmation number 
and additional details. 

Best Regards , 
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

Tuesday, 4-Feb, 2020 

Wednesday, 5-Feb, 2020 

1 

1 

Fairmont Gold King NS 

CAD 349.00 

48 hours prior to arrival 

Sunday, 2-Feb, 2020 

CAD 410.14 

Local Currency 

The amount may be subject to taxes, gratuities, resort levy or 

other fees 

1 
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Thellend, Talia

From: Simons, Deborah
Sent: December 20, 2019 2:02 PM
To: Victor Young
Subject: RE: Travel to Ottawa - 5 February 2020
Attachments: CCO - Agenda (EN)_Nov21.doc

Hi Victor, 

We do not yet have final details from the Canada School of Public Service (final agenda and exact timings), but I am 
pleased to provide the agenda that was provided for the session that was held at the Mint in November. We expect that 
the session will be very similar in terms of content and timings. This time, the session will be held at the CSPS offices 
which are across the street from the Mint (373 Sussex Drive). We will forward the February agenda as soon as it 
becomes available. 

Best, 

Debby 

From: Victor Young  
Sent: Friday, December 20, 2019 1:39 PM 
To: Simons, Deborah  
Subject: Re: Travel to Ottawa ‐ 5 February 2020 

Deborah...would it be possible to have someone send me the details of the schedule for my 
Crown corporation training in February...location/time of sessions etc? Thanks. 

Vic 

/ 

Sent from my iPad 

On Dec 20, 2019, at 2:39 PM, Simons, Deborah <simons@mint.ca> wrote: 

Dear Victor, 

I am pleased to advise that your blanket Travel Authority, covering travel between St. John’s/Tampa and 
Ottawa in 2020, has been approved. You may now proceed with your travel arrangements for your 
travel to Ottawa in February. I have explored the need for meetings, and can now confirm that Jennifer 
Camelon and Luc D’Amour would like to meet with you individually, on 4 February, if you are able to be 
at the Mint that day. Jennifer is available any time between 09:30 and 14:00 that day. We will 
coordinate with Luc once we know what time you are meeting with Jennifer. 

I will let our security team know that they should expect you at the front gate, once you are able to let 
me know what time you anticipate arriving at the Mint on 4 February. Your hotel reservation remains at 
3 nights (in on 3 February, departing on 6 February), until I know whether or not you are able to book a 
return flight on 5 February – I will adjust this as needed once your flights are booked. I would appreciate 
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it if you can send me a copy of your flight itinerary, with invoice, so that I may prepare a travel expense 
claim upon my return on 6 January (unless you prefer to wait until after your trip in order to claim 
everything at the same time). 

If there is anything else I can assist with, or if your plans have changed, please don’t hesitate to let me 
know. I would like to take this opportunity wish you a wonderful holiday season, and all the best in 
2020. 

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
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ORIENTATION SESSION FOR CROWN CORPORATION 
DIRECTORS 

November 21, 2019 - 8:30 am to 4:15 pm 

Royal Canadian Mint 
320 Sussex Dr. Ottawa, ON 
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Thellend, Talia

From: Simons, Deborah
Sent: December 16, 2019 11:44 AM
To: Victor Young
Subject: RE: Travel to Ottawa - February 2020
Attachments: Hotel Conf. - Young February 2020.pdf

Dear Victor, 
Pending further details, and subsequent preparation and approval of your Travel Authorization (TA), I have gone ahead 
and reserved a room for you at the Fairmont Chateau Laurier Hotel. I have booked arrival on Monday, 3 February and 
departure on Thursday, 6 February. I did this just in case, by the time the TA is approved, a return flight is not available 
during the evening of 5 February. There is no problem changing the reservation, as long as I do so no later than 48 hours 
prior to your arrival. This way we’re sure a room is available for you while we sort out the details and prepare your TA, 
since Ottawa’s Winterlude festival brings so many people to Ottawa. Attached is your hotel confirmation. Once your TA 
is approved and you are able to proceed with booking your flights, I will send you an amended confirmation should any 
changes be required. 
Best, 
Debby 

From: Victor Young  
Sent: Monday, December 16, 2019 10:11 AM 
To: Simons, Deborah  
Subject: Re: Travel to Ottawa ‐ February 2020 
No problem; no hurry. Thanks so much! 

From: Simons, Deborah <simons@mint.ca> 
Sent: December 16, 2019 11:26 AM 
To: Victor Young   
Subject: RE: Travel to Ottawa ‐ February 2020  
Thank you, Victor 
I hope to have more information for you very soon. 
Best, 
Debby 

From: Victor Young    
Sent: Friday, December 13, 2019 8:49 AM 
To: Simons, Deborah <simons@mint.ca> 
Subject: Re: Travel to Ottawa ‐ February 2020 
Thanks Deborah...could you check for me about the schedule for the training session. It would be helpful 
before discussing hotels and possible meeting times at the Mint. Thanks. 
Vic 

From: Simons, Deborah <simons@mint.ca> 
Sent: December 12, 2019 4:27 PM 
To: Victor Young   
Subject: Travel to Ottawa ‐ February 2020  
Dear Victor, 
I have been advised that you will be travelling to Ottawa to attend a course at the Canada School of Public Service on 5 
February. Although no travel arrangements can be made until your 2020 Blanket Travel Authority is in place, I should go 
ahead and reserve a room at the Fairmont, as February is typically a busy month in Ottawa due to our Winterlude 
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festival. Just wondering if you already know your travel dates? Also, if there is anyone you would like to meet with at 
the Mint while in Ottawa, I would be pleased to reserve a meeting room for you. 
Your 2020 Blanket Travel Authority is being prepared, and I will advise as soon as approval is in place so that you may 
proceed with your travel arrangements. 
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
Monday, December 16, 2019 11 :21 AM 
Simons, Deborah 
Confirmation for Mr Victor Young 

Dear Mr Victor Young, 

Thank you for choosing Fairmont Chateau Laurier. While you are here, we hope you will be able 

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

Monday, 3-Feb, 2020 

Thursday, 6-Feb, 2020 

3 

1 

Fairmont Gold King NS 

CAD 349.00 

48 hours prior to arrival 

Saturday, 1-Feb, 2020 

CAD 410.14 

Local Currency 

The amount may be subject to taxes, gratuities, resort levy or 

other fees 

1 



Simons, Deborah 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Phyllis Clar > 
February 24, 2020 10:54 AM 
Simons, Deborah 

Subject: Re: Seeking approval - TACCC83401 - Victor Young-· B20-003 

Approved / 
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

<image001.jpg> 

320 SUSSEX DRIVE I 320, PROM. SUSSEX 
OTTAWAON K1A0G8 

Tel/Tel.: 613-716-4439 

simons@mint.ca I simons@monnaie.ca 
mint.ca I monnaie.ca 

<B20-003 - Young- Ottawa Feb. 4-5, 2020.pdf> 

1 

s.19(1)
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.•'·. ,~::.~ Travel Expense Form 2020 OTJ#: .. i •• • 
·~·" •• ~ 111.' •: w,> tcf 

TA#: TACCC83401 
.. . ... ~,,o~ ·it.• :~ .. 

EAHCE# 
Claimant jvictor Young I Cost estimate provided on TA $6,969.15 

' Cost Centre 121. legal Services (Board) _ -· _ ., Hospitality estimate provided on TA ·-- - ·- .. 
Departure Date 04-Feb-20 

Travel Location and Reason Return Date 05-Feb-20 
(attach supporting documents): THEMIS # (VP and Board claims only) 310 1 

B20-003 Currency Conversion Table 
Meetings with Management; attend Canada School of Public 1 Unit of is Worth of Service (CSPS) training • Orientation Session for Crown USD CAD Corporation Directors 

CAD St. Johns, NUOttawa/St. Johns, NL 
CAD 
CAD 
CAD 

Total Travel Expenses (inclusive of fares) 2,885.53 Prepaid Fares (Paid using Amex Corporate Billing Account) 0.00 
Airfare Previously Claimed by Traveller (Paid using Traveller's Amex Card) 0.00 

Airfare previously claimed by Traveller under this TA # <ENTER AS POSITIVE$ AMOUNT) I 
Cash Advanced / Returned ( ENTER AS POSITIVE $AMOUNT) 

Currency I Advanced I Returned I Outstanding I FX to CAD I CAD Equivalent 
I I I o.ool 1.00000 I 0.00 

Amount Owing to: Employee 2,885.53 RCM 0.00 
Exoense Codim! 

Account Cost Center ( Select One from droo down box ) In Canadian S 
HST- Registra tion # 10793 5058 RT000J 

355.42 --
740200 - Meals (domestic) 121 _L_egal Services (Board) ... 115.90 741200 - Meals (foreign) ... 0.00 740100 - Hospitality (domestic) ... 0.00 --· - ··--- - - - -741 I 00 - Hospitality (foreign) ... 0.00 740010 - Airfare (domestic) 121 legal Services (Board) ... 1,946.25 74 IO IO - Airfare (foreign) • 0.00 - . - -·- -- - - . . --740020 - Rail fare (domestic) ... o.oo 74l020 - Rail fare (foreign) ... 0.00 740500 -Taxi fare (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) ... 72.04 741500 - Taxi fare (foreign) ... 0.00 -- -- - . - -740700 - Personal car mileage (domestic) ... 0.00 741700 - Personal car mileage (foreign) ... 0.00 - ~· -------- - - -- . - - . - ·• -740030 - Car rental (domestic) ... 0.00 74 I 030 - Car rental (foreign) ... 0.00 - -- -- - --·- -740800 • Parking (domestic) ... 0.00 74 1099 - Other transportation (foreign) • 0.00 740400 - Accommodations (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) • 362.96 74 1400-Accommodations (foreign) • 0.00 . . -· -740900 - Incidentals (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) ... 32.95 - - -741900 - Incidentals (foreign) ... 0.00 740000 - Baggage & Travel (domestic) • 0.00 -- __ ., ___ ---- .. - - ·-- ·-··- - ·- ·- -741000 - Baggage & Travel (foreign) ... o.oo 

0.00 I • 0.00 -···-···- --··-· ·-·---··-··--·- - -0.00 I ... 0.00 

• 0.00 ··-----· - ------ - - --·- - ----
• 0.00 ------ ---- ·------ ----·------154200 - Prepaid Fares 

0.00 Out of Balance - Discrepancy in Expenses Coded o.oo 
FOR FINANCE USE ONLY (Favorable)/Unfavorable Variance: Estimate on TA versus actual expense claim ($4,083.62) 

Variance% -59% 
(Favorable)/Unfavorable Variance: Estimate on Hospitality versus actual expense claim $0.00 

Hospitality Variance% #DIV/0! 
l/pdaltd O 1/01/20 

Form upda1ed Jenuery 2018 
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1:~il 
Travel Expense Form 2020 TA #I TACCC83401 I 

•rMPORTANT - Travel expense claims must be prepared and comply with the Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference & Event Pol icy #51, (as applicable) and 

approved in accordance with the Delegation of Authority Polley #41. Approver must have Delegation Authority at the time of signing. All travel plans must be pre­
authorized using the uthority to Travel and Advance form. 

ease indicate if this claim contains any exceptions requiring approval per the Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Confer ence & Event Policy #51. 
If you indicated "Yes", please check which exception{s) 'Here not pre-approved and require approval: 

CEO APPROVAL REQUIRED: (Please Initial) 
□ Travel - EK<eptlons to Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference & Event Policy #51 (Annex 2B) 

CFO or CEO APPROVAL REQUIRED: {Please initial) 
□ Hospitality- Exceptions to Hospitality Poiicy#51 (Annex 2B) 
□ Hospitality - No pre-approval obtained for ihe following: 

0 Hospitality- External or internal hospitality exceeding Maximum Cost Per Person (Annex 2B) 
0 Hospitality- External or Internal hospitality costs exceeding $5,000 (Annex 2B and 44.1) 
□ Hospitality - Alcoholic beverages provided {Policy Section 44.1) 
□ Hospl tality - Food & beverage cost exceeded Maximum Cost Per Person (Policy Section 44.1) 

□ Hospitality - Ente"ainment provided (Policy Section 44.1) 

□ Hospitality- Hospitality or entertainment provided to spouse or person accompanying an event participant (Policy Section 44.1) 

□ Hospitality - Hospitality paid by the RCM taking place at the residence of an RCM employee, Board member or other private residence 
(Policy Sections 44.land 46.4) 

0 Hospi tality - Spe<:ial forms of hospitality (Annex 2 B) 

□ Hospitality- No pre~approval prior to expenditure (Section 44.7) 

VP APPROVAL REQUIRED (CEO APPROVAL IF TRAVELLER IS A VP): (Please initial) 
□ Travel - Combining personal and business travel (Policy Section 14.3) 
□ Travel - Airfare- Higher level than permitted by policy (Policy Section 20.6) 
D Travel• Privately owned vehides - Kilometer allowance in excess of the equivalent lowest practical commercial carrier fare (Policy Section 22.1) 
□ Travel - Hotel - Rate in excess of specified or published City Rate limits (Policy Section 25.2 and 25.3) 
□ Travel - Car travel - leased Vehicles (Policy Section 23.1) 
□ Travel-Expense received over 30 days (Policy Section 33.1) • 
D Hospitality - External or internal hospitality up to $1,SOO but less than SS,000 and within Maximum Cost Per Person {Annex 2B} 
D Hospitality • Food & beverage cost not exceeding Maximum Cost Per Person (Policy Section 44.l) 

TRAVELLER'S DIRECTOR APPROVAL REQUIRED: (Please initial) 

0 Travel - Airfare - upgrade to a fare class higher than the Standard Allowable Airfare Class permitted by policy, at no addit ional cost to RCM (Policy 
section 20.6) 

□ Travel - Car rental • upgrade to a larger vehicle than the Intermediate/Standard size permitted by policy, at no additional cost to RCM (Policy section 
23.3) 

D Travel - Car rental - upgrade to a largervehlcle than the Intermediate/Standard size to accommodate 3 or more employees (Policy section 23.3) 
0 Travel - Missing original itemized receipts. Explanation provided (Policy section 33.2) 
□ Travel- Hotel - upgrade to a level higher than the Standard Guest Room permitted by policy, at no addltional cost to RCM (Policy section 25.1) 
□ Travel - Hotel - rate in excess of Ottawa ($200), Winnipeg ($155), Toronto ($200), Montreal ($190), Vanco<Ner ($200), and Calgary ($180), Las Vegas 

($145), or published City Rate limit. VP pre-approval not obtained. Justification provided (Policy section 25.2) 
□ Missing original itemized receipts. Explanation provided {Polley section 26.2) 
□ Other exceptions (traveller has listed and explained on a separate document) 
0 Hospitality- External or internal hospitality up to $1,500 and within Standard Cost Per Person (Annex 2B) 

By signing below, the Traveller confirms that this expense claim contains only eligible allowances and legitimate and actual expenses ;ncurred in accordance with the 
Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference & Event Policy #51 (as opp/icob/e/, that all required supponing documentation Is conto/ned In this expense claim, that the 
above noted exceptions ore complete and accurate, and that the claim has been completed ;n accordance with these policies. 

3.Approved by Traveller's Director with signing authority 
lPRINT NAM£} 

ojjp~r ~~- ----- - -{(,J ~~ 
S~ ~ftraveller Signature(;/, Signature ofTraveller's Director 

'-f,m .;,. ;Jff o 'f :2 j:-- -..., - _N lo 1-- I Do:? __L _ .... _ _ __ __ _________ ·-- __________ _ 

The Travellers MalZer confirms that she/he has reviewed rh,s expense cloim including all the supporting documentat,on, that the expenses claimed appear 
reasonable, exceptions as noted above ore approved (as required), and the claim has been completed ;n accordance with the Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference 

& Event Policy #5 1 (as applicoble).Please note, if exceptions have been pre~approved prior to travel, the Trovel's Director can proceed in signing the expense claim. By 
signing below, the VP or CEO confirms that she/he has reviewed the exceptions as noted above requiring her/his approval ond hereby grants it. 

4.Approved by VP (as required) 

_ (!'_Rl!'l'f _!-l~E) 
S.Revlewed by CFO (CEO claims; Board claims; claims _,;r;:CM!d by CEO & Presldent/0.alr of BOD/Chair of 

uJa~~:'~y:7;;_~-.+o. -ZJJ1iid1.vc< 
Signature ~ /b,~ ~rd/Chalr of Audit 

Date 

__ 7'.Revlewed by Finance iPRINT NAME) . 

Form updated January 2018 



\J;\t, Canada - (Except NWT, NVT, Yukon) USA - (Except Alaska) 

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

Employee Paid Fares (Air - Domestic) 2,237.65 291.40 

Employee Paid Fares (Air- Foreign) 

Employee Paid Fares (Rail- Domestic) 

Employee Paid Fares (Rail - Foreign) 

Hotel Accommodations (Domestic) 410.14 47.18 

Hotel Accommodations (Foreign) 

Taxis (Domestic) 81.44 9.40 

Taxis (Foreign) 

Mileage ($0.565km) I 
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

Lunches $20.60 I 20.60 0.98 $20.60 

Dinners $50.55 2 101.10 4.81 $50.55 

Total Meals 121.70 5.80 

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

2,885.53 Grand Total USD Expenses 

355.42 

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
to contribute a small payment towards the lunch at the training session,  Victor is not seeking 

reimbursement for a cab from the hotel back to the Ottawa airport on 5 February, as he rode with Barry Rivelis. 

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

Note: You may only claim a meal allowance if an actual meal expense was incurred by the t raveller 
You may claim an incidental for each partial or full day of travel 

Please set your 'print area' around the calculators you want to print. 

Numbers onl)l 

Breakfast 
Lunch 
Dinner 
Incidentals 

Breakfast 
Lunch 
Dinner 
Incidentals 

Enter your travel dates here for 

Sa S n on d 

1 

1 

1 

Enter your travel dates here for the 
4 

un 0 e ed 

5 

1 
1 

5 

CANADA MONTH: Feb-20 

u Fri a n on Tu T .. 

us MONTH: 43862 

Thu ri s t n n Tu Th 
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LeGl'"OVVS Travel 
Business Travel Management 

AHuti-T,_eotn,_., __ 

AoH. 

B(STEMPLOYER 
-~~ 

,-{ ., RadlusTravel 
'-' •uu11 

215 WATER STREET I ST. JOHN' S, NLA1C 6C9 I (709) 758-6TT7 

Customized caN. 
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

Click here to leam more about our Corporate Travel Program 

Travel Arranger.-

For. 
YOUNG/VICTOR MR 

Your Itinerary: 

Web Check-In and Airline Conflnnation: Air Canada -

~ Air Canada 8993 Origin 
(Operated by AIR CANADA EXPRESS . ST. JOHN'S, NL 

DHC8 Dash 8- JAZZ) SI. John'aArpt (ST. 

40D Cabin Clan 8-Economy JOHN'S, NL) 

Duration 2:12 

Remarks 
TURBO PROPELLER PLANE USl::U ON THIS FLIGHT 

1f Air Canada 8635 Origin 
(Operated by AIR CANADA EXPRESS. Hal!fax, NS 

DHC8 Dash 8- JAZZ) Halifax Intl {Halifax, NS) 

400 C■bln Class B-Economy 

Duration 2:13 

Remarks 
TURBO PROPELLER PI.ANE USED ON THIS FLIGHT 

~ Air Canada 461 
Airbus A320 

C-. Clas■ C-Business 

Dun,Uc,, 1:12 

~ Air Canada 694 
Embraer 190 
Cabin Cla■• C-ausiness 

Durallon 2:56 

Origin 

Ottawa,ON 
Ottawa McDonald Cartier 
Im! (ot\owa, ON) 

Origin 

Toronto, ON 
l..esier B Pea,_,n lntl 
(Toronlo, ON) 

Terminal 1 

LEGRow·s Ref# 

Invoice# 

Date 

YO\Jr Counsellor 

Account# 

Department 

Destination 
Halifax, NS 
Halifax In~ (Hal~ax, NS) 

Destination 

Ottawa.ON 
Otlawo McDonald Car11er 
1nt1ia-, ON) 

Destination 

Toronto, ON 
l.eslllr 8 P■oraon Intl 
(Toronlo, ON) 

Terminal 1 

Destination 
ST. JOHN'S, NL 
St John's Arpt (ST. 
JOHN.S,Nl) 

Depart 
T!.19 -Fab04 
10:40AM 

Depart 

Tue -Feb04 
12:55PM 

Depart 

Wed -Feb05 
5:0D PM 

Depart 
Wed-Feb 05 

7:10 PM 

23 Jan2020 

HEIDI POUND -

Arrive 

Tue-_Feb04 
12:22PM 

Arrive 

Tue -Feb04 
2:08 PM 

Seat 

04D 

Seat 
17D 

Arrive Seat 

Wed • Feb 05 040 
6:12 PM 

Arrive Seat 

Wed • Feb 05 03A 

11:36PM 

2/19/2020 1 :22:20 PM 
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Passenger Information 

Passenger YOUNGNICTORM 

Booking Summary 

Company 

Company 

Air Canada 

NKCanada 

Purchase Summary 

Amount due 

AIR CANADA AIRFARE· TKT 

TAX ON AIRFARE INCLUDES 286.30 HST 

TAX ON AIRFARE INCLUDES 7G.25 OTHER 

TAX ON AIRFARE 

LEGTVL NON-REFUNDABLE FEE-DOMESTIC 

HST ON FEE (R103524823) 

TOTAL DUE CAD 

Check-in information 

Airline Code AC 

Booking Reference 

Loyalty# 

Amount Paid 

1836.00 PYMT BY XXXX-XXXX ... 
Jan 23 2020 

PYMTBY~ 

362.55 TOTAL PAID CAD 

34.00 

5.10 

$2,237.65 

We recommend that you reconfirm your flights prior to departure. 

Valid government issued photo id required for check-in. 

Non refundable/change flies may apply. 

Check in 90 mins prior. Boarding may be denied if less than 45 mlns. 

-2198.55 

-39.10 

$2,237.65 

BALANCE CAD $0.00 

Online Check-in - Many airlines offer online check-In, most within 24 hours of departure. We recommend you check-in online before you go to 

the airport. 

Baggage Information 

For Air Canada Baggage Information click here. 

Baggage charges may apply. Size/weight restrictions vary between airlines. 

Passengers may carry travel sized toiletries or liquids 3.4 oz (100ml) or less through security check points. They must tit in a 1-quart sized clear 
plastic zip-top bag. Visitwww.Catsa-acsta.gc.ca. 

Notice 

This receipt may be required at check in and must be presented to customs and immigration if requested. Carriage and other services provided 
by the carrier are subject to condition of carriage which ere hereby incorporated by reference. These conditions may be obtained from the 

issuing carrier. If the passenger's journey involves an ultimate destination or stop in a country other than Iha country of the departure the 

Warsaw convention rriay be appllcable and the convention governs and in most cases limits the liability of carriers for death or personal Injury 

and in respect of toss of or damage to baggage. 

Whenever you are traveling on a flight operated by one of Air Canada's code share partners (shown on your itinerary !IS "operated by"), you may 
be subject to baggage restrictions that differ from those of Air Canada. For complete details on these baggage restrictions check 

http://WWW.alrcanada.com/enltravelinfo/airport/codeshare.html 

2 2/19/2020 1 :22:20 PM 
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You have provided us your peraonal information in order to facilitate your current and future travel arrangements and allow us to provide travel 

services and products to you. We will remove your information from our records upon your request if you call, write, or email any of us 

individually or email us centrally at privacyfeedback@maritimetravel.ca 

If you are denied boarding or your baggage Is lost or damaged, you may be entitled to certain standards of treatment and compensation under 

the Alr Passenger Protection Regulations. For more information about your passenger rights please contact your air carrier or visit the Canadian 

Transportation Agency's website. https:1/rppa-appr.ca/eng 

Invoice Information 

Your LeGrow's Travel charges will show on your credit card statement similar to LT 50248301-6764799941234 

LT = LeGrow's Travel 

50248301 = invoice # 

6764799941234 = ticket# 

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

Room/Chambre : 0396 
Folio# 
Invoice# 
Cashier/Cassler# : 836 
Page# : 1 of 1 

Arrival/Arrlvee 
Departure/D6part 

02-04-20 
02-05-20 

~::a_ · · 1::1:•='t!;!l't!tr•w-1 
02-04-20 Room Charge 349.00 

02-04-20 Municipal Accommodation Tax ( 13.96 

02-04-20 Room HST (13%) 47.18 

GST Summary/ Sommaire 
Room/Chambre 0.00 
F&B/Restauration 0.00 
Other/Autres 0.00 
Total 0.00 

Total 

Balance Due/Solde 

HST Summary/ Sommalre 
Room/Chambre 47.18 

F&B/Re1tauratlon 7.15 
Other/.Autnl 0.00 
Total 54.33 

Thank you for choosing Fairmont Hotels & Resorts. 

480.29 0.00 

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

Nous vous in1}ons egalement ~ partager les souvenirs de votre experience sur notre forum - www.everyonesanoriginal.com. 

Y~&ner I 4t ·-;0-.1 < 
fZct~ 

For Information or reservations, visit us at 
www.falrmont.com or call Fainnont Hotels & Resorts from: 
United States or Canada 1 800 4411414 
Pour infonnatlon et resarvations visltez notre web au 
www.falnnont.com ou telephoner au Hotels Feirmont de: 
a;:tata-Unis OU Canada 1 800 441 1414 

1-hlmyll&llllylorltnbllllnot-atMII 
aQnll■ ta b■ t-.c!d pnonally lllbll In h awnl thllt. the ___ .. _,..., .. ,,..,tor 
■ny part of or lhl fl.Ill amount or lhH• cha,a ... Owldu■ 
-oulljoctloaM#dlal;eellharalool1.5%p• 
monlh llftar an■ mnnl'I . (18.D01f, pw ennum.) 
I hlWI ■coaipted dlilNIM)' of Th■ Glob■ end Mall, Had I _ _ , __ _, a11i11111ar.r,s1.oo(lloM'rll 

and 12.00 (Sll)cndll I<> my 0000..,l (Al p11111dpllllng 
__ , 

Jo ... porta -•--t--du~ lotll d• cab notra 1111 c:H a u la oon,p■g nl■, reuod.uan 
OU aon ,.,.HnWII dM(gn6 tin ndulendt :a palMtar.!, 
leacomplo1an_...-.t_Al#l-do 
1,51' parmol184)rtlP..WI moll . (18,00% p1rat1nN) hi.....,.. .. _ du /a<lfflllTheGlol>oand-. 81 
fwl,11 ral\lM, raurlil pu cbllnlr un crtc:lll. man oompll 
do 1.00$ ,-jour (du Lundi au V-) ot do 2.00I lo ,..,,.e11, (Dan• lu h4loll pa,tlclp111ta.) 

Thank you for choosing to stay with Fairmont Hotels & Resorts 
Merci d'avoir choisi les Hotels Fairmont 



JIFFY CABS 
3.22 PENNYWELL ROAD 

ST. JOHN'S NL 

CARD * * • • •' * * ·• • *

CARD TYPE 
DATE 
TIME 092 

CLERK ID 000 

INVOICE# 38 

RECEIPT NUMBER 
C85029585-001-003-003-0 

PURCHASE 

AMOUNT 
TIP 
TOTAL 

$18.25 

$3.00 

$21.25 

CREDIT 
000031010 

F639F9F0C591A1AD 
0080008000-EBOO 

567F973D3C9BFABA 

0080008000-FSOO 

APPROVED 
AUTH# 054936 01-027 

THANK YOU

CARDHOLOER COPY 

IMPORTANT - RETAIN THIS 
COPY FOR VNID ���----

BLUE LINE TAXI 

11:,1··;1 t.ltl · llll 

IUINHIAL l(): 

M[ROWH LO: 
VlllllL£ lD : 
LIii I \!Ol IO : 

lRff NUlilfR: 
rAS$1.NGlRS, 

lUTAL 

Slll.E : 

APPRO'�AL NUl'oBER 

32� -35b-336 

◄3'l5665A 
1425 

!JOO!>tb27 

E.NO: 15,10 

38. ·L9 

006541 

•••PASSENGER COPY••• 

CUSTOMER SERVICE l-800-q43-2812 
INOlJl�Y8 I AXHAII. Clll'1 

lAXlfAII 

CITY WIDE TAXI 
9 VANGUARD COURT 

ST. JOHN' S NL 

CARD ••••••••••••

CARD TYPE 
DATE �
TIME 7423 00:01:56

RECEIPT NUMBER 
C85008894-001-218-005-0 

PURCHASE 
AMOUNT 

TIP 
TOTAL 

$18. 25 

$3.75 

$22.00 
--------------

 CREDIT 
A0000000031010 

F484983DAA1D7302 

0080008000-EBOO 

1DE1D53465A2A24A 

0080008000-FSOO 

APPROVED 
AUTH# 047048 

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
.S 
$ 

$ 

$ 

38.19 

38.19 

4.09 
34.10 

43.25 

43.25 

5.31 

37.94 

81.44 

72.04 

()nh17) 

11>?7-19 

~t1tl /(111;,l, 

11,91,r}r 
"' 4t f)@~()i) 

~ 
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YOUNG VICTOR 

LATITUDE ECDNOHY/ECDNOHIQUE LATITUDE 
ETKT 

Flight/Vol Date Fro■/De 

AC 8993 04FEB/FEV ST JOHNS NL 
De,t1nat1on 

HALIFAX 

ZONE 2 

tabin/Cabine 
y 

f-light/Vol 

AC 8993 
.HALIFAX 

~eat/Place 
Board1ng Ti■e/Heure d'e■barqueaent 10:30Gate/Porte 10 Seat/Place 04D 04D AISLE/COULOIR 

Departure Ti■e/Heure de depart 11:00 

Airline Use/A usage interne 0072 vnllll 

' 
Boar:ling Pasi Carte d'acci!s a bord 

YOUNG VICTOR 

Re■arks/Dbservations 

I 
AIR CANADA@ 

A $TAil AJ I '""'Cf Mr-Morn .•c. 
~ :• MfSHt lltJ s,r!u l\ll '>IAH " ' l iAM:.f ... 

ZONE 2 

LATITUDE ECDNOlfl'/ECDNDHIQUE LATITUDE 

ETK-

Frequent flyer/Voyageur assidu tabin/Cabine 

Flight/Vol Date Froa/De 0 
AC 8635 04FEB/FEV HALIFAX 

Boarding Ti■e/Heure d1e111barqueaent 12: 25Gate/Porte 

Departure Ti■e/Heure de depart 12:55 

Boardinp. Pas~ Ca~ d'acces a bord 

Desl1f!ition 

OTTAWA 

V 

Hight/Vol 

AC 8635 
OTTAWA 

~eat/Place 

Seat/Place 04D 04D AISLE/COULOIR 
Re■arts/Observations 

mt 
t ._l R CANADA @ 

A BT An Al I JA.NCf M rMFlrn .·~ 
ltdMtnu llllllf!;I All "i l AH41 11ANt:I ... 
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YOUNG VICTOR 

BUSINESS CLASS CLASE AFFAIRS 
ET 

F-assidu 

Flight/Vol Date Fra■/De Destination 

AC 461 OSFEB/FEV OTTAWA TORONTO 

ZONE 1 

Cabin/Cabine 
J 

Flight/Vol 

AC 461 
TORONTO 

Seat/Place 
Boarding Ti■e/Henre d'nbarqueaeat 16: O4D 04D AISLE/COULOIR __ _:__..;._ ___ __;_.;;.;..:. ___ .,::11-.~.._...__1111111==i~~ ~ - Re■arks/0bservations 

Departure Ti■e/Heure de depart 17: 00 

Airline Use/A usage interne 0141 YDW1IIII 

Boarding Pass I Carte d'acces a bord 

YOUNG VICTOR 

BUSINE­
ETKT 

Flight/Vol Date Fro1/De 

AC 694 05FEB/FEV TORONTO 

F-rassidu 

Destination 

ST JOHNS NL 

-
~ AIR CANADA 

ZONE 1 

Cabin/Cabine 
J 

Flight/Vol 

AC 694 
ST JOHNS NL 

Seat/Place 
Boarding Ti■e/Heu re d'e■barqunent 18: 4OGate/Porte Seat/Place 03A' O3A WINDOW/HUBLOT ------------------------- · R-■arks Observations 
Departure Ti■e/Heure de depart 19:10 

Airline Use/A usage interne 0119 YOW- @AIR CANADA 

Boarding Pan I Carte d'acces a bord 
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TRAVEL EXPENSE REPORT 

RCM BOARD OFO ,...•-R,...ECT-+-0-RS._........------., j /} 
Claimant: / V;r.Jef Y()/.tf/j _ O' 1 Departure Date:J4 ;.Jj.:J6 I #'J Return Oate:l?-;Gb-96 I }1 
Location: !Ottawa 

Purpose: 

Meals & Incidentals TRAVEL EXPENSE 

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

Gasoline IA 
Private Accomodation ($59/ngt) I'/ ( 
Other ~ ,({.e(;C:lltA 

$ 

fa Rate 

Breakfas\90:'?,.>$19.18 

Lunches,d() . "6 $-i8:9tl-­

Dinner5')0.S'\ $-42BS­

lncidentals $17 .30 

Total Travel Expenses 

Total Travel Expenses $ - ·i ,JC/ ~ J? 
Total Meal/Incidentals $ - / c,"t, ·"'? 6 J 

TOTAL$ :l. S' fg f ?> pYJ 
.dt rl Q"</~" s ::> 

Meal allowance and Incidental calculator W d O D : 

Insert Date -

Breakfast 

Lunch 

Dinner 

Incidentals 

Per Diem Calculator 

Sat Sun Mon 

OY n~ 
Tue Wed 

I 
} 
} 

Thu 

#Meals 

0 

-e- l 
--{}- :)_ 
--e- ;l. 
Total 

Fri 

___________________ ..__ _______ _ 
Insert Date - 0 

sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri 

Total 

$ -

$ --
$ -
$ --
$ __.,._ 

Total 

0 

...--0 1 
...4--;)._ 
~~ 

Total 

Dab,: ~ f)..o'Z.o 

Travel expense reports must comply with the RCM's Corporate Travel, Hospitality, conference and Event Policy (Policy# 51). 

~ 
l)O ,(g<) 

101. tu 
--;i.(_{4 
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